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DR. HOWELL: Ladies and gentlenen, let ne
wel come you to the 25th Meeting of the Secretary's
Advi sory Committee on Heritable Disorders in Newborns
and Children. This is a very unique nmeeting in the
fact that we have a considerable transition within the
comrittee this tine with the considerabl e nunber of
fol ks going and com ng. Let nme first comment about
t he new nenbers of the conmmttee, who we're very
excited to have outstandi ng new persons com ng on the
comm ttee.

The nmenbers have copies of the CDs of these
folks, and so, I'll be fairly brief. But the first
comrent that 1'll make is about Dr. Charles Honmer.

And | don't know whether he's here ér not .

| haven't seen him Have you?

MALE SPEAKER: Yeah

DR. HOWELL: Ckay, | guess he's still
di ning. But anyway, Dr. Homer co-founded the National
Initiative for Children's Health Care Quality in 1999.
And he currently is President and CEO of that
organi zation. He is Associate Professor in the

Depart ment of Society, Human Devel opnent, and Heal th
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at Harvard University School of Public Health and
Associ ate Clinical Professor of Pediatrics at the
Har vard Medi cal School

Dr. Honer, who had been very active in a
variety of quality inprovenent activities, including
that at the American Acadeny of Pediatrics, he's also
served on the U.S. Preventive Task Force and a whol e
variety of activities in this sector. So we welconme
Dr. Homer. And he will be an outstandi ng nenber of
this commttee.

Dr. Steven McDonough is here this norning.

Steve, could you stand up? Where are you?

He's here. He nust be having breakfast with
Dr. Honer. \

(Laughter.)

DR. HOWELL: But maybe we could --

FEMALE SPEAKER: They're being sworn in
right now. That's why (inaudible).

DR. HOWELL: They're what?

FEMALE SPEAKER: The new nenbers are being
sworn in.

DR. HOWELL: The new nenbers are being sworn
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in, I"'mtold, by ny consultant to the right. But
anyway, as soon as he's sworn in, Steve MDonough will
join us. He's a board-certified pediatrician from
Nort h Dakota. He has been very active in North Dakota
with the Departnment of Health. And he's served as

Medi cal Director of the Newborn Metabolic Screening

Program So Dr. Steve McDonough will be an

out standi ng representative fromone of those, what 1'd
call, those large, square states in the m ddle of the
country.

(Laughter.)

DR. HOWELL: And will bring a great deal of
i nformation about his activities in the Newborn
Screening Committee. \

Dieterich Matern is here also. Dieter is
Associ ate Professor of Laboratory Medicine at the Mayo
Clinic College of Medicine. He did his genetic
fell owship at Duke University. And he is Co-Director
of the Biochem cal Genetics Laboratory at the
Department of Laboratory Medicine at the Mayo. And
this commttee is extrenely famliar with that

| abor at ory, because they have been extraordinarily
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active in tandem mass spectroscopy, particularly in
reduci ng fal se/positives. And he's a close
col | aborator of Piero Ronaldo. And so, we welcone
Dieter. And Dieter is just arrived with his cohorts,
et cetera.

Dieter, do you want to stand up?

And that's Dieter.

Steve, would you stand up? We' ve al ready
i ntroduced you. But you weren't here. Ckay.

And Dr. Homer is also here? And Dr. Honer.
Okay, fine.

And we have two fol ks who are here. Cathy
W ckl und we're delighted to have here, com ng from
Nort hwest ern, where she currently héads the Programin
Genetic Counseling. Being a pediatrician, |I'm always
pl eased when people start out with a very good career
early inlife. And that's where Cathy started well,
at ny old place at the University of Texas in Houston,
where she was trained in genetic counseling.

And Cathy's been very active in the field of
newborn screening, participating in sone Institute of

Medi ci ne activities. She al so served on the
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Secretary's Advisory Commttee for Genetics, Health,
and Society and currently is very active in the
Institute of Medicine Round Table on translating
genone- based research and heal t h.

Cat hy, would you stand up?

Cathy's sitting here in the front row.

And then, the final new nenber of the
commttee is Andrea WIllianms, who is the Foundi ng
Executive Director of the Children of Sickle Cel
Foundation, an organization that's committed,
obvi ously, to the well-being of children with sickle
cell disease. Andrea has been very active this sector
for along time and currently serves as a nenber of
this group's Education and Training\Subconnittee and
has been very involved in a variety of issues of
newborn screening, with the particular interest and
expertise in sickle cell disease.

And, Andrea, where are you? You are here, |
know.

There's Andrea. Thank you very nuch, and so
forth.

So that outstanding new group will be
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joining the commttee. And, apparently, they've been
sworn in, which is an excellent sign.

(Laughter.)

DR. HOWELL: Let nme also introduce sone
folks sitting at the table today. Sven Peterson is at
the very end, who's the General Counsel from HRSA,
representing this sector of HRSA. So we're delighted
to have Sven here. And I'mtold he'll be here with
regul arity.

And representing Dr. Wakefield is Sarah
Li nde- Feucht. And so, we're delighted to have Dr.
Wakefield, who is Director of HRSA, having her
represented here today.

We have, in addition to tﬁe di stingui shed
group com ng, we have sone | ongstandi ng and dedi cat ed,
and exenplary menbers of the committee who will be
departing: Rebecca Buckley -- Becky Buckl ey has been
very active in this area; Ned Cal onge, Tracy Trotter,
Gerry Vockley. And this will also be ny |ast neeting
as Chair.

The first order of our business today is to

approve the mnutes of the May 2011 neeting. And the
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comm ttee has had those for sone tine. And,

bel i eve, you had the chance to | ook at them

t hat

Can we have a notion to approve then?
MALE SPEAKER: So noved.

DR. HOWELL: Seconded the nove?

MALE SPEAKER: Second.

DR. HOWELL: Those favoring, say, "aye."
CHORUS OF VO CES: Aye.

DR. HOWELL: Any abstentions?

(No audi bl e response.)

Any nays?

(No audi bl e response.)

Thank you very nuch.

We have a | ot of connitteé correspondence

I"d like to spend a little tinme on. She wants to

do housekeepi ng before we do this. Ckay.

(Laughter.)
DR. HOWELL: We do want a neat house.

DR. COPELAND: Yeah, we want a neat house.

' m Sara Copeland. | amthe new Executive Secretary.

And |

tinme.

wll try not to ness this up too badly ny first

So housekeepi ng notes: when exiting the

10
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general session, the restroomis down the hall and to
the left. The Altarumstaff will be at the
registration desk to direct and assist you and answer
any questions. And there's also a get well card for
Al aina Harris, who is one of ny staff nenbers, who had
a stroke back in July. And so, she is recovering
remar kably well. But anybody who knows Al ai na, knows
that she's incredibly social. So she would |ove to
hear from any of you.

Pl ease note we are not able to provide
wirel ess access in here, except for the commttee
members. Part of the hotel offers conplinentary
wirel ess upstairs.

Conti nental breakfast and\lunch will be
provi ded for comm ttee nenbers and presenters only and
will be in the Potomac Room Thursday and Friday, just
down the hall here.

Subcommi ttee nenbers, our neetings will be
held from3 to 5 p.m Labs, Standards, and Procedures
will be in City Center 1. Follow up and Treat nment
will be in the New Hanpshire Ballroom And Educati on

and Training will be in City Center 2.

11




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

I f any of the presenters have changed their
presentations after submtting them please saved the
revi sed copy of your presentations on the |aptop so we
have an updated copy with your nane incl uded.

Conmmi ttee nenbers, organi zational reps. and
presenters should have received a thunmb drive or a
link to the briefing book. W do also have a
suppl ement to the briefing book on a thunb drive out
front that you can get. If you don't have one or you
need to update the supplenment, please feel free to go
get it. And also, as is always the case, please
sil ence your tel ephones.

DR. HOWELL: Thank you very nuch, Sara.

Let me spend a little bit\of time with you
on the correspondence that we've had. W' ve had four
i nportant correspondence: nunber one, the Secretary's
response regarding screening for sickle cell disease
carriers. The second was the Secretary's appreciation
for the report we prepared regarding SCI D, and, number
three, the Secretary's response to our reconmendati on
that HHS coordi nate newborn screeni ng enmergency

preparedness activities as defined in the newborn

12
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screening contingency plan with HHS Nati onal Response
Net wor K.

And the fourth bit of correspondence,
actually, cane to ne yesterday at a quarter of 5. And
that is the Secretary's response to our recomendati on
concerning critical congenital heart disease and
screening for that condition. And I'Il spend a little
bit of time. W' ve put the actual copy of the letter
at each of the nenbers' desk. And there are other
copies floating around for those of you who haven't
seen it.

| must confess that | comonly hear that
sonet hing on YouTube has gone viral. And | nust
confess | think this letter went vigal, because, as |
had scarcely gotten the letter fromthe Secretary,
when it started appearing in many forns many pl aces.
So it's created a great deal of positive energy. And
| think that there are several things I'd like to
coment about .

Nurmber one, the Secretary's response to our
recomrendation is extrenely positive. And the first

and critical thing is that in the mddle of the first

13
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par agraph, she says, | have based -- commenting on the
background, and so forth, "I have decided to adopt the
commttee's recommendation to add critical cyanotic
heart di sease to the recomrended uniform screening
panel." So that will be the second addition to the
panel that has been made fornally.

And, inmportantly, during the course of our
recomrendation, there were four additional
recommendati ons for action by the National Institutes
of Health, the CDC, and HRSA to address evidence that
we identified as necessary, as this inplenmentation
goes along. And, quite remarkably and
ent husi astically, the Secretary has accepted all of
t hose reconmmendati ons and has appended to the letter,
that was sent to nme that you see, a specific report
fromthe Interagency Coordinating Conmttee that
comrent ed on each of the areas that we recommended,

t hat involving research, surveillance, screening
standards, and infrastructure, education and training.

And in each of these, there have been
I dentified organizations within the federal governnment

who has responsibilities to carry out these functions.

14
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And, interestingly enough, | have not seen the
Secretary in the past nmake such a specific
recommendati on that says that she will instruct these
agencies to carry out these tasks. So | think that we
are all very excited about this positive response.

And we'll | ook forward to seeing critical cyanotic
congenital heart disease get on the panel and be

i mpl emented. And | think a number of these areas of
interest will be evaluated as that comes al ong.

Woul d anyone |like to comrent about that
recommendati on? The people around the table have the
thing, and it's a very positive recommendati on. And
we are pleased that the Secretary has been so
supporti ve. \

| think the recomendation that was sent
downt own was a very strong one. The inplenmentation
program t hat was organized by the conmttee, with the
hel p of many ot her professional groups and so forth,
really laid out a very nice pathway to | ook at what
needed to be done and how to do it, and so forth.

Jeff?

DR. BOTKI N: Yes, this is wonderful news.

15
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' m wondering whether, as these other activities are
conducted with the different agencies, whether this
comm ttee has an ongoing role with evaluating those
data as they are generated with the other activities.

DR. HOWELL: | would hope so. But the thing
is is | don't know how that's going to be inplenmented,
and so forth. Obviously, the individual groups at CDC
and NIH, and so forth, will be organi zing these
activities, and so forth. And I would -- it would,
certainly, make a great deal of sense to coordinate
those results through this commttee. And | would
hope so. But | don't know that there's any formal --
the Secretary recomends that the comm ttee continue
to be very involved in this sector.\ So | woul d hope
t hat woul d happen.

In response to the sickle cell carrier
recomrendati on, the Secretary states that she's very
pl eased to support our first three recommendati ons.
That is that individuals should know their medica
ri sks for various disorders, including the carriers,
say, for sickle cell disease. The second was the

eval uati on and screening for sickle cell disease and

16
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ot her genetic conditions should take place within the
i ndi vidual's nedical hone. That was our
recomrendation. And that would involve counseling
regarding the inplications of the information for the
i ndi vi dual and the assurance of privacy.

And, thirdly, as a part of the individual's
annual nedi cal evaluation for participation in sports,
all potential athletes should receive education on
safe practices proved for the prevention of exercise
and heat-induced ill nesses. Those were our key
recomrendati ons.

She felt that two of our recommendati ons
were not ready. And she recomrended that this
committee work with the Sickle CeII\Disease
Associ ation and other relevant health -- HHS agenci es,
athletic associations, and conmunity-based and health
care professional organizations to devel op guidelines
and educational resources regarding sickle cell trait
in all persons and that the National Institutes of
Heal th and the CDC prevention conduct research to
ascertain its own athletes with sickle cell trait are

at increased risk for exercise-rel ated deat h. So

17
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those are the two reconmendati ons that she felt was
not responsive.

Now, she, however -- her response, she
recently unveiled a departnment-wide initiative to
I mprove care for individuals with sickle cell disease
and that this initiative builds on ongoing activity by
enhanci ng coordi nati on and integration of these
activities. And she's hopeful that this interagency
effort wll inprove the know edge base and rel ated
health inpacts of sickle cell trait and informfuture
efforts related to our -- two itens.

As you recall at the May neeting, the
Secretary referred both the residual blood spot as
wel | as the cardiac reconnendations\l've j ust
di scussed to the uniform HHS | nteragency Coordi nating
Committee on Newborn and Child Screening. And that
commttee, as you know, includes NIH, CDC, HRSA, AHRQ
and FDA. And so, the dried bl ood spot has been
referred to that commttee. And we've, obviously,
heard back about the heart di sease one.

And there are other articles in your book

for interest. One is Andrew Ewer's article on, "Pulse

18
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Oxi metry Screening for Congenital Heart Disease in
Newborns and Infants.” Dr. Ewer presented this at the
Heart House neeting. But you have a copy of that
article, which has now been published. And the other
article is, "Strategies for Inplementing Screening for
Critical Congenital Heart Di sease," which has just
been published by the Anerican Acadeny of Pediatrics
with Al ex Kenper as the senior author.

And we've heard about the housekeeping
things, and so forth. And as this is our 25th
meeting, we have a consi derable history to cel ebrate
and rmuch nmore to acconplish. And, given that this is
our 25th neeting and the great deal of transition, we
were planning to have an opportunity to celebrate the
past, discuss the present projects, and reflect on
future opportunities.

We're going to begin by review ng the past
of newborn screening and the Secretary's Advisory
Committee on Hereditary Disease in Newborns and
Children. And we're first to hear fromDr. Col een
Boyle fromthe CDC. And | trust that Coleen is on the

phone.
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DR. BOYLE: Yes, |I'mhere. Can you hear nme?
DR. HOWELL: ©Oh, we can hear you well,
Col een.

DR. BOYLE: ©Oh, wonderful. Wonderful.

DR. HOWELL: We can hear you better than
when you're here. You nust have a good connecti on.

(Laughter.)

DR. BOYLE: Well, I'Il have to stay away
nore often, then

DR. HOWELL: No, no, no. Coleen is going to
review the -- |ist the advances in maternal and infant
health as one of the past decade's 10 great public
heal t h achi evenents.

Dr. Boyl e?

DR. BOYLE: Oh, wonderful. And, actually, |
had one slide. And | don't know if that's projecting.

DR. HOWELL: It is.

DR. BOYLE: Okay, wonderful. And | think
this is very appropriate in terms of the introduction
that Rod just gave us in ternms of highlighting the
comm ttee's achi evement.

So CDC, as part of its efforts to highlight

20
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achi evenments in public health, at the end of each
decade, identifies those key contributors that have
really hel ped advance public health. And they are in
10 categories. They include things |like vaccine-
prevent abl e di seases, tobacco control, notor vehicle
safety, cardi ovascul ar di sease prevention, cancer
prevention, enmergency preparedness, which is really a
new category in this decade, and then, maternal and
child health.

So as part of the efforts to highlight what
we actually achieved over the | ast decade, 2001 to
2010, we did highlight -- and this is in collaboration
with our other agencies and reaching out to them W
hi ghli ghted, really, the achievenEn{s that this
comm ttee hel ped nove forward. And that was in terns
of inmprovenments in technology and the endorsenent of a
uni form newborn screeni ng panel for diseases that has
really led to earlier |ife-saving treatnent and
I ntervention.

And we estimated that about 3,400 children
are identified each year on, again, uniformy across

states with sel ected endocrine and genetic disorders,
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that the panel itself established the reconmmended
uni form panel as of April 2011. All states and
territories were screening for 26 disorders across
t hose states.

And then, we also highlighted, over the
decade, the achievenents made in progression of
screening for a functional disorder -- and that is
hearing loss -- from about 47 percent at the begi nning
of that decade to 96 percent and al so acknow edgi ng
that the follow up aspects have al so i ncreased over
time fromabout 52 percent in 1999 to 69, close to 70
percent in 2008.

So, again, | think we're, clearly, nmoving in
the right direction with that. So { think that just
is a nice way to reflect that the work of the
commttee and the work preceding the conmttee have
really helped to standardi ze newborn screening for the
Uni ted States.

DR. HOWELL: Col een, thank you very nuch.

Are there any questions of Coleen about this
commentary fromthe CDC? It was very gratifying to

see the expansion in newborn screening be identified
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as one of the really big public health advances, and
so forth. And, again, | think this commttee has,
certainly, participated in that activity, et cetera.

Any further questions or comrents about

t hat ?

Col een, thank you very nuch.

DR. BOYLE: Oh, you're wel cone.

DR. HOWELL: We're sorry you're not here,
but we'll see you next tine.

DR. BOYLE: Okay.

DR. HOWELL: Arguably, one of the nost
i nportant areas that the comm ttee has worked in has
been to devel op patterns of evidence review for rare
conditions. And we're going to nnvé now and hear from
a nunber of folks in that sector. And we're going to
hear first fromJimPerrin, who's going to discuss
hi story of the evidence review process and the
Ext ernal Evi dence Revi ew Work Group.

DR. PERRIN: Thank you very nuch, Dr. Howel l
and conmmittee menbers. It's nice to be here with you
this norning and to talk a bit about the recent

hi story in this area.
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So, as a background to what we've been doing
in the last four or five years with respect to trying
to provide as clear and transparent evi dence as
possible to help the conmttee make the very difficult
deci sions you are faced with with respect to new
conditions, in 2007, the Maternal and Child Health
Bureau entered into an agreement with our group at the
Mass General Hospital for Children, with our
col l aborators as well at the Duke Clinical Research
Institute, to outline and test a process for
systemati c evidence devel opnent, evidence review and
evi dence devel opnment, to help the commttee with the
best possible evidence to deal with its decisions.

And | do want to acknomﬂedge a few people in
the room Alex Kenper, who'll be speaking after ne
has been an incredibly helpful partner in this for a
l ong tinme; Al ex Knapp, who has really been our Staff
Director and very much keeps many things together in
sone very useful ways. Ann Coneau, who's been a
member of our teamfromits beginning, is also here.
It's been a very interesting group of people working

t oget her.
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In 2008, after we had, sort of, devel oped a
process and |listened to a series of questions and went
t hrough those questions with the help of review by
this commttee, the bureau expanded the scope of our
relationship to include our work on devel opi ng
specific evidence reviews to help informthe Advisory
Committee in their decision making. What have been
sone of the guiding principles fromthe very begi nning
of this activity?

One is to adapt, as much as possi bl e,
establ i shed evi dence review processes for screening or
treat ment prograns, recognizing, of course, the
speci al chall enges regardi ng evidence about rare
di seases. So much evidence review deals with fairly
common di seases, or fairly conmmon processes, where one
is likely to have random zed control trials. And that
becones, in many ways, the coin of the realmin trying
to nmake appropriate decisions about what works and
doesn't work. And, of course, in the rare diseases
that this commttee addresses, in general, there are
few, if any, random zed trials. And there's a whole

different |Ievel and way of wei ghing evidence.
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We've also tried to provide for you and for
t he public, in general, as nuch transparency as
possi bl e in our operations, so that you know exactly
what we've done, how we've gone about data
abstraction, and the ways that we've approached the
review of the data that we've pulled together. And we
have invited public access and input into the process
in sonme ways that |I'Il share in a nonment.

Menmbers of the group are listed here al ong
with Ann. Nancy Green has been a partner fromthe
begi nning. | should have commented on Lisa Prosser,
who is also here today, who's really brought a rea
attention to sone of the issues in costs of screening,
for which we have usually very Iini{ed evi dence - -
Deni se Queal |y, who's been a consuner representative
on our team and Danielle Metterville, who's a genetic
counsel or, who's al so been a nmenber of our team

The objectives of the reviews that we have
done have been pretty clear. W want to provide
timely information to you folks in your consideration
of additions to routine newborn screening. W've had

a very clear conflict of interest policy, in some
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ways, nodel ed after what the Institute of Medicine has
required for committee nenmbership for any of their
evi dence conm ttees.

And the conflict of interest, which sone
peopl e have not been very happy to get those forns
fromus -- but the conflict of interest has included
all of us on the staff, for sure, anyone whom we have
addressed as consultants to our project -- we have an
external consultant group for us -- and, inportantly,
anyone el se we've talked to about the particul ar
condition, because many people in the consuner
conmunity, or many people in the investigator
community, may, indeed, have conflicts. And we have
tried to be aware of those and to bging t hose to our
table in consideration of the evidence that we obtain.

And | think it's very inportant to
understand that where we have asked for information
from outside investigators, for exanple, we've not
asked themto review the kinds of summaries we have
provi ded of the evidence. That's really for you fol ks
to do. We have asked themto check the accuracy of

the facts that we report as evidence.
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So, again, no one external to our group has
had the ability to, sort of, influence what the
process is, besides providing evidence. And, again,
all actual decisions, of course, are made by the
Advi sory Committee. Qur group naekes no
recommendations. We try to provide you with as
transparent data as possi bl e.

So, as we start the process, we have
generally worked very hard to define the key questions
and to come up with a case definition, which has been
easy in certain conditions and extremely difficult in
ot her conditions, to figure out if there really is a
wel | -accepted case definition in the literature, anong
i nvestigators. And, indeed, we'll {alk | ater on
t oget her about ones for which there are real
difficulties in case definition.

We have had a case definition group
essentially, bringing in a few experts early in the
process. And we try to come up with a case definition
t hat we develop. W bring it back to the Advisory
Comm ttee's Nomination and Prioritization Conmttee so

that that team can nmake sure they agree with how we
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have really tried to define, develop a case definition
to carry out the reviews.

Qur review nmethods are pretty
straightforward. There are, sort of, two pieces to
the process: the literature review and then, the
di scussion with outside experts in the area. And we
typically do the literature review first, so that we
feel we have a pretty clear understandi ng of what the
known information is in published literature and what
are the key questions for which there aren't answers
we would |ike to address wi thout experts. W have
generally used neasures of these resources, Medline,
ot her citations.

We've typically had a Zo-year perspective in
nost of our work. We have included, really, only
peer-revi ewed, published literature. We have limted
it to English | anguage studies, only ones that involve
humans, so no ani mal nodel studies.

We have reviewed revi ew consensus statenents
or proceedi ngs of conferences or other such
activities, not as evidence, but rather as guides for

sone of the key questions in the field. And they
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of ten have additional references that we've used to go
back to to nake sure that we know whether it's high-
qual ity published evidence.

So pertinent material that we use nust neet
our case definition and nust address some of the key
gquestions we've defined. Qur abstraction nmethod is
pretty straightforward. Three investigators review
all abstracts and i ndependently abstract a sub-set of
approxi mately 20 percent of all articles. And we use
standard quality assessnment methods, which we had
described in the past to this commttee.

We then have, typically, contact with
experts outside the systematic literature review. And
t hese are basically key investigatogs, peopl e who have
publ i shed extensively in this area, are working with
popul ations with these conditions, who have done
screening. This is not limted to U S., so we've had
conversations with people in Europe, Japan, and
el sewhere, if the condition particularly relates -- if
their work particularly relates to that comm ssi on.

We've al so worked with advocacy groups to

under st and what their understanding is of the evidence
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in a particular area, what they view to be the key
questions, and where they think that there is sone

evi dence to support those key questions. So this is a
fairly systematic approach to gathering additional

evi dence from experts.

And, in general, we've also asked themto
provide this, to the degree that they're willing, wth
raw data from unpubli shed sources. Now, this, of
course, is a tricky problem because nobst
i nvestigators don't want to share unpublished data
before they've gone ahead and published them And if
we actually use the data and present the data to the
A.C., it beconmes part of public record. And,

t herefore, you can understand how délicate t he bal ance
is on our ability to get raw data.

We've really sought it actively where we've
felt that raw data would hel p us provide better
evidence to this conmttee about what's happening with
unf ol | owed popul ations or children who aren't being
treated, things |like that, which can be extrenely
val uable for this commttee's understanding. We try

to get that. And that's probably been our highest
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focus.

Qur evidence review results and summary have
tended to follow this presenting the results, again,
in the ordering content of the main questions that
we' ve agreed upon with you. The decision analyses and
deci si on nmodel findings, outconme tables, and summary,
then, with key findings, which we're now trying to
present to you in summary and table form and to
I ndi cate where evidence is absent, where there are
of ten many gaps in evidence for many of these
condi ti ons, and what information would be nost
critical, what we don't know and what we do know and
what's the | evel of uncertainty and what new
i nformati on, what new studies mould\nnst hel p
comm ttee deci sions.

We don't tend to say to you, "Golly, there's
a lot of absent evidence here, and nore research is
needed."” We try to say, nore specifically, "W think
that the research that's particularly lacking is this,
and these are the studies that ought to be done."
Again, all decisions are made by you folks. W nake

no decisions. W nmake no specific recommendations as
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to what the A . C. should do.

So what are the evidence key questions? The
over-arching question, of course, is, is there direct
evi dence, direct evidence that screening at birth
| eads to i nmproved outcones for the infant or child
screened or for the child's famly. That's
predom nantly the question that we' ve addressed in all
of our reviews. The questions relating to the
specific condition, is, again, is there a case
definition; what is known about the natural history
and spectrum of disease, with and w thout treatnent;
what is known about the incidents and severity of the
heal th i npact of the condition.

Wth respect to the screeﬁing test itself,
we typically will look at the analytic validity of the
test, the utilities of the test, and sensitivity
specificity, predictive values, the clinical validity
of the screening test by itself, and then, in
conmbi nation with a diagnostic test, the timng of
screening, when is it best done, and why is it best
done at that particular time, what is known about

followup. And we tried to identify for the commttee
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I f there be popul ati on-based screening evidence rat her
than clinically-based or other selected popul ati on-
based screening evidence. And this has been critical
for a couple of the conditions that we' ve addressed.

Wth respect to treatnent, we've | ooked at
t he question of does the treatnment of screened,
detected condition inmprove inportant health outcones
conpared with waiting until clinical detection. And
that's relevant for things |like SCI D, for exanple.

Are treatnents standardi zed and wi dely
avai l abl e, and, if appropriate, FDA-approved? And a
third area, which has been a real chall enge, but very
interesting, is are there sub-sets of affected
children more likely to benefit for\treatnent who can
be identified through testing or clinical findings.
And then, we've tried to understand nore about
benefits, harnms, and costs. What are the benefits of
treatment? And this, in many ways, reflects the
maxi mum nunber of potential beneficiaries.

VWhat are the harms or risks of screening,
di agnosi s, and treatment? And what are the costs of

any of these elenments? And, again, repeating what |
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said before, these are areas for which the harns and
ri sks we often have very, very limted infornmation
and even |l ess for costs.

So what are the real challenges that we
faced? One is the lack of a very clear case
definition. So Krabbe Disease is a good exanpl e of
one here, where there's a very wide variation across a
spectrum of di sease severity for people who are
screened positive for Krabbe Di sease.

Second is that these conditions are
extrenmely rare, in those cases. And they often --
al nost all that we've identified have high severity.
We're not really exam ning, at least to this point,
| ow severity conditions. Many of tﬁen1have f at al
outcones. So there isn't much debate about whet her
t hese are inmportant, clinically, fromthe viewpoint of
children or famlies who are affected by these
conditions. But as rare conditions, again, there's a
| ack of random zed trial in alnost all the cases that
we' ve wor ked on.

Athird issue is, really, the lack of decent

popul ati on studies of screening for rare conditions.
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And to do themright, it often requires several years
of data, even in large states, to docunment the
sensitivity and specificity. And this, in fact, was
one of the issues in the conmttee's deliberations
about whether or not to add SCID to the uniform panel
| ndeed, there were popul ati on studies, after our
original report, that hel ped to provide better

evi dence for the commttee.

As | said before, costs and benefits are
rarely well-docunented. And it's also true that, in
sone cases, Ponpe's Disease, which this conmttee
debated in great detail, critical sources of
i nformati on may be unpublished and very, very
difficult to ferret out. W've triéd, again, in that
case, in particular, to provide you the best possible
evi dence.

So these are, then, sonme of the reports that
we' ve done for the commttee in Novenmber of 2008:
Ponpe' s Di sease, severe conbi ned i munodefi ci ency,
Krabbe Di sease, Henpbgl obin H Di sease, critica
congenital cyanotic heart disease, which Dr. Howell

and the Secretary have comented on this norning. And
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then, we are in the mdst of finalizing a report for
you with respect to neonatal hyperbilirubinem a, which
is a challenging evidence review as well.
Briefly, other activities that we've carried
out with our group related to this -- one is a
publication in 2010 just describing the process that
t he Evi dence Review Group put together for the
pur poses of this committee, a publication on SCID in
Pedi atrics, a publication on Krabbe Di sease in
Genetics and Medicine. W devel oped a work group back
in March, with help fromthe bureau, to really | ook
again intensively at our evidence eval uati on nethods.
That work group is continuing in certain ways. And
t hen, we had a publication in the Jéurnal of Peds
relatively recently on the review of Henogl obin H
That's the end of nmy comments. | just want
to say how grateful we are for the opportunity to have
worked with the commttee. |It's been a wonderfully
interesting few years. W've |earned a trenendous
anount fromthis experience with you. And it's been a
real pleasure working with the commttee. Thank you.

DR. HOWELL: Thank you very nuch, Jim
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Are there questions of Dr. Perrin?

| have a couple. One is that you listed a
| ot of challenges. Wiich is the nost perplexing
chal l enge that you really feel that you still have not
made maj or inroads into approaching?

DR. PERRIN: So |I think probably one of the
har dest ones and one we're working on actively -- and,
| think, Alex will talk about this shortly -- is the
wei ghi ng of the evidence. So in traditional evidence
review terns, the evidence that we have in npost cases
varies fromweak to awful. And so, that's not a
sati sfactory statement, | think, fromthe viewpoint of
public policy with respect to trying to mke sone
very, very difficult decisions here:

So a real task is to come up with a nuch
nore satisfactory way of presenting the evidence to
you in a way that clarifies where the evidence nmay be
particularly hel pful to you and where the evidence,
frankly, is highly suspect. That's probably, fromny
vi ewpoi nt, the biggest problem

DR. HOWELL: Another nore general question -

- and that is that this is, as far as |'m aware, the
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first, really, big effort to try to | ook at evidence
in rare conditions so people can nake decisions. And
so, it's a new area. How are your efforts viewed by
t he hard-nosed evidence review world? What do they
t hi nk of what you've done?

DR. PERRIN: It's very light and softly.
No. Al ex Kenper probably can provide a better sense
of that, because he's a little bit nore tied into sone
of those groups than I am But | think we have
devel oped sone real credibility for this process
within the community. | think that's been very
hel pful. | think there's a recognition that the work
that we've done is, indeed, a responsible,
transparent, and tries to nake the Best use of
avai | abl e evidence. And if Ned has other views on
this --

DR. HOWELL: Ned, would you comrent? You're
a pillar of that community, of this comunity.

DR. CALONGE: (Ilnaudible) try to not be
hard- nosed. But other than that, no, | think there
are about three coments | would make. One is that

the rest of the evidence synthesis and transl ation
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community recognizes this is a difficult problem and
are thrilled that someone other than they are willing
to take it on.

(Laughter.)

DR. CALONGE: The second thing is | cannot
understate the value of bringing the kind of evidence
that that sanme group together to discuss methods, as
we did last year. You know, Alex can argue that we
made only a little bit of progress. But we did nmake
progress. But the nobst inportant thing was putting
that group in the roomto understand the problem and
to understand the directions that the group was trying
to work on, noving forward, to address the issues of
transl ati ng and synt hesi zi ng evidenée in the face of
no evi dence, but great need.

And so, | cannot underscore -- although he
had been nice to come out with this huge, new
transformati ve approach to rare condition evidence.
Just getting people in the roomto all agree and
identify the problem and then providing a | aunching
poi nt for decision making, nodeling, and other

strategi es going forward was key.
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So the last thing 1'd say is that the group
is ongoing. And this ongoing commtment to refining,
testing, denonstrating, and evaluating nethods in this
area is a long-termcomitnment that, quite honestly,

t he evidence-based world and the world of rare
conditions needs to be wi se and make good deci si ons.

DR. HOWELL: Al an?

DR. FLEI SCHVAN: | think one of the great
contributions of the Chair and the Chair of our very
speci al Evi dence-Based Work Group has been to give
credibility to the process that's around this table.
Prior to that very structured, very conpetent, very
t houghtful review, there were critics, both in the

evi dence-based world, but also in the bioethics

communi ty, who were questioning the process, | think,
i nappropriately. But they were still questioning the
process.

And Jim s team has brought credibility to a
public health problemthat needed to be addressed,
whet her it was going to be done well or not well. And
It was done extraordinarily well. And | think we are

in his debt and in the Chair's debt for having created
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this process that we can be proud of and that the
public can respect. Wen snmart people try to make
hard choi ces, they have the best possible evidence.
And they still have to make hard choi ces.

DR. HOWELL: Gerry?

DR. VOCKLEY: One of the big, rennining
chal | enges in the evidence-based process, | think,
rests with the individuals that are out in the field
dealing with these patients and the famlies and
patients thensel ves. You know, |I'm delighted to hear
that we've made sone progress within the evidence-
based world. But if we can't translate that into an
understanding at the level of the real world that
says, we appreciate the need. \

We are very understandi ng about the way
i ndi vidual s and groups would |like to have their
agendas noved forward as quickly as possible, but
then, to al so have the recognition that, w thout the
evi dence, you just can't nove forward. And the
recognition that this group really does try very hard
to nove those kinds of agendas forward as best we can

-- | hope that both of those, you know, the evidence-
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based world and the real world, are noving forward at
the sane tine.

DR. HOWELL: Jeff?

DR. BOTKIN: | guess as tine goes on, |'ve
become nore sensitive to, sort of, sonme of the
circular challenges that this whole field presents.
In other words, trying to nmake a deci si on about when
popul ation screening is justified, but yet, one
doesn't have the data w thout conducting popul ation
screeni ng.

And so, it seens one of the challenges for
us has to be, as reflected, |I think, in the congenital
cyanotic heart situation, which is once we reach sone
threshold to say it's justified to &Dve forward, to
continue to collect those data on that initia
i npl enentati on and conme back and revisit the question
once those data are in-hand and think about the
possibilities of changing our mnd |ater, at | east
maki ng that conceivable to say, prelimnary data was
adequate to initiate those screening progranms. W've
collected the data. And, in fact, now we can make a

nore i nformed deci sion about whether this ought to be
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part of an ongoing uniform panel

DR. HOWELL: | couldn't agree nore with
that. And again, | think that a great exanple of
doi ng this happened with SCID, where it was cl ear that
it seened to be a very good idea. But a l|large
popul ati on study was done that denonstrated, really, a
nost effective screening test. And that was done
under an investigative fashion. And | think the sanme
t hi ng nust happen in congenital heart disease so that
we have data com ng back, and so forth.

But | think that, Jim your group has just
been remar kabl e, because | think focusing aggressively
on getting the best information that's available --
because if you don't nmke a decisioﬁ about a serious
problem that's ongoing, that's not a good thing to do,
regardl ess. You need the best information to |let you
make a sensible decision. And I think that's what we
tried to do. And | think your group has really done a
very good job in doing that.

MALE SPEAKER: It does raise the question
again that was raised earlier about the commttee's

role and purpose in exam ning new data as they beconme
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avai |l abl e and wanting to stay involved with that
process as part of understanding the role of the
commttee. | think that's -- | nean, we're never
goi ng to have enough evidence. That's very clear.

And if the comm ttee nmakes a deci sion one way or the
other, it may help the committee to be able to revisit
that as new evidence devel ops.

DR. HOWELL: | think that everybody around
this table is very famliar with the fact that the
establ i shment of the Newborn Screening Transl ational
Research Network was done with this in mnd. |In other
words, that there would be a systematic eval uati on of
new technol ogies and treatnents, and so forth, in a
scientific way that would infornlthé conmttee and the
country, and so forth. And hopefully, I know that's

noving along with a | ot of good things, and hopefully,

will be re-upped fairly soon.
Becky?
DR. BUCKLEY: Well, | hope that your

commttee is going to continue with ongoing its work.
DR. PERRIN. W certainly hope so.

DR. BUCKLEY: And your presentation sounded
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sonmewhat final, but |I hope it continues. And the
reason | ask is that, you know, all the other
conditions that haven't undergone evidence review -- |
think that, considering his remarks, | think that they
shoul d apply to all of the conditions that we're
currently screening for.

Havi ng been in touch with a nunber of state
newborn screeni ng people over the past few nonths
trying to get themto establish SCID in their state,
keep hearing fromthe newborn screeners that so nmany
of the things they screen for -- and they don't ever
find very many. And | wonder if there's any plan for
your commttee to go back and | ook at sonme of those.

DR. PERRIN: So the conni{tee wi Il continue.
We're | ooki ng at some changes in personnel, but the
commttee will continue, assum ng that the Advisory
Committee wants it to do so. | think that, as you
remenber, we, on the Evidence Review G oup, respond to
the commttee's nom nations. So nom nations can cone
in fromany part of the field. Any type of person, or
group, can make a nom nation. And it's reviewed by

t he Advisory Conmttee's Subcommittee, comes to this
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commttee for further consideration. And if you
believe we should reviewit, we do so. W don't
choose the topics.

DR. HOWELL: There are a nunber of things
out there that should cone to the conmttee soon. And
hopefully, the folks in that sector will see that
happen, because there are a nunber of conditions that
are going to be on the agenda quickly.

Chris?

DR. KUS: (O f-mke) cost/benefit part,
because that's the part which has -- given what's
happeni ng today, that's a big issue. And is there --
as we add new conditions and we're, hopefully,

i mproving long-termfoll owup, is tﬁere a way to get a
handl e about conditions that are inproved and
cost/benefit? O any talks on that?

DR. PERRIN: So I think two or three
t houghts. And | mght ask Lisa, if that's all right,
to respond as well to that question. So, again,
remenber, our job is primarily to | ook at evidence,
where it exists, to -- we don't have nuch ability to

generate new evidence in our group. So the questions
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you're asking are very difficult for us to respond to,
because there is al nost never any serious published
evidence in this area. A couple of exceptions to that
rul e, but not very many.

It does seemit's a trenendously inportant
question for the commttee, though. And it may
behoove the commttee to explore other strategies for
comng up with estimates in that area, because it's
not going to be based on published or easily available
evi dence.

May | ask Lisa Prosser --

DR. HOWELL: By all neans.

DR. PERRIN: If you have any additional
comrents on this? \

DR. HOWELL: Lisa has, as, obviously, Jim
has poi nted out, has been a pillar of this comnmttee
al ong.

DR. PROSSER: Thanks. So tomorrow I'l1 be
tal ki ng about how we're planning to nove forward in
terns of incorporating decision nodeling into the
evi dence revi ew process, so noving beyond just

revi ewi ng evi dence, but synthesizing that evidence to
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provi de sone additional information to the commttee.
And, as part of that process, we can talk about where
cost effectiveness and generating that kind of
evidence would fit into that. But that woul d,
certainly, nove the process forward, even one nore
step beyond where we're planning to go now.

DR. BAILEY: So | would echo the conplinments
fromthe committee in terns of the fine work that your
group has done. And also, | recognize that you' ve,
you know, published a number of articles about the
revi ew process and how you've gone about it, which
have been excel |l ent.

| wonder if another product m ght be, kind
of , stepping back from across the d{fferent condi tions
and maki ng some recommendati ons for either advocacy
groups or clinicians or other researchers who have
their favorite condition that they would |ike
ultimately to be nom nated. And what woul d be sone
exanpl es of creative ways that peopl e have gone about
approachi ng rare di seases and studyi ng them and
bringing the evidence forward that's been nost useful

to your commttee? | don't know if that would be
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sonet hing that your group could take on. But | would
think that the community would be very appreciative of
t hat .

DR. PERRIN:. That's a really wonderful idea.
So one thing we are working on is, sort of, a manual
of procedures to really take partly the advice we got
fromthe commttee that Ned hel ped us put together and
toreally try to be nore explicit about what we do
here. | don't think it'll be user-friendly, frankly,
in the sense of being valuable to very nmany people
outside this group in the field.

But |I'mjust, sort of, wondering whether one
coul d devel op a couple of, sort of, public nodul es of
that, one for famlies and one for \
clinician/investigators or clinicians. It's,
certainly, worth putting on the table. | think
there's some real value to that.

DR. HOWELL: | think that's a very good
i dea, because | think comonly, folks would |ike --
sone folks will approach you wanting to screen for
sonething that, clearly, has sonme real issues with

screening for it. And to outline what you really
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need, and so forth, could really be very hel pful

Any nore comrents for JinP

Deni se?

DR. DOUGHERTY: Yeah, |I'm just wondering if
(i naudi bl e) Don's comrent, about naybe the conm ttee
coul d consi der becom ng nore proactive in, sort of,
recomrendi ng sonme research infrastructure or general
research protocols that can be used in this area, so
that we're not always playing catch-up. I1t's always a
frustration -- it is, if the U S. Preventive Services
Task Force, you know, cones up with a recomendati on,
says insufficient evidence. But then, there's no
transl ati onal piece that says, you know, sonebody
(i naudi bl e) uptake getting that evidence in place
before you have to revisit that condition again. So
just maki ng some recomendati ons about how we can get
better evidence.

DR. HOWELL: Sharon and then Ned?

MS. TERRY: Also building on Don's coments
-- so at the beginning of the process, Genetic
Alliance was witten into it as a technical assistance

to these advocacy organi zations to help wal k them
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t hrough the parts that they're involved in. And we
have done that. But we probably could do that in sone
nore visible way or proactive way along the sanme |ines
as being proactive rather than just responsive.

DR. HOWELL: And, Ned?

DR. CALONGE: Jim | actually think this
group is likely to lead -- or at |east have the
opportunity to lead the way of the use of nodeling in
presenting the groups |like this, recomendati on
groups, with the data from nodeling used to nmake
deci si on maki ng. And people just need to know that,
while that's happened a little bit, we're really on
the cusp of that. 1It's not widely accepted. When you
do it, you get criticized. And yet; | think it's just
going to be an inportant part of this conmttee's
wor k, rmovi ng forward.

And so, what I"'mtrying to do is touch al
t hese points together. So you can nopdel anything;
right? The only issue is what are the assunptions you
have to make. And we're often maki ng assunptions
based on only a couple of data points. One is that

the condition exists, and, two, that we have sone kind
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of nunerator data that canme from sonewhere that's
usually heavily filtered, biased, nuanced in the ways
that don't reflect the, kind of, underlying problem

t hat we m ght be facing.

And so, | think it's just inportant to
recogni ze that, yeah, we could put out there
recommendati ons for doing research that would fill in
t he evidence gaps. But we need to think nore broadly.
What kind of research would benefit us in ternms of the
assunptions that we could make better assunptions in
our nodeling data, which | think we're going to be
stuck with for a long tine? And so, there's a broader
set of recommendati ons we could put out.

The other thing is it's -: you know, we're
al ways -- what we're trying to do is decrease our risk
of being wong. Okay? And when we say, okay, we're
going to add it to the list, the tipping point for us
is that we're relatively certain that we're not w ong.
And that's okay. So recognize that we're in shades of
grey, but we're trying to sharpen the shades so that
they're darker or lighter. And that's okay.

And the last thing | would say is, as we do
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nodeling, it should always be done with the
assunption, Denise, that we're going to fill in the
data gaps as we roll out something. And | think that
was a | andmark part of the congenital heart disease
recommendation is that we're going to see what we're
doi ng.

And this group's going to have the
discipline that, if after we collect data for 10 years
and it's a conpletely different group of people and
it's become acculturated in newborn screening and we
find out that it doesn't work, which you m ght, right,
because it's always a risk of being wong, that you're
willing to stand out there and say, we're not going to
do it anynmore. So when you think aBout t he net hods,
data creation, and trying to be proactive, recognize
that it's not going to look |like the usual RCT
evi dence-based world. And it doesn't need to.

But it doesn't mean that we can't continue
to be very strategic, evidence-based, and nake good
deci sions that have a great chance of inproving health
and not just going the other way. Thank you.

DR. HOWELL: Thank you very nuch.
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Jim thank you for your comm ttee hel ping
reduce our chances of being wrong.

(Laughter.)

DR. HOWELL: Thank you very nuch.

We are now going to hear from Al ex Kenper,
who's going to address the history of the other work
of the Secretary's Advisory Commttee on Hereditary
Di sorders in Newborns and Children. Alex is at Duke,
as many of you know, while he's getting there, there's
even a little view there of M. Duke.

DR. KEMPER: So good nprning, everyone.
First, before | get started, |I'd just like to
recogni ze that the work of the Advisory Committee has
really led to inprovenents in the I{ves of children
and their famlies. The Advisory Commttee itself has
been just incredibly productive. And, in this talk,
"' m going to be tal king about the other work of the
comm ttee.

So we're, you know, now for sonething
totally different, 1'mgoing to get away from
evidence. And |I'mgoing to be tal ki ng about the work

that the Advisory Conmttee has done. And | should
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say, too, that it's really been a privilege of mne to
be involved in sone of this other work. |, kind of,
feel like I"'mthe groupie for the Advisory Comm ttee.
I "' m obviously not a nenber of the Advisory Commttee,
but |'ve been involved in a lot of activities. And
it's really been a pleasure to see how everything
evol ves.

So, by way of background, the Advisory
Committee has really addressed broad issues related to
i mprovi ng health outcones through newborn screening.
And a lot of that work is done through its active
subcomm tt ees, which have devel oped all sorts of work,
I ncl udi ng surveys and white papers and reconmendati ons
to the Secretary. These subconnittées make
recommendati ons to the Advisory Conmttee as a whol e.
And some of these recomendations to the Advisory
Comm ttee as a whole then nmove up to the Secretary.

And so, it just wouldn't be possible for nme
in the next little bit to summarize all of the other
work that's being done through the subcommttees. And
just necessarily, | would end up | eaving out inportant

things. And so, after getting wi se counsel from Dr.
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Copel and, the focus of this talk is really going to be
on those recommendations that have bubbl ed up through
the subconm ttees and have gone to the Secretary.

And, | think, it's also instructive to step
back and think about what the purviewis of the
Advi sory Committee and how it devel oped, especially as
new nmenbers conme on. So the Advisory Commttee itself
was chartered in 2003 with a broad range of duti es.
This is fromthe actual docunment itself. It's |ike
| ooki ng at the Constitution going through these old
docunents.

But the Advisory Commttee shall provide
advi ce and recomendations to the Secretary concerning
grants and projects, provide techniéal i nformation to
the Secretary for the devel opnent of policies and
priorities for the adm nistration of these newborn
screening-related grants, and finally, to provide such
recommendati ons, advice, or information as nay be
necessary to enhance, expand, or inprove the ability
of the Secretary to reduce the nortality and norbidity
fromheritable disorders. So that's really quite a

broad scope of potential activities. And | think the
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Advi sory Committee has really (inaudible) been there
to do so.

Now, in offense, sonme of these activities
were further defined, but al so expanded through the
Newborn Screening Saves Lives Act. Sort of
interesting historical note: The Newborn Screening
Saves Lives Act went through in 2008. But the short
title is Newborn Screening Saves Lives Act of 2007.
And as | was doing this search on (inaudible) on the
act, sonetines | find it referred to as the Act for
2007. And sometines it's the Act of 2008. But near
as | can tell, they're all the sane thing.

So the Newborn Screening Saves Lives Act
outlines a really broad range of ac{ivities, i ncl udi ng
maki ng systemati c evi dence-based and peer-revi ewed
recommendati ons -- obviously, that's what |'ve spent
nost of nmy time working -- to devel op a nodel of
(i naudi bl e) matrix for newborn screeni ng expansion,

i ncludi ng an eval uation of the public health inpact of
expansi on; to consider ways to ensure that all states
obtain the capacity for screening, short and | ong-term

foll ow-up; to standardi ze | anguage and ternm nol ogy
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used by state newborn screening progranms; quality
assurance oversight and evaluation to participate in
devel opi ng education, not only for providers, but for
everybody involved in the newborn screening system
including famlies; assessments of costs and
ef fectiveness -- going back to sone of the comments
that Dr. Prosser was making before -- and coordination
of surveillance activities.

So that's a whole |ot of activities. And I
really think the Advisory Conmttee has done an
i ncredi ble job of addressing many of these. So |I'm
going to be tal king about sone issues, including
health reform and coverage for nedical food,
education, long-term foll ow up, the\national
contingency plan and sickle cell disease, indeed,
making a smattering of other coments as | go through.

And hopefully, at the end of this, it would
be very interesting for me to hear fromthe rest of
you about activities that you think that the Advisory
Commi ttee has been involved with that have really nade
a big difference. Because, like | said, just by

necessity, not everything is going to be included.
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So the issue of health reform and coverage
for nedical foods has been challenging. The first
letter that | found particularly addressing this was
from May of 2009, where it states that the Advisory
Committee desires a nore uniform approach towards
coverage by health care payers of nedical foods and
foods for those conditions recommended by the
comm ttee and specific anendnents to Medicaid
| egislation to ensure nore uniform coverage by state
Medi cai d prograns.

In response fromthe Secretary in October
2009, there was a letter that basically said -- |'II
read it here. "It is understood that the commttee
feels that policies are needed to address gaps in
coverage for itenms that are a vital conponent of
medi cal managenment, but not typically included is
medi cal services for the disorders identified through
newborn screening." And then, skipping to the |ast
sentence, "However, the commttee's recommendation to
enact |egislation go beyond the departnent's
authority. Therefore, | am neither adopting nor

rejecting the coonmttee's recomendation.”
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So, although there is general support, it
just wasn't, at that tinme, within the purview of the
Secretary to do so. Now, of course, a lot of things
have happened since then, including the Affordable
Care Act, which I will get to in a second.

So in March of 2010, there was a follow up
letter to the Secretary fromthe Advisory Commttee
addressi ng these things, which included encouraging
CMS to convene an expert panel to exam ne coding
chal | enges around newborn screening and to standardi ze
heal th i nformati on exchange. The second one was to
encourage CMS to devel op and pilot a paynent nethod
for integrated systens of care coordination through
t he nedi cal honme franmework for children di agnosed with
heritabl e and congenital disorders as a result of
newborn screening, to encourage the adoption and
further definition of the newborn screening use case.
And this was part of expanding the health information
exchange and neani ngful use around newborn screening.

And finally, here again is the nedical foods
i ssue -- to support, if allowable, the closure of gaps

in insurance coverage for medical foods and foods
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nodified to be low in protein, as recommended by the
commttee back in April. In response, the first three
recommendat i ons were accept ed.

And within that letter, there was a
particular note that the lack of coding in billing,
cl ear gui dance was an adm ni strative burden, that the
medi cal honme nodels within the letter were
specifically highlighted as sonething inportant. And
it was clear that the benefit of electronic exchange
of data was seen as a way to inprove care for a
nation.

But what about medical foods? That's been
an inportant issue to the Advisory Commttee. So in
response to the nedical foods issue; agai n, the
recommendati on was not accepted. It was understood
that there was a policy needed to cover the gaps.

But all this needed to be enacted within the
context of the Affordable Care Act. And the Secretary
stated that my forthcom ng response to the June 14th
letter will address this further and that CMS woul d be
asked to review state Medicaid progranms to determ ne

if there's an opportunity to inprove federal guidance
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around this area.

And in, again, another letter to the
Secretary enphasizing this, nmedical foods issues and
the inportance of it, the Advisory Commttee wote
that the conmttee believes that our nation has a
special responsibility to assure evidence-based
treatment for individuals identified with these
di sorders and enphasi ze the need to provide these
life-saving treatnments over the lifespan of the
i ndi vi dual

And, in response, again, the information was
deemed to be helpful. And the Secretary understood
these issues. But still, there's a process that needs
to go through. And serious conside(ation is being
given to the issues raised.

So, you know, | think this illustrates that
this is a conplicated process, especially around
provi di ng coverage for nedical foods, which is vitally
I mportant to many of the individuals that we
identified through newborn screening. One of the
great things about the Advisory Comm ttee, though, is,

beyond just nmaking these recomendations to the
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Secretary, is its relationship with the regional
col | aboratives, which are funded by HRSA, to inprove
the process of newborn screening.

The regional coll aboratives -- and 1'd
specifically like to point out the work of Dr. Sue
Barry and Dr. Ronny Singh -- have done a |lot of work
to collect barriers and understand what is chall enging
fam |ies around the recei pt of nedical foods. And
then, as a result of that activities, they've
devel oped i ndi vidual projects within the regional
col | aboratives to help famlies. And then, all this
is tied back through the National Coordinating Center.
And, maybe if we're done, Dr. Rotchin can talk a
little bit about that -- as a way té di ssem nate best
practices to the other regional collaboratives.

So | think that the Advisory Committee is
maki ng -- through these recommendati ons, having a very
i nportant and profound effect through the regional
col | aboratives. And | think this is a good exanple to
illustrate how the Advisory Committee works with the
subcomm ttees.

So, for exanple, the Long-Term Fol | ow Up
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Subcomm ttee -- I'm |ike, getting its name wong, |'m
sure -- has defined |ong-termfollowup as including
care coordi nation through a nedical home, evidence-
based treatnent, the use of continuous quality

i nprovenent, and new know edge di scovery. This was a
really inmportant step by the Advisory Conmttee,
because it really laid out the issue that newborn
screening isn't just case identification, but making
sure that children, through their |ifespan, get the
best care that they can get.

And by defining long-termfollowup, that's
really hel ped the regional collaboratives in their
activities and has facilitated partnership. And, for
t hose who don't know nuch about the\regional
col | aboratives, | did just put up a map here of them

In terms of education, | think it's
interesting that the early work of the Advisory
Committee really anticipated the Newborn Screening
Saves Lives Act. | have a sanple of the letter from
Decenber of 2006, where there is an enphasis on
devel opi ng and funding a nechanismto study the

di stribution of existing newborn screening educati onal
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material and the acquisition of know edge about
newborn screeni ng by expectant parents in the context
of the health care provider/patient relationshinp.

And | think that that's been a very
I mportant theme that's run through the work that the
Advi sory Committee has done and, certainly, been the
focus of sonme really great work that Dr. Terry has
done. And if she wants to tal k about that later, that
woul d be excellent as well. And | know that there's
going to be a longer session as well.

The Education and Trai ning Subcomm ttee al so
devel oped a report describing the need for prinmary
care education that was endorsed by the Advisory
Committee. And that led to funding\through HRSA of
the Genetics and Primary Care Training Institute. |
believe the American Acadeny of Pediatrics, is that
right, has won that grant?

And, again, this illustrates how things can
bubbl e up through the subcomm ttees, and then, after
recommendati on by the Advisory Conmttee, can lead to
a fundi ng of new endeavors. And hopefully, there'l

still be dollars out there to conti nue that kind of
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wor K.

"Il briefly touch on the national
contingency plan that was presented to the Secretary
i n August of 2010, which recomended that each state
have the newborn screening contingency plan. O
course, | think there was a | ot of thought about this
t hat devel oped on the heels of Hurricane Katrina. One
of the key things there is that the CDC will, with
support from HRSA, will lead efforts to coordinate
i mpl enentation with the assistant secretary for
prepar edness and response.

The regional collaboratives thensel ves have
taken an active role in disaster planning. And | know
t hat there have been a | ot of these\tabletop
exerci ses, where they sinulate a disaster, and then,

f eedback within the regional coll aboratives can
devel op systens in case of a disaster

Now, let me see if | can go back. Yeah
There was a letter, which | didn't have tinme to add
in, that just canme back this nonth, where the
Secretary essentially further endorsed the contingency

pl an.
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Dr. Howell spoke just a little bit ago about
the sickle cell trait issue. And so, | won't go
through the letters again. But |I think that this is
anot her exanpl e where the Advisory Commttee took on a
very conplex issue, that is testing athletes for
sickle cell trait and cane up with very common-
sensi cal recommendati ons, which are now, by and | arge,
bei ng adopted by the Secretary.

There has been so nuch work around dried
bl ood spots that |I'm al nost hesitant to talk about it,
especially with such (inaudible) with Dr. Botkin here.
| would just embarrass nyself, | think. But the
Advi sory Commttee has recommended that the states
devel op policies related to access éf dried bl ood
spots (inaudi ble) physician, education health care
providers and fanilies, docunentations of parents'
wi shes, and has recomended that there should be a
nati onal di al ogue.

Again, Dr. Botkin, you talked a | ot about
this -- and explore the utility and feasibility of a
vol untary national repository.

In April, there was a letter fromthe
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Secretary to the Advisory Committee that said that
t hose particul ar recommendati ons weren't ready for
adoption, but things were referred to interagency
coordinating committee. But | think it's inportant to
enphasi ze that the work of the Advisory Conmittee,
again, has really hel ped the regional coll aboratives
and the National Coordinating Center in thinking about
t hese issues. Certainly, the National Newborn
Screeni ng and Transl ati onal Research Network has al so
been addressed by many of the subcommttees of the
Advi sory Committee and projects funded by the Health
and Human Services, including the neeting that Dr.
Botkin just held in the great state of Utah just this
past week. \

So, you know, again, I'm sort of, sheepish,
because there's so nmuch stuff that the Advisory
Comm ttee has done. And there's no way, within a
short period of time, that | can highlight all of
them But what | do want to say is that the Advisory
Committee and its subconmmittees have been incredibly
active and productive. | do believe that the work has

led to inmprovenents in the care that children and
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their famlies receive.

| think that there's still a |ot of
I nportant areas to address. | think that, for
exampl e, the nedical foods issue is not going to go
away anytinme soon, but that there is a |ot of
opportunity for thinking about coverage for these
l'ife-saving therapies.

| do think also that there is this good
nodel of success that's devel oped, that under guidance
fromthe Advisory Commttee, the subconm ttees have
devel oped these reports and that these either go, if
t hey' re approved by the Advisory Committee, to the
Secretary, who can then act on it. But there's these
ot her venues where | ots of activity\goes t hrough the
regi onal collaboratives and the National Coordinating
Centers, which really look to the Advisory Committee
to, kind of, blaze a path through. So -- oops, 'l
do this back up.

So, | guess, at this point, 1'd like to just
stop and see if other people would like to chine in
on, you know, this, sort of, other inportant work and

if there's sonething that should be highlighted,
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especially for the new nenbers as they cone in to the
comm ttee.

Dr. Howel | ?

DR. HOWELL: Thank you very nuch, Al ex.

Comments or questions of Al ex about these

reports?

| think you nust have said it all. Thank
you, Alex. | think you' ve been a very tried and true
groupie. And so, we hope that you'll continue.

(Laughter.)

DR. KEMPER: | feel like -- it's |ike when
(i naudi bl e) said, "I renmenber all the other ones."

DR. HOWELL: Yeah, that's right.

DR. KEMPER: And | | ook férmard with great
anti ci pati on.

(Laughter.)

DR. HOWELL: And hopefully, you can even get
nore groupies to join you. Geat.

(Laughter.)

Ned?

DR. CALONGE: If | could make a (i naudible),

not to Alex, but to the group, especially the new
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menmbers, as we are facing this pivot. So this would
be a great time to actually exam ne the subcomm ttees,
their scope, and their work and determne if these are
the right subconm ttees, whether or not there's

addi tions or changes to the charges. And | think
anytime there's this big change in nenmbership, it's
the perfect time to do that.

So saying, | would pitch the issue that
every other group that does recommendations |'ve ever
been on has a Met hods Subcommittee. And if you put
the last two tal ks together, that would be sonething
woul d hope the next Advisory Conmttee m ght think
about adding, so those of us who aren't | aboratorians,
but are assigned to | aboratory standards, woul d have
sonepl ace to go in the afternoon

(Laughter.)

DR. HOWELL: | thank you very nuch, Ned.

Any ot her coments to Ned's comment ?

We're now going to hear from Jana Monaco.
And Jana is going to talk about the role of engaging
parents and consuners to weigh in and acknow edge

vi ewpoints. And Jana is, of course, a forner and very
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active nmenber of this organization.

Jana, good norni ng.

M5. MONACO:  Hopefully, 1'lI1 get this right.
Hi. It's great to be here and sit at the table again
one nore time with everyone. | was asked to conme and

speak on the consuner perspective because | take great
pride in having attended all the neetings except for
one | ast January, which was for good reason, when ny
son was having surgery. But being part of these
neetings for the past seven years has enabled ne to
really see and appreciate the growth in where the work
of the committee has gone. And, | think, all the
evi dence that has been presented over the years has
really spoken for itself, and the aéhievenents and
where we've conme in newborn screening. So |I'mjust
going to give you just a little bit of a perspective,
froma consuner's end of things, of where, | think,
we' ve been and where this committee is today and,
hopefully, where it will go. Hopefully, | renmenber
how to do this.

| decided to take Tracy's view on things and

put a little spin on things, after working with him
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| never really liked (inaudible) definition of a
consunmer. | really didn't see nyself as a consuner
when | first came into this, when | sat at this table
seven years ago sharing the story of our traumatic
experience with my son, Steven, who was undetected at
birth and experienced a severe netabolic acidosis at
age three and-a-half. And it was just 10 years ago
this year that we brought him hone.

And then, we had our daughter, who we did
seek screening when we were expecting her. So we have
two different perspectives. But I'mstill being
identified as a consuner. |'ve cone to adopt it and
appreciate it over tinme. But | wanted to give you a
definition of a consuner. And I mwéte it twice at
first when | | ooked it up.

And it was one that -- one acquires goods or
services to for direct use of ownership rather than
for resale or use in production manufacturing. And I
enphasi ze it a second tine, because thinking
medi cally, which the definitionis -- or, in the
medi cal perspective, a patient or person who requires

medi cal assistance. When you think of newborn
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screening, they are people, we are peopl e seeking sone
sort of service for direct use or ownership. And that
Is to save our children's lives. And that's what it's
about .

Fromthe conm ttee perspective, it's nenbers
of the public having a special expertise about or
concern with heritable disorders. So nost people
comng to the table as a consunmer have a very distinct
ki nd of expertise. And nost aren't very good
(i naudi ble) this commttee.

When you think of consunmer advocate of
newborn screening, they take on various roles and
various definitions. They are patients and famlies.
And we definitely consider ourselveé t he experts. And
I think nmost people in the field have definitely
commended us and given us that title of being the
experts on these diseases in our children.

Some consuners are the parents, |like nyself,
who have children with physical and neurol ogical
conplications due to | ack of screening, severe and not
so severe. And they're also parents of deceased

children who were not screened and either died at a
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very young age after birth or even a little bit |ater.
They' re al so parents of affected children or parents
that were detected early -- | wear that hat, too, but
only by the previous traumatic experience.

And then, we also have the adult patients,
who are living with undi agnosed di sorders or who are
bei ng di agnosed as adults, thanks to the progress in
the area of inborn error netabolism and heritable
di sorders. So you see, there are many hats that
consunmers wear and how we as patients and famlies
come to the table wth.

If I were to be a consumer of products or
goods on the outside, I would be | ooking at the
consuner reports for different kindé of products. So
| thought | would give a little consunmer report on the
commttee fromwhen it began and to today.

So when | think back and I | ook at the
i naugural commttee when | first got here, giving ny
five-mnute public coment to, hopefully, it would
make a pretty good inpact -- along with other famly
menmbers, the majority of states were not doing

expanded screening. It was a trickle effect in sone
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states. The nost weren't -- the suppl enental
screening informati on was not provided to famli es,
unl ess you happened to stunble upon it and were
soneone very savvy at the Internet.

It was a very high nunmber of diagnosed
di sorders in the EER's and ICUs with children in
crisis. And many didn't make it, and nost had very
negative outcones.

There was a consunmer nenber on the
commttee, and the public comment was really the only
opportunity for that input. And so, that public
comment has been really vital and critical to the
consuners, because it was your opportunity to provide
your voice to help nove this connit{ee al ong.

When | | ook at the 25th neeting today issue,
there's a lot nmore to it. The ACMG recomendati ons to
states to provide -- to informa suppl enent al
screening cane after that very first meeting. And
that was triunphal to those famlies of us who were
hoping that this committee really was committed to its
wor K.

Al'l states have sonme sort of expanded
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screening now, which we're very excited about. Babies
are being diagnosed with newborn screening. They're
not all ending up in the E.R s and | CUs, being
det ect ed.

The Newborn Screening Saves Lives Act was
i mpl enent ed and passed (inaudible) then the consuner
menbers on the conmttee. And then, we have consuners
integrated in all three subcommttees of the Advisory
Commttee, which was really wonderful to start
pl ugging in these voices in the various aspects of the
work of the commttee.

And the consuner voice has al so been
I ncluded in regional collaboratives throughout the
country and commttee initiatives I{ke t hat of the
cl eari nghouse with Genetic Alliance. The nedical
prof ession and the public are far nore educated on
newborn screening in these heritable disorders than
ever before. And we can attest that to the great work
of this commttee.

It's not done, but we definitely don't
encounter those kinds of responses that 1, nyself,

encountered. "Oh, you know, those disorders are very
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rare. You'll never see them again.”

| wanted to put this quote in here, because
It takes us into that area, because children that are
bei ng screened are actually growing up. And they are
reachi ng adul thood. And this was a recent response
that | was given by an adult who was di agnosed with
his disorder at a |late age. And this man is in his
fifties.

And he said, "If you are an adult with an
O A, it's just about inpossible to convey an urgency
to the nmedical profession. The |ocal resource would

like to see ne in seven nonths, for exanple, and it's

cruel. In nost cases, but not all, as your famly
menmbers with an O A beconme adults” -- in this
respect, it could be any disorder” -- the main

protection they have, which is you, the parent, wll
no | onger be in the sane house.™

"The voice of you as a patient will never be
as demanding as a parent or a child. The interest in
a patient nmust not just be when they're on a gurney in
the EER  You do not have time to educate the E.R

staff,” which really enphasizes the critical ness of
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education and training, because this is a reality that
many people are still experiencing, especially those
adult patients, but even those with children, which we
really are starting to address these i ssues when
tal ki ng about the nedical hone.

Looki ng at advocacy groups, extendi ng beyond
just the basic consunmer, they are a representation of
the diversity of consumers, both pediatric and adults.
They conme with very disease-specific categories.

These groups have specific needs and concerns that are
related to newborn screening all the way from whether
it's screening to the followup and treatnment, the
medi cal foods issues.

There is a critical entity of commttee --
they are a critical entity of the commttee
di scussions to help guide and know where are the hot
spots that we really need to work on. And they often
conme with firsthand experience and expertise, because
the consuners truly |eave this roomevery day and go
home, and they live with these disorders. And they
live the life.

To i ncrease consuner involvenmnent, we ask to
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i ncrease the consunmer representation on the commttee
and as we look in the future. And the public comrent
is great. But tinme for dialogue is always nmuch
needed. And we'd like to see the ideas for the -- to
col l aborate with groups for information and data
collecting. Wen we tal k about needing that evidence
research and the nunmbers, it's really to tap into

t hose groups and get the nunbers. The nunbers are
there that we are | ooking for, in some ways. And
they're great to help guide to find greater nunbers.

To get nore consuner involvenent here -- |
know budgets are tight. But (inaudible) need
sonet hing to possibly look for nore scholarship
funding to get folks in fron1across\the country who do
not have the econom c nmeans to be here but woul d
really like to be a great voice for their disorders
and their needs.

To continue partnering with consunmers and
advocacy groups with comnmttee initiatives like the
cl eari nghouse and representation with the regional
col | aboratives -- this is huge, because it is a great

way to utilize the consuners who want to be a voice,
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but cannot neke it to Washington, D.C.; and encourage
providers to |link new y-di agnosed patients and

fam lies to advocacy groups to begin that

col | aborati on from day one.

Unfortunately, we have parents of children
who were di agnosed at birth, but are just now finding
their organizations to tap into support and
information sharing. And they live a |ife of
Isolation. And in 2011, we don't need to have that.
But it's a partnership, and it's comruni cati on sharing
that has to happen with the nedical profession as
wel | .

The advocacy groups and the nom nation
process to help nove that along -- Qe know t hat will
continue. They are great resources submtting their
nom nations for their disorders that are to be
consi dered. And they cone with providing very
di sorder-specific information froma different
perspective that m ght not be in all the evidence
revi ew.

They are a great entity to have participate

in the evidence review work group discussions early on
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that, maybe, will help in | ooking and addressing the
evi dence review i ssues. And the consunmers of

di sorders yet to be included on the reconmmended panel
are really critical stakeholders. They are the people
that are still losing their children. They are the
consunmers that are still |looking for that service to
hel p make that change.

These stakehol ders, they understand the
difficulties and the nunbers. And the reality that
t he great nunmbers that, as the discussion earlier
heard, they won't exist. We won't have those great
numbers. But every life that is diagnosed with one of
these conditions is very valuable. And they are a
statistic. And we'd |like to see, err tinme, to have
| ess statistics of these children still dying from
their disorders, but rather being able to join the
panel making a difference.

In | ooking at the consumer viewpoint, one
final comment is that the adoption and success of
newborn screening and related issues is really going
to depend on whether the needs and concerns of these

consunmers and advocacy groups are addressed and
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harnessed as a driver in the nedical profession and
public, or whether they will |ead to sone apprehension
and distrust fromthe public stakeholders. | think
we' ve already started to experience the |ow effects of
sone negativity of m strust fromsone entities about
newborn screening, which is something that we all want
to really protect and preserve what we' ve acconpli shed
so far.

But we all recognize that there is a | ot of
work to be done. And it's not going to be so easy
with these new di sorders that are com ng down the
pi peline. And consumers really understand that, but
really want to work with the commttee to really help
overcone the barriers there to find\a good, cohesive
way to overcone and nmake those challenges -- to rid
them and really, possibly, find a way to neet
everyone's needs and hel p those consuners find that
entity that really are | ooking for.

And what it conmes down to, at the end of the
day, when looking at all of this, the successes of
this commttee, | had to put up here, translates into

a child' s future. And this is alittle girl who was
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one of the newer diagnosed children after newborn
screeni ng was expanded. And the comm ttee reconmended
t he panel

And this is a little three-year-old now
who's going to preschool this fall. She just started
| ast week. So the work of this commttee has really
enabled this child to now have her future the way we
all hope for children to have.

And we hope that the work will continue so
that we can continue to see nore cases |like this and
have -- you know, living out their lives. So | just
t hank you. And that is my work. And | just am-- |
applaud this commttee fromday one and amreally
proud to have been a part of it. Aﬁd | wish you the
best in continuing to address these really difficult
and conpl ex issues. Thank you.

DR. HOWELL: Jana, thank you very nmuch.

(Appl ause.)

DR. HOWELL: | don't think we can
underestimate the extraordi nary val ue of the advocacy
community in taking recommendations fromthis

comm ttee and maki ng them happen at the | ocal |evel.
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And | think that it's been very gratifying to see the

advocacy community, such as Jana, take the

recomrendation of this commttee into their plans when

t hey' re advocating so that they're advocating for
condi ti ons and prograns that have been thoroughly
vetted, and so forth. And so, we are very grateful.

Any questions or comrents for --

Al an?

DR. FLEI SCHVAN: Well, | do want to echo,
Rod, your comrent, because | think the advocacy
community of patients and famlies are critical,
particularly in the present environnment of fiscal
constraints on departnments of health out there in
every state. And | think that we nﬁy want to
consi der, as one of the future activities of the
conmttee, to understand those inplenentation
constraints and difficulties at the state |evel,
because, as this commttee makes its w se deci sions
and the Secretary adopts them and hel ps us
dramatically with her recomendati ons, we find that,
at the state |level, every one of those states is in

dire straits and is working very hard to maintain,
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never m nd expand, the kinds of work that they do.

So | think this conmttee may want to do
that. And | think our advocacy supports will be
absolutely critical in those state-by-state fights.

DR. HOWELL: | agree.

Tracy?

DR. TROTTER: First, in full disclosure, I
will have to say, because |I'msitting next to Ned,
have to say that |'ve had the pleasure of having Jana
as our Co-Chair for our subcommttee for the last four
years, and having Andrea Wl lianms, who's going to be
joining the committee in January, as a nenber of that
subcommittee. So |I've had nore positive opportunity
to find out how well this systen1mogks t han usual .

The second is that I'min general
pediatrics, so | actually spend nmy day seeing children
and their famlies with special health care needs.

And so, | think it's inportant this 20 m nutes
refocuses what we do. The end user, if you're selling
sonet hi ng, using Jana's consuner report, the end user
Is the patient and their famly. The client, if

you're a lawer, is the patient or famly.
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For physicians, it's a patient. And
patients and their famlies are what we do. And it's
what we're here about. And it's the end result of
everything we do, is that picture. And I really
appreci ate Jana bringing that into focus. Thank you.

DR. HOWELL: Let me comment, nake one ot her
comrent, about the folks in the audience at this
neeting. It's been very gratifying with the very
| arge attendance that this commttee has routinely
had. |If you go to nost other federal agencies and
commttees |like this, 10 seats woul d be added, but
with some vacancies. And so, to have this |arge group
of people who have been active and interested and
hel pi ng make things nove al ong, cer{ainly, t he
comm ttee has been very aware of that. And | have
personal | y appreciate that a great deal.

Any further comments?

VWile we're wapping up this session on sone
past history, and so forth, it's inportant that I
acknow edge the extraordinary activity and support of
M chel e Puryear, who, as you know, was the original

Executive Secretary of this commttee and served in

88




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

that role until the -- through the 24th neeting. And
much of the activity of this commttee and the

organi zati on and making it nove al ong woul dn't have
happened wi t hout M chel e.

And | think it's very inportant that we
recogni ze her contributions and wi sh her well as she's
currently in the Ofice of Rare Di seases at the N H.
And we hope that that office will soon be expert in
newborn screening. |'msure they are. They're
hearing about it day in and day out.

Are there any other coments, and so forth?

Let's take a break. And we will return at a
quarter of 11.

(Break.)

DR. HOWELL: Ladi es and gentlenen, | think
we should start.

Chris Kus needs to sit down.

M ke Watson needs to sit down.

Jane Getchell needs to sit down.

And who el se?

And then, everybody needs to stop tal king.

We're going to now nove into a section that we entitle
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the present work of the commttee. As you know, the
commttee has -- we've been tal king about a | ot of the
activities of the commttee, prior to our break. But
we, obviously, don't function in a vacuum and we have
many i nportant partners that support the commttee.

The committee's charged the Education and
Training Subcommttee to start a newborn screening
awar eness canpaign. And in order to conduct the
canpai gn, a scan of the current status was determ ned
by the subcommttee to be the first step.

And this commttee, through our contractor,
which is Altarum who does the commttee neetings, and
so forth, subcontracted to have a nedia scan
conpleted. And we're going to hear\a report from
that. And it's going to be a newborn screening
awar eness canpai gn report on the nmedia scan. And our
presenter will be Jennifer Nichols fromthe Porter
Novel I i Group.

Thank you very nmuch for your wi sdom W'/
| ook forward to hearing you.

M5. NI CHOLS: Good norning. Thanks for

having me. So |I'm Jennifer Nichols, and I'm here from
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Porter Novelli and happy to be with you this norning
to share a little bit about what we | earned during the
envi ronnent al scanni ng process for newborn screening.
|'"mgoing to | eave you a nystery for a noment.

We are working with Altarum and HRSA on a
phase one to a potential newborn awareness canpai gn
rai si ng awar eness about newborn screening. W have a
three-step process to that. And our first step is
envi ronnmental scanning, which is a broad process of
| earning what's on the Internet, what are health care
provi ders saying, and what is actually reaching
consuners.

We then go to a deeper dive in the people
who know what's really happening in\the newbor n
screening field and do a strategy fromit or sone form
of partner consensus-buil ding neeting to incorporate
bot h what we found out that consuners are seeing and
what ' s happening actively in the field. And from
those two pieces of information, we will conme up with
recommendati ons for how to proceed with a newborn
screeni ng awar eness canpai gn, what the next steps

m ght be for that.
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| think he's com ng back. So |I'm just going
to keep going. And then, you'll get some surprises
with nmy slides, | guess.

So we start the environnental scanning
process in a very broad way. W use a guided
approach, but we call it guided with a little bit of
exploration. So we start with standard search terns.
It's primarily Web- based.

We're good? Ta-da. Okay. Let's catch up.
Al right. Here we are.

And we use, kind of, a "see where it |eads"
approach. When we approach our environnenta
scanning, we're looking at it nore froma -- if we
were a parent to be, a parent, or pérhaps a not her of
a new -- someone who's about to be a parent, and |
wanted to find out about newborn screening. \Where
woul d I go, what kind of information would I |ook for?

So it's inportant, as you' re hearing the
results that we found, to keep in mnd that this is
the lens. W are not doing a traditional literature
review We're looking at it froma "if |I went on

Googl e, what would I find"? And then, we take it a
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little bit farther. Most people don't go to the
fourth page of Google search results. But we go that
deep. We | ook at Yahoo and W ki pedia and WebMD. So
we're really searching across a Web nedi um

And there's a reason that we do that. W
have a proprietary database at Porter Novelli called
the Style Survey. It's licensed by CDC and ot her
agencies within HHS. It's an annual survey to get
consumer perspectives on different health issues. And
this is fromthe Health Style survey from 2010.

And, as you see, the doctor and the Internet
are the nost popul ar places that people go to when
they're turning for help information. So during this
phase, we were not actually speakiné directly to
health care providers, but we did |ook into what are
health care providers giving to their patients as well
as nmost of our tinme was spent on what are people
finding on Dr. Google.

So I'"'mgoing to talk a little bit about each
pi ece that we listened to. And, again, first step are
what are people Googling. We know that this is what

consuners go to now, is they want that first hit of I
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have never heard of newborn screening, what does that
mean. Go Google it.

Google is actually a verb. So we | ooked at
Googl e, Yahoo, as | nentioned, WebMD, W ki pedia. And
we used a standard set of search terns across all of
these to pull up what m ght people find if they | ook
for newborn screening or heel prick test or other
words that they m ght have used to try and figure out
what this is.

And, as you can see, the npbst frequently
referenced sites are CDC, the American Acadeny of
Pedi atrics, and the March of Dinmes. Oher sites that
are com ng up frequently, but not as frequently
include NIH, the Cystic Fibrosis Fodndation,

W ki pedi a, and WebMD.

So when we | ooked a little bit deeper and
found, okay, this isn't just popping up frequently,
but what is it actually putting out there. And what
we found consistently across the nost frequently
referenced sites was that it's very education-focused.
So it's giving the basic definitions.

It's tal king about health inpact, both for
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an individual child and for society overall. It's

| ooking at the benefits of early diagnosis and
treatment, tal king about how it varies by state, and
talking a little bit about how the procedure works and
the timng. So it's very information-focused. There
does not appear to be a bias positively or negatively
on these sites. |It's neutral information-driven.

We al so went and observed specifically, as
we could from a secondary approach, what are hospitals
and health care providers putting out there about
newborn screening. Because we weren't talking
directly to them during this phase, we used their Wb
sites. And hospitals are actually providing nore
significant information on newborn écreening t han an
average pediatrician Web site.

Pedi atricians often have links to the
American Acadeny of Pediatrics and the American
Col | ege of Medical Genetics. But hospitals have those
links as well as sone specific information about
different conditions that are being tested for, or
screened for, excuse ne, and the explanation in how it

varies by state. So this is looking at the specific
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hospital Web sites across different |ocations.

Once we did, kind of, a broad sweep of
what's on the Internet that consunmers m ght be seeing,
during the nmonth of August -- so we concluded this
process about August 30th -- we | ooked at the nedia
audit. And this spanned back about five years. W
found about 300 unique articles that got pulled up
fromdifferent nedia sources, whether it was newspaper
or broadcasts or radi o, about newborn screening.

VWhen we actually, kind of, sifted through
t hose and saw what is the main topic here, there were
only 88 that were actually really relevant to newborn
screening. So sonme of the tests -- sone of the search
ternms we used were things |ike gene{ic tests or heel
prick test or just screening in general. And those
woul d pull up other things that weren't really
actually related to newborn screening.

So only about 30 percent of the articles
that we found in our search were relevant to newborn
screening. That's 88 articles over about a five-year
period.

They ranged -- whether they were conming from
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the Web or newspapers, there wasn't a consistent
source that was really publishing nore information
They were both national and |ocally-focused and

| ooking very simlar to what we found on key Wb
sites. They were education-focused. They were nostly
neutral or positive in their nmessaging. And there was
very limted press on the negative aspects, or

percei ved negative aspects, of newborn screening. And
there were many articles on disease-specific issues.

Usi ng Google alerts, which probably many of
you have -- it's a great tool to keep on what's
happeni ng out there in the nmedia world -- we got a
heads up that it was Newborn Screeni ng Awar eness
Mont h. So even though we concluded\the actual nedia
audit search, we went back and | ooked.

And Newborn Screening Awar eness Mont h was
getting hit in the nedia over the first two weeks of
Septenber. And, again, the information is very
sinpl e, basic education information and primarily has
a positive spintoit. So it's focusing on the
benefits of newborn screening.

Beyond what is very intuitive, first nature
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for consuners to | ook at, whether it's on their TV or
on their Internet, we also know that specific

organi zati ons influence what parents are |ooking for,
especially the American Acadeny of Pediatrics for new
parents or soon to be parents. W found a great |ist
of stakehol ders that have specific information for
consuners.

And | want to point out here that this was a
very targeted search to | ook for organizations that
provi de resources. This was not the sane nmethod that
we used through the consunmer lens. So this is our
actually trying to find out what's out there that's
avai | abl e, but not necessarily what's popping up on
the first four pages of returned seérch results on a
Googl e page.

We al so | ooked for canpaigns specifically
that had been done to see what was out there in the
field that were, kind of, broad, sweeping nessages
around newborn screening. And we found one
conpr ehensi ve canpai gn that had been conducted by
Savi ng Babi es Through Screening and two canpai gns t hat

were very specifically focused on one condition.
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So, again, this is a we're trying to learn
nore. This is not what a consumer woul d necessarily
find if they typed into Google. But we did want to
find out what's out there in the literature that can
hel p us understand what that consuner perspective is
and what they m ght be thinking about newborn
screeni ng.

So we did go to the literature and | ook
specifically for that attitudes and perspectives that
parents may have related to newborn screening. And we
found that it's generally positive. [It's just
perceived as part of what happens in hospitals.
There's a little bit of anxiety about what happens
with a fal se/negative or a false/poéitive result.

A ot of the conditions are not sonething
that are famliar to consuners. The nanes are not
things that are common to them But there are a few
things that are nore famliar that are being screened
for, like sickle cell. And that, overall, there's
limted knowl edge and understandi ng of the issues of
resi dual storage and research related to the newborn

screeni ng process.

99




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

So, in summry, | whipped through this,
because | thought there m ght be some questions. W
found that overall, there is information online about
newborn screening, but that it's only noderately
accessible. The information that is valuable to
consunmers has not been optimzed. |It's not
necessarily readily available to an average parent to
be going out to search for new information.

The nessages at this point appear to be
primarily neutral or trending towards the positive
aspects of newborn screening. Media and canpaigns,
whi ch woul d be how we woul d tal k about consunmers being
Indirectly exposed or not necessarily | ooking for that
information specifically, very Iini{ed in what's
happening in that indirect exposure.

We don't feel confident in really talking
about what health care providers are providing to
their patients at this point. W knowit's on their
Web sites, but that's such a very limted piece of how
patients interact with their health care providers
that we really feel |ike we need nore information on

that front before we can specul ate nmuch about it.
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So, with this information in-hand, we feel
like there are definitely sone big pieces m ssing
here. So having the consuner perspective in doing an
awar eness canpaign is absolutely critical to how we
woul d approach raising general consuner awareness. W
need to understand where they' re starting from

But there's also a really inportant piece of
knowi ng what's going on in the field and how what's
al ready happening can fold into an awareness canpai gn.
So next up on the phase one approach that we have is
doi ng a consensus-building nmeeting with partners and
ot her stakeholders to cone to sonme good
recomrendati ons and next steps for proceeding with a
newborn screeni ng awar eness canpaigﬁ. And that's it.

DR. HOWELL: Thank you very much.

Are there questions of Jennifer?

Jeff?

DR. BOTKIN: This is a wonderful project,
very interesting. There is sone literature out there.
And Terry Davis' group, for exanple, did a number of
focus groups five or six years ago, sort of, to find

what parents want to know about newborn screening.
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And | think one of the key outcones of her research
was that parents don't want to know nearly as nuch as
we're afraid they want to know about. In other words,
t hey don't want to know what the list of conditions is
and that |evel of detail.

So |''m wonderi ng whether part of the project
I's, sort of, assess these sites by those sorts of
criteria. Do they neet what we think we know about
parents' educational needs about this topic? O are
those el enents, sort of, enbedded in a nuch nore
conplicated data field that m ght be challenging for
peopl e to navigate?

M5. NICHOLS: | think that's a really good
point. And one of the things that Qe found in doing
just a very standard Google search with all of our
search terms was that there are a | ot of things that
are popping up that are not relevant. So we screened
this with an eye for what is it that we're | ooking
for, know ng we're | ooking for newborn screening
i nformation.

But in that field that's popping up on those

first two to four pages of Google search results,
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there's all kinds of stuff that is not relevant to a
consunmer m xed with things that m ght be very rel evant
in the content, but in the delivery is not sonething
that they're going to necessarily digest or want to
read through. So even though if you're in a college
course or even a high school course these days,

W ki pedia is not an accepted reference for paper
writing.

W ki pedi a and WebMD real ly are sources that
people go to, because it's easily digestible
information. | think that's a good point in bal ancing
that, what's avail abl e versus what consumers really
conprehend and take in.

DR. HOWELL: Al an?

DR. FLElI SCHVAN: And thank you for this
really very inmportant beginning of this project. One
of the things I'mstruck with, though, in that | ast
bullet -- nost fam lies don't cone in contact in any
meani ngful way with pediatricians and hospitals before
delivery, or at |east before |abor or before
I nducti on, even though they shouldn't be having al

t hose i nducti ons.

103




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

(Laughter.)

DR. FLEI SCHVAN: But they -- | needed to say
that. | needed to say that. M people are here.

(Laughter.)

DR. FLEI SCHVAN: But the point being that
t he obstetric community has not enmbraced this
educational activity, neither the nurses nor the
obstetricians, for good and inportant reasons. And
they're not at the table today, which I'm al ways upset
about when they're not, because | think they're an
I nportant part of our educational armanmentarium  And
so are the nurses.

So | hope that, as we think about this,
whil e the American Acadeny of Pedia{rics has done its
job, it's not getting to the parents at the tinme when
they need the information. So | think we need to keep
that in mnd in terns of educational activities.

And al t hough ACOG has, on their Wb site, a
whol e bunch of stuff about newborn screening and tells
their obstetricians they're supposed to educate wonen
about that, | would doubt that we could enpirically

measure a universal exposure to such educati on.
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MS. NI CHOLS: Thank you. | think that's a
really inportant thing to note. W'IIl have to update
that last bullet. And | wll say that what we found
on ACOG s Web site was nmore focused on the materials
for physicians to talk to patients as opposed to
materials to pass through to patients.

DR. HOWELL: Sharon?

MS. TERRY: Great report. Howwll you
address the fact that what we're, sort of, |ooking at
is a snapshot of the past by | ooking at Web sites and
prof essi onal societies, et cetera, because parents to
be are going to seek and consume information in very
different ways than -- and they already are, actually.
And research shows that -- than we Have traditionally
-- and to say that Web searches are traditional sounds
really crazy, but they are.

MS. NI CHOLS: Right.

MS. TERRY: So how will you address being
ahead of the curve, if we do decide to go out in a
canpai gn, kind of, node?

MS. NICHOLS: | think that's a really

i nportant question. Sonething that we have westl ed
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with is when 95 percent of the nmedia that we're seeing
is neutral or positive, it's really hard to
necessarily justify, well, of course, you need to

rai se awareness. |f everyone feels pretty good about
it, what's the point of that?

But | think, in addition to people changi ng
the way that they get information, there's also the
potential really quick turnaround in information
that's available. And the nedia cycle can, you know,
i mmedi ately turn that on its head. So it's figuring
out that bal ance of where does an awareness canpai gn
fit.

And is it sonmething that you can get out
there ahead of time to reach consunérs with? Even if
not hi ng bad ever does happen, you still want it out
there. So | think that that's a good question. You
know, being a researcher, | always say, we need to
talk to parents nore. And | think that that is a
pi ece of it, of learning how they get their
information, but also really figuring out how do we
put the right information there. So --

DR. HOWELL: Al exi s?
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DR. THOMWPSON: | think it's a phenonenal
project. | had a question regarding patients or
famlies or comunities where English is not their
first language and al so conmmunities where there's a
hi gh rate of poverty. Wen | think about, for
i nstance, in Hi spanic communities, they often utilize
the radio for many of -- much of their informtion.
And then, sort of, wondering when you got your
i nformati on about what famlies prefer, what was the
et hni ¢ or soci oeconon ¢ breakdown of that?

Simlarly, | still amoften struck by how
few of my African-Anmerican famlies have a conmputer at
home. And so, yes, they may go to the |ibrary. But,
clearly, it will require an extra e{fort for those
fam lies to access things that are on the Web. And
so, |'mwondering were there representation in those
groups in your research? And do you have thoughts
about how to reach those conmmunities as well?

M5. NICHOLS: So it's really inportant to
note that, obviously, this assumes that it's the
popul ati on who has access to the Internet, because

t here are many people who don't and even those who do
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who don't trust it and don't turn to it. |It's a safer
representation of the general public now than perhaps
it even was two to three years ago.

We al so know that a lot of information
that's on the Internet now is being sent to nobile
phones. So people who don't have a conputer, but do
pay for their phone service m ght be accessing the
I nternet that way. We know in the Hispanic
popul ation, there has been a | arge increase of using
nobi | e as opposed to a standard conputer to access the
I nt er net.

| think one of the difficult pieces of
| ooki ng at an environnmental scan is it is very
secondary. It is hands-off. So we:re | ooki ng at
what's available to us. And we're not talking
directly to people yet.

Wth communities that don't use the Internet
and perhaps aren't accessing their health care
providers, there's a huge word-of-nmouth conponent.

And finding out what that word-of-mouth is takes a
totally different approach, which we would indicate

woul d be, kind of, a phase two. Once we figure out
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what we're trying to get at, who do we talk to, and
how do we get that information fromthent

DR. HOWELL: And, Tracy?

DR. TROTTER: Yeah, a little background for
the commttee and the folks in the roomtoday who may
not know. This has risen froma | ong-standing concern
for this need.

In fact, when | scanned the m nutes of this
meeting, the first time it came up was 2004 from Dr.
Rodney Howel |, who said, "A good idea would be a
nati onal newborn screening awareness canpaign.” And
it becanme -- and | give Col een Boyl e and Angi e Col son
fromthe CDC kudos for picking this banner up about a
year ago and then cane through the éducation and
Trai ning Subcomm ttee, as you know.

And what was concei ved was a four-phase
program that would, in many ways, attenpt to replicate
in sonme way the autism canpai gns, the back to school -
- back to sleep canpaigns, the immuni zati on canpai gns
t hat have been very successful in the United States
and in maintaining a positive view on public health

matters of inportance. And what was approved by al
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of us here as a commttee as a whole was the phase
one. And this is the beginning of phase one, is to
get this scan.

The end of -- the second part of phase one
is to try to bring as many stakehol ders together as is
possible to get a little nore real-life |ook. And
Al exi s brought up sone good points there, that we need
to know t hose ot her pieces to then, hopefully, bring
back to the conmttee as a whole, is this feasible,
should we nmove ahead with phase two, how should we do
that. So this is, sort of, the opening salvo of

approaching this as a potential canpaign in the

future.

DR. HOWELL: Fred?

DR. CHEN: | just wonder if part of your
analysis is going to -- you know, one of the realities

of newborn screening is it's different from many of

t hose awareness canpaigns in that it's already very
successful and near universal. And | wonder if one of
your anal yses night be potential downsides. You know,
even though nost of the coverage is predom nantly

positive, what do we stand to gain when there's
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al ready a near universal uptake? |Is there a downside
to raising awareness in that potentially parents wll
start to opt out?

MS5. NICHOLS: So | think that's a really
val uabl e question. And if we knew that the nedia and
I nternet | andscape were going to stay the sane, the
answer m ght be that the value is not worth the cost.
| think one of the things that we |earned -- Porter
Novel I'i worked on the Learn the Signs, Act Early
canpai gn, which is about raising awareness for
devel opnental mlestones. But it started as an autism
awar eness canpai gn

And one of the things that we learned in
t hat process was that we didn't get\out ahead of the
nmessage. And the nessage was already formng itself.
And we needed to address what was out there instead of
just focusing on the issue itself. So that seens al so
our -- | think you could argue a public health
success.

But they were threatened with many nmessages
comng fromthe nmedia and, at that point in tinme,

comng fromthe literature. So |I think part of asking
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that question is also sayi
noted, this is a point in
time, it |looks |ike we've

nmessages reaching parents.

ng -- | mean, as Sharon
time. And at this point in
got positive and neutral

But as we |l ook to the

future, figuring out what are we trying -- what can we
potentially project m ght change, and how do we
address that.

DR. HOWELL: Katherine, do you have a quick
coment ?

MS. HARRI'S: Very quick comment. NYMAC is

working with Genetic Alliance spearheadi ng and tal ki ng

about

with childbirth educators:

providing information to parents to be working

doul as, m dw ves, those

peopl e who are teaching wonmen what to do when they

have a child and giving theminformation about

screening. So we're worKi
started.

MS. NI CHOLS:

DR. HOWELL.:

Don? Ckay.

DR. BAI LEY: So,

much in favor

newbor n

ng on getting that program

That's great.

Thank you very nuch.

you know, | think I'mvery

of public transparency and public
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awareness. And we need to do it in a very intentional
kind of way. | think the kinds of things that Tracy
was just tal king about -- nost of themhad fairly

cl ear objectives about change that you wanted to have
happen.

MS. NI CHOLS: Right.

DR. BAILEY: You wanted to get babies
sl eeping the right way. You wanted to get kids
screens nore |like they'd be screened for autism So |
think that would be key to this canpaign in the next
phase, is not only figuring out what the nessages are,
but what are our goals, what do we want the nessages
to acconpli sh.

MS. NI CHOLS: Thank you. \I think that's a
bi g piece that we | ook to hope to achieve fromthe
strategy and the consensus-buil ding neeting. Thank
you.

DR. HOWELL: Thank you very nuch, and so
forth.

We're going to nove ahead now. \When the
Advi sory Committee was reauthorized by the Newborn

Screeni ng Saves Lives Act that we've heard about
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already today, in this legislation, there were many
projects that were outlined. And we'll hear about
sone of these partners next.

And the first person on nmy agenda i s Sharon
Terry, who will give us a tour of Baby's First Test.
And Nat asha Bonhomre is also listed on the program
And here she cones to assist in sonme very effective
way, |'m sure.

MS. BONHOMME: Actually, (off-mke). And
(off-mke). So we wanted to actually start with sonme
questions (off-mke). We wanted to start with sone
questions, which is an odd thing to do, perhaps. But
we t hought we should put these right up front, because
our way of engaging in this project; as Rod says,
which is required by the legislation, is to really
engage the commnity in nultiple ways.

And, as you know, there are nultiple

audi ences and multiple communities. So sonme of the

questions that you will see -- you will see these
questions. | mean, they're not witten on the screen
during the tour, but they will pop into your mnd --

are issues around the recomrended universal screening
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panel and other conditions and how should they be

i ncluded in the educational efforts, what's the proper
| anguage to represent the all -- all of the states
requi red detected nmandat ed.

As we all know, the states have different
| anguage, different ways of expressing things. And we
want to be sensitive to that. And we want to be able
to provide a cohesive nessage to the public, very much
bui l ding off the | ast presentation.

Term nol ogy -- what term nology should be
used as the reference point. And there's a nunmber of
term nol ogy recomrendati ons out there. They are not
harnoni zed. This is not an unusual or specific to
newborn screening issue. It's one {hat's pervasive
across all rare diseases. And anyone can | ook at
(i naudi ble), Ofice of Rare Di sease Research, Orphan
Net, Mesh and just see the, kind of, nyriad of ways
t hat peopl e express the sane condition in nultiple
ways. So it's another area that there is broad
di scussi on around and that we're going to pay
attention to.

And t hen, key nessages -- are we | ooking for
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awar eness sinply through the site? O are we | ooking
for infornmed decision making through the resource?
And those are, kind of, two different ways of | ooking
at something like this. And again, pertinent to ny
question to the | ast speaker, it's a critical time for
us to understand that the conmunication tools that

we' ve been using are evol ving.

And so, sonething as sinple as a Wb site
when it was Web 1.0 as it becones Web 2.0 and becones
engagi ng and it becomes Web 3.0 and actually becomnes
enpoweri ng and part of nmy decision making matrix as a
person, how are we going to reflect that in Baby's
First Test? So I now turn it over to Natasha, who
will drive you through Baby's First\Test.

MS. BONHOMVE: Great. Thank you. | get to
do the fun part. So this is Baby's First Test, which
Is up and running. And this is meant to be the
nation's newborn screeni ng cl eari nghouse of
information. |1'mgoing to just go through sone of the
hi ghlights of the site. There's a lot that | could
(i naudible) in detail. But I'mreally just going to

hi ghl i ght sone of the key things and then have tine
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for questions.

As you can see here, this really is how the
information is laid out, with the general information
about newborn screening, where it goes into just
general screening facts, resources, also genetics and
famly history. Again, the key point of this site is
t hat people could go and get as little or as nuch
i nformation as they want.

As was nentioned earlier today in the
presentation just before, sone people just want to
know the very basic information. And then, there's
sone people who will really want to be able to dril
down and get a lot nore nitty gritty. So we want to
be able to provide that in an easy-{o-navigate way.

The next section here, which is what to
expect -- we start with before birth. And | wll
click on that just so that everyone can get a sense of
what type of information we have there. But we want
this conversation to start, really, even before wonen
are in the hospital getting ready to deliver. So we
tal k about the seven things parents want to know about

newborn screening, which is based off of the HRSA-
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funded project of the same name, Seven Things Parents
Want to Know.

We also go into nore detail about screening
procedures. W also talk about results as well as
di fferent screening outconmes and what happens to the
bl ood sanmple. The reason why we laid it out this way
Is that these were the key questions that we felt
peopl e would conme up to and would want to know about.

"Il click on screening procedures just to
give you also a sense of the site and howit's laid
out. So generally, each section has an "in this
section,"” that really tal ks about sone of the key
points that are on that page. You'll notice, going
t hrough this, that the pages are vegy |l ong. There's a
| ot of information. We'll be doing usability ability
testing to see how people would |like that information
| ai d out.

The reason why we laid it out in |long pages
i's, actually, because we found that when people don't
even know what they're looking for, if you just
collapse it into headings, oftentines, they'll just

skip over it, because they don't realize that's a key
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pi ece of information. And especially since we're

t al ki ng about newborn screening, sonething that many
peopl e don't know about, we wanted to nmake sure that
people did not skip over information. So, |ike I
said, we will be doing sonme nore usability testing
about how that's laid out.

Al so, (inaudible) this year with either key
questions, other resources. Again, wanting to be able
to give people a nunber of different opportunities to
educat e thensel ves, but not necessarily bombardi ng
themw th just a laundry list of |inks.

If we go to living with conditions, we al so
want people to be able to use this site once they
actually do have a diagnosis. W tﬁought it was
really inportant to be able to highlight the famly
experi ences and al so sone of the other issues that nay
come up after a diagnosis.

So if we go here, we talk about famly
experiences, how do people tal k about a di agnosi s,
advocacy and support groups, finding a specialist,

I nsurance and pl anning, and |ooking to the future.

And these itens were really brought to |light based off
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of the research that we did through our consuner focus
newborn screening project, which we worked with the
Genetics in Public Policy Center out of Hopkins as
well as the University of Maryland. |In terns of these
are just sonme issues that conme up, both during that
di agnostic period and then, when soneone actually has
a di agnosi s.

So we can click on the fam |y experiences.
One thing we wanted as a key nessage throughout this
site is it's inportant to get followup, it's
inportant to really speak with your health care
provider, and if you actually do have a di agnhosis,
that there is, kind of, life after that and that,
because of newborn screening and beéause of the
I nterventions, people can have really, kind of,
fulfilled and really have healthy lives. So that is
what nost of these videos currently showcase.

So let's go back to the home page. So the
| ayout -- again, this is, kind of, a faster way to get
t hrough sone key information. We'll go into state
progranms in a nonent. People can also |ook up their

specific condition here.
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And then, we also -- fromthe begi nning of
this project, we've been very interested in terns of
social media and the different ways of engaging a
conversation around newborn screening. And this
bottom section here really highlights that.

We have our "in the news," which we keep

fairly current in terns of sonme of the major things

happeni ng. We have our "blog," which is updated once
a week. We are |looking to do the front type of bl og
partnerships. W, actually, in October will be doing
one with the American College of Nurse M dw ves, where
we will do some cross-posting, again, to get the word
out to another group of people who have contacts to
parents. \

Qur "community corner,"” -- of course, this
week, we would be highlighting the Advisory Committee.
But let's say you want to see what's going on in a
state program |'m sure nmany people are interested in
that. So you would click here.

And we're | ooking to see how we can nmke

that map on the front page actually clickable, based

on the different states. But right now, either you
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click there -- and you automatically go to a section

t hat tal ks about what is a panel. And we go into sone
detail about that, because that is one thing that, if
you are not in this community, you may not know what
Is a panel. And we go into sone information about

t hat .

But let's say we go to New Jersey. W want
to see what's going on in New Jersey. And one thing
Sharon had nmentioned in ternms of sone of the questions
that we are looking at is really what is the best way
to represent the information, particularly the
conditions that are screened for. This is always a
conversation that many groups have had different
i ssues around in terms of speaking ér writing, listing
out the conditions.

So what we've started off with -- and this
really is just a foundation. We really do see this as
an evolving project that there will be different
iterations of. But we really started with the RUSP,

t he Recommended Uni form Screening Panel. W felt that
that was a good starting off point, particularly based

of f of just information or feedback we had gotten from
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the Secretary's Advisory Commttee as well as trying
to find what is a good way of actually show ng the
uniformty across states.

One of the questions for the past two years
peopl e asked is how are you going to make sure people
aren't going to the sites just to conpare states. And
t hat has never been the intention of the site. It
really has been to how do we highlight all the good
work that's being done, the newborn screening state
prograns, and getting the word out.

So again, here we have the contacts. These
were all pages that were sent to the state programns.
And we did get their feedback. W're still getting
f eedback on that. Again, this is réally a living Wb
site in terns of its evolving every single day.

Then if a state had specific resources for
heal th professionals, we would put that here. |f they
had a specific brochure for parents, we would al so put
anot her box linking here. Again, long list. And this
is sonething that we will be |ooking to get nore
feedback on in ternms of how do people really want to

see this information, again, building off of the work
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that Terry Davis did.

And then, we just go into some general
i nformation. The program overview -- we did want to
i ncl ude how newborn screening is paid for,
particularly because in this type of economc crisis,
if you will, newborn screening isn't free. And we
wanted to be able to highlight that. Even if famlies
are not the ones directly paying for it, we thought
that that was a key nessage in terns of being able to
preserve the budgets of the state prograns. And the
only way to highlight that is to say it actually does
cost sonet hi ng.

We have sone opt out resources, the support
for famlies. In this, we will be éxpanding this to
al so include the famly voices chapters of the
different states. But this is really just, kind of, a
prelimnary go.

And t hen, also storage and use of DBS, which
we will be changing to residual dried blood spots
since not everyone knows what DBS is. But that is the
general |ayout of what all the state pages | ook |ike.

So the |ast place that | want to take you
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before taking sone questions is "find a condition."”
So let's say you want to see sickle cell. So | would
type that in, and you would see that it starts to
automatically popul ate.

This was sonet hing that we thought was
really inportant, because different people nmay --
someone may have said it's a henogl obi nopat hy.
Soneone may have heard that it's sickle cell. W
wanted to be able to make sure that we cross-
referenced that. So all of these conditions are
cross-referenced in the back end of the site.

So now, here we are at our condition-
specific pages. W do have a section that says "al so
known as," again, addressing the iséue that different
conditions are called different things by different
state prograns. This is another area where we're
really eager for some feedback. What's the best way
to represent this information wi thout confusing
peopl e?

We have our "at a glance," so, for people
who just want a very quick snapshot. W also have

information that's specific to health professionals,
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hi ghl i ghting the act sheet.

And then, we have just some general
i nformation about the condition. All of these pages
were actually sent to the main advocacy organi zation
of that condition to be able to get their input also.
We wanted to nmake sure that we were being very
representation and in alignment with the key advocacy
or gani zati ons.

If we go here, there's "early signs,
treatments, expected outcones.” And again, there's a
| ot of information here, but it isn't as if you have
to read through all of it. It really is in a tiered
fashi on.

And we al so have our "supﬁort servi ces,
access to care." So "where did we get this
information"? And this is a link to all of the
resources that we lent to to get information. W have
the Star G program We have National Library of
Medi cine, ACMG. So this really does show, kind of,
where our evidence cane from

As | said, | could probably go and talk

about the site for another hour, but | know we have a
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number of other presentations. So |I'm happy to take
questions at this point.

DR. HOVELL: Thank you very nuch, Natasha.

Joe?

DR. BOCCHINI: | think you've created a
remar kabl e resource. | think it's a really wonderf ul
j ob.

| guess, two questions -- one, reading |evel

-- if you, sort of, target a specific reading |evel
for the parents. And then, two, other |anguages --
are you working on that as well?

MS. BONHOMMVE: Great. For reading |evel,
generally, what we call the primary and secondary
navi gation, so, really, the general\nemborn screening
i nformation, so what's highlighted here, that we have
aimed for it to be at about an eighth grade reading
level. We will be going back and doing a literacy
reviewto try to bring that down even further to
potentially assist the sixth grade reading |evel,
since we know that that is actually the average in
this country.

For the condition-specific pages, that's a
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little tougher, because then, you know, we're getting
into the big words. But that is something we're
| ooki ng at.

In terms of other |anguages, that is
sonething that | would like to see, at |east at the
end of this project year. And our project year goes
from Septenber to August. So by August 2012, we are
really looking to see if we can have the site in
Spani sh.

The main thing is is that we didn't want to
just put a general Google translator, because there is
so nmuch information here, and a lot of it does have to
do with nmedical or health issues that we didn't want
to inadvertently, all of a sudden -: confusing a
different group of people in a different |anguage.

But that is sonmething that we are | ooking at and

| ooking to see would it be best to just focus on the
general newborn screening information, translating
that first and then, in a second phase, translating
the state-specific and condition-specific pages or
doing that in a once-all swoop.

MS. TERRY: "Il add a little to that, too.
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And the funding for the site from HRSA doesn't include
much noney for translation. It was very expensive to
do interpretation and translation. And so, one of the
things we'll be also doing is |ooking for other
funders who are interested in specific comunities
that would need this information and be interested in
fundi ng those kinds of interpretations and

transl ations.

DR. HOWELL: Thank you, Sharon and Nat asha.

Qui ck comment ?

MS. GYREN: So when you Google -- | know
it's ol d-fashioned, Sharon, but newborn screeni ng and
opt out, |'m speaki ng about that section. You get,
you know, M nnesota. Okay. So I'n{just wondering how
you -- sort of, where you are on that, since you do
have a section on opt out.

MS. TERRY: So, Nancy, do you nmean where we
are on having this information rise to the top of
Googl e?

MS. GYREN:. Yeah.

MS5. TERRY: So we, actually, have, in

addition to the literacy stuff and some other reviews
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that are going to go on this year, also optim zing for
search engines. And that changes quite frequently.

In the old days, it was as sinple as making sure our
enbedded nmeta tags said opt out, for exanple.

And now, there is a whole bunch of other
characteristics. There's actually 12 of themthat
we're carefully nonitoring throughout the site to make
sure that it has the right links in and |inks out,
that sort of thing, to rise to the top.

The tough part with that, of course, is
everyone is working on those analytics and netrics.
And so, other sites are doing the sanme thing. And one
can never guarantee where one would conme in Google.

The ot her part of that, tﬁough, is Google
and we have a relationship, since | served on Google's
health board. And Google -- we are going through the
vetting process of being one of their trusted sources.

| don't know if you've noticed, when you
Googl e a disease, there's a bunch of information that
cones up at the top that looks like it's separated.
And they have things |ike Mayo and Kai ser that they've

vetted and deci ded those are good sources of
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information. And they're | ooking at us for that right

NOW.
M5. GYREN: (Off-m ke) opt out?
MS. TERRY: Yes.
MS. GYREN: What's your nessage?
MS. TERRY: The nessage for opt out.
MS. BONHOMVE: Say that again, just a

general nessage in terns of opt out fromthe site? So
really, what we're seeing for that is that that is
sonet hing that you really should discuss with your
state and with your health professional, that there is
a reason why there is newborn screening. And that's
one reason why all those opt out sections did go to
the states thensel ves, since every étate does say
sonmething a little bit differently.

Sone states said they only wanted it to be
in relation to a religious opt out. And then, others
said just wanting to give nmore information. It
actually goes back to that third question that Sharon
posed in terns of the difference between awareness and
an i nformed decision making. And that is sonething

that we'll continue to work on.
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And | did just realize that the site was
actually much bigger on ny screen than it was on here.
So you guys in the back probably didn't see it. So I
apol ogi ze for that. But it's baby'sfirsttest.org.
And you can definitely send questions directly to nme
about that.

DR. HOWELL: Thank you, Natasha and Sharon.
And we will see you tonight.

MS. TERRY: Yep.

DR. HOWELL: At your festivity.

We're going to now nove to the Newborn
Screeni ng Transl ati onal Research Network. And we'll
hear from M ke Watson, who is the -- obviously, he's
ACMG representative to this connittée and the
Executive Director of the Anerican Coll ege of Medi cal
Genetics, that holds the NI CHD contract for the
Transl ati onal Research Network --

DR. WATSON: It does.

DR. HOWELL: -- Coordinating Center. |
sense the need for speed com ng here.

Yes, we do have the contract from NICHD to

devel op the Newborn Screening Transl ati onal Research
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Network. Let me -- which one of these is going to
nove the slides? All right.

So you' ve seen this slide already. Al ex
showed it when he presented earlier in the context of
what it includes around the Advisory Commttee's
activities. But in the same Newborn Screening Saves
Lives Act is |legislation that established the Hunter
Kelly research program at NI CHD

That is broadly the Newborn Screening
Transl ati onal Research Network activities of N CHD for
whi ch we at ACMG operate the Coordinating Center. And
we're now in a phase where we're noving from what
we' ve been doing centrally to integrating grantees and
contractors into the infrastructure\and resources that
we' ve been developing. And that's what |'mgoing to
try to wal k you through pretty quickly.

Real |y, the goals are stated in that Newborn
Screeni ng Saves Lives Act. They are to capture the
evi dence around newborn screening activities,
particularly the conditions that are candi dates for
newborn screening, conditions that are already there

t hat may not be as well-understood as we would |iKke,
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because we began to really understand them when we
arrived in newborn screening with these conditions.

So the kinds of research that is envisioned
to operate through the Transl ati onal Research Network
I ncl udes assessing new technol ogi es that m ght be
applied to newborn screening, assessing new conditions
that are candi dates for newborn screening. This
i ncludes supporting the pilot studies that take place.

We know there's enornmous variability in the
number of babies born in different states. And with
these rare diseases, it was very clear that, to
understand them well, we needed to figure out howto
pl ay together across nmultiple states to really pul
the data together in a nmuch nore raﬁid way to get
robust information as quickly as possible. And that
can only be done through relatively broad
col | abor ati ons.

And we've al ready alluded to severe conbi ned
I mmunodefici ency as an exanple of how nuch nore
rapidly we were able to capture data and nove al ong.
And I'Il touch on that only briefly in a little bit.

The first wave of grants that were awarded
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by NICHD in the programwere in the area of
devel opnent of clinical histories of conditions, both
t hose in newborn screening and candi date conditions
for newborn screening. And I'Il tell you where we are
with those briefly.

Qut conme studies are also inportant. And
that's that |ongitudinal health care information
foll owi ng the diagnosis of the patient and the
treatment that captures their, sort of, interval
visits to the physician and how they're progressing in
their treatnment and | ong-term outcones, which are
critical to that | ook-back, | think, that the
commttee is interested in to know whet her or not
newborn screeni ng nade a difference\or not. And we
envi sion, as nore and nore therapeutics for conditions
cone into play, certainly, clinical trials will have a
pl ace, certainly, as they relate to that broad
popul ation inpact around clinical interventions for
t hese conditions.

So just, who we are -- I'mthe Director of
the project at ACMG. Barry Thonmpson's our Medi cal

Director. He'll be speaking, actually, after me about

135




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

the Regi onal Coll aborative National Coordinating
Center activities. Anmy Hoffman manages the project on
a day-to-day basis. And then, we have people who are
dealing nore on the -- with the individual grantees:
Amy Brower, Bruce Bowdi sh, who oversees all of our
. T. informatics, that crosses all of these grantees
and contract groups that we work with and a nunber of
ot her people who are critical to any of us getting
anyt hing done, in the end.

We started, really, in a devel opnent phase
for the NBSTRN by establishing a nunber of commttees.
We have a standing conmttee that oversees nuch of
what we do. That's currently Chaired by Harvey Levy
and Sue Barry. We have four nmajor Qnrk groups that,
sort of, define the areas in which we anticipated we
woul d have activity.

Clinical centers had a | ot of activity to
devel op the data sets that define diagnosis and
foll ow-up of patients in newborn screening. And that
was somet hing we wanted to do very early, because we
wanted to integrate that with the National Library of

Medi ci ne into the standardi zati on process for the way
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you say sonething in health care so that it would
beconme part of what manufacturers of EMR systens and
ot hers would be building into their systens so that
ultimately, if we're lucky, we get away fromthis

i ndependent capture and can go into nedical records to
capture the kind of data we want to understand these
condi ti ons.

We have a Laboratories Wirk G oup, which is
the newborn screening | aboratories and prograns, who
are a critical conponent of the Transl ational Research
Net wor k. And probably the nost unique part of this
entire activity is that it bridges the newborn
screening prograns in public health with the specialty
providers and the primary care prov{ders, which is a
little conplex and interesting, if nothing else.

We al so have a Bioethics and Legal |ssues
Wrk Group that's been | ooking at a nunmber of the
i ssues that are unresol ved about how we do this kind
of research. And one of those, actually -- one of our
grantees cane in recently and hit an inpedinent, a
significant issue, in how they m ght address parental

perm ssion for participating in a study where the only
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way you'll ever understand the disease is to find the
babi es in newborn screening, because it's lethal in
the first year or so of life, so to understand that we
actually had to engage research early on.

Spi nal nmuscul ar atrophy was that condition.
And Jeff Botkin will talk nore about that tonorrow,
because we did a neeting on that particular topic |ast
week.

And then, we have an I.T. and Bioinformatics
Work Group that cross-cuts all of the commttees,
because we have to factor in the perm ssioning and
everything el se when we build the infrastructure that
supports the researchers who are distributed all over
the country and bring data into cen{ral dat a
war ehouses to aggregate the data fromthe various
studi es we' re doing.

So the devel opnent phase included devel opi ng
a Wb site. We were, admttedly, slow in making that
public. There was enough litigation going on that we
t hought it was critical that the first thing we do is
generate very good information for the public on how

we nmai ntain privacy of information, how we secure the

138




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

i nformation in our databases, and the kinds of studies
that go on within the NBSTRN.

It is a resource for researchers, so we had
to develop a fair bit of guidance information for new
I nvestigators and others who probably have limted
under st andi ng and knowl edge of what goes on in newborn
screening so they'd know what to do if they were
devel oping their own grants to do research in this
area. And the site opened in June of this year. It's
at www. nbstrn.org. You're welconme to go there and
| ook at sone of the resources that are now avail abl e.

It's got both public content and
I nvestigator content. The research tools that we're
devel opi ng are described there, to éone extent. We've
already alluded to earlier today about the need for
being able to utilize the dried bl ood spot
repositories that are out there in research.

And we' ve been devel oping a virtual
repository that allows us to gaze into the resources
hel d by those states who have been interested in
participating in this program And that -- we're

really at the final stage of finalizing agreenents and
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expect it to open probably sone tinme around spring to
early sumrer of 2012.

We' ve al so taken anot her resource you' ve
seen -- the R4S Web site in region four, one of our
regi onal collaboratives, that was used to capture data
fromthe screening process itself in the newborn
screening |l aboratories to help theminprove their own
performance of those tests. W actually have adapted
that to bring pilot data in as we're devel opi ng new
tests so that everybody's playing together and getting
nore robust data, as they progress.

And then, the tools |I've already alluded to
t hat describe diagnosis and foll owup, how we capture
that at the point of care, how we nﬁve it into data
war ehouses or back into institutional EMR systems, and
how we devel op the data display tools that allow the
I nvestigators to analyze their data. And the next
step will be devel oping the way we, sort of, bring
public informati on about the studies that are taking
pl ace within the NBSTRN back to the public and
consuners, who, w thout their data and information, we

woul d not have been able to do anything in the first
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pl ace and have to be able to communicate that to the
broad partnership of groups involved in making this
ki nd of research happen.

So | nmentioned the Web site. You can take a
| ook at it at nbstrn.org. And |I'mgoing to nove al ong
now wi th sone quick, just, screen shots from various
parts of what we've been devel opi ng.

This is the hone page for the Transl ati onal
Research Network. It has information for the public,
for the investigators, wal ks people through some of
t he general processes and areas of concern in
devel opi ng research in this area.

|"ve alluded to the virtual biospecinen
repository. W initiated this as a\virtual dri ed
bl ood spot repository. But now, as investigators cone
in and are studying specific diseases, we're going to
begin to overlay the conditions that they're studying
and col l ecting specinmens on so that we're able to
extend from not just what's in the newborn screening
| aborat ory, but the additional specinmens.

It's fully H PPA-conpliant. Secure data

exchange is central to all of this. And we're now
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adding in those other repositories.

And, nore recently, we've decided that
there's another resource that's out there that
generates. It's often in industry.

They' ve gone to states like California and
others to say, "I want to see what happens if | try
newborn screening for nucopol ysacaridosis, type 11
So MPS Il is a study that was done in California with
a conpany. But now they have a uni que cohort within
their repository that we want to draw out and make
visible within our own resources so investigators who
may be -- or states interested in bringing those
online -- begin to know where there m ght be
resources, specinens available to nﬁve t hat area
al ong.

This is the dried bl ood spot repository.

We' ve been running some denonstrations and doi ng sone
functional assessnments of it. You can |look into the
st at es.

You can see what positive specinmens from
truly diagnosed patients are avail able. You can see a

nore general popul ation view of what's avail abl e.
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And, as we begin to add additional cohorts, it should
have i ncreasi ng val ue.

There's a lot of information that explains
to researchers how to use the site, what kinds of
resources are there, how to search them They can go
in an see which states have, you know, the rarest of
conditions. Sonetines it may take nultiple states to
get enough to do your research. Sonetinmes you m ght
find it in a single state. So there's various ways
you can parse your query of the database.

If you're interested in ruling out certain
ki nds of, you know, patients who ni ght be preem es or
ot her kinds of events that are common, there are ways
of sorting through those things so {hat you can cl ean
up your study popul ati on.

There are additional resources in the site
t hat show where there are grant opportunities that
relate to newborn screening, issues around state |RBs.
That's a uni que aspect of this, because we have, not
only the academ c institution that m ght have an | RB
to deal with, but we often have a state |IRB that

oversees that public health function. And we are
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trying to help investigators wade their way through
t hat .

So there's a nunber of those types of
resources that I can't show you all of them W have
means by which investigators can ask us general
gquesti ons when they're beginning to think about doing
research in this area. And they can then get
increasingly nore detailed as they interact directly
with states, providing an abstract of their research
and asking the state program for nore information that
gets much nore specific about the kind of study they
m ght be doi ng.

| alluded to the fact that we've taken the
region four stork, or R4S Wb site,\that Pi ero Ronal do
devel oped for quality assurance in newborn screening.
And our grantees are now using it. So one of the
contractors is Dr. Dietrich Matern, who is joining
this commttee.

He has been curating |ysosomal storage
di sorder conponent of this Web site now that's | ooking
at conparative assessnent of different technol ogi es

for screening. And we've used it for the SCI D studies
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as well.

This is what it looks like on its hone page.
You can see now it's serving the regional
col |l aboratives. It's serving the state prograns. And
now, for those that have the little foot that | ooks
like a DNA helix, those are the Transl ati onal Research
Net wor kK conponents of the R4S site.

And 1"l just go through quickly sonme --
this is just sonme screen shots of the SCI D
col | aborative project, the various ways you can
identify the different -- the many different fornms of
SCI D that are avail able, that are out there. You can
see that there's wide participation in the |ysosomal
storage di sorder, as speci nmens and {nfornation begi n
to accrue, data display that lets you | ook at TREC
results fromthe various |aboratories that are
participating.

Here you see sone of the |ysosomal storage
di sorders and the nunmber of cases that have begun to
come into that database. This is a shot fromthe SCI D
studies. You can see that in January to July of 2010,

it was progressing fairly slowly. CDC had funded a
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couple -- several states to begin doing screening.

NI CHD carme in and wanted to expand that much
nore rapidly and went out to California and New YorKk,
whi ch have birth rates that really added to this
dat abase very rapidly. And you can see that, by
January, April 2011, we were up in to the nei ghborhood
of 14, 15 patients identified out of about 1.1 mllion
babi es who had been screened.

We're also in this long-termfoll ow-up area
now. We've devel oped those common information data
sets that | alluded to that define the diagnosis data
points and the interval data points that are used to
noni tor patients' response to treatnent.

There are -- actually, beéause this is done
at the point of care, there's a |lot of denographic
information, all the stuff you would do when you see a
patient. And we're able to bring those in. It turns
out that about 80 percent of the data points are
common across all the conditions.

And we've al ready taken those to the
national Library of Medicine for standardization and

are working on the disease-specific kinds of
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I nformation around the conditions. And, as each new
grantee conmes in, that's one of the first things they
do is begin to standardi ze their own | anguages for how
they're going to describe things so we can nove them
back into the standardi zation systemitself.

So I'"'mgoing to wal k you qui ckly through
just a broad overview, as the last slide. And, in
fact, it's good that |I'mable to see this. So, as you
enter into the system obviously, the newborn
screening and the state | abs are where newborn
screening starts. They have the specinens. They have
a contractual relationship with their popul ation, who
t hey screen.

As we nove into short-ter&1fo||om#up, t he
data about the diagnosis is com ng back to the
prograns fromthe clinics that are involved. And that
whol e long-term foll owup process is beginning for
everyone who has been di agnosed.

The Newborn Screening Transl ati onal Research
Net wor k cones in by providing that centralized data
war ehouse where we can capture the data fromthe

mul ti ple providers and investigators who are invol ved
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in the studies. We bring in our different databases
that relate to what the newborn screening | aboratories
are doing, the repositories that they have that becone
a research resource.

And then, as we nove into our own
infrastructure, we're using REDCap databases. It's a
very commonly used database system now that evol ved
out of some work done at Vanderbilt. [It's been taken
up by 45 of the CTSAs, the Clinical Transl ational
Sci ence Awardee institutions, because we want to be
al igned across nmultiple research infrastructures so
t hat everything we do is conpati bl e.

There's no personal health information in
our dat abases. That is held Iocally, and we provide
mechani snms to get that to | ocal physicians who can
relate back to the patient if any personal health
information is required.

There's a whol e series of back and forths
that take place across all this stuff. The clinician
and the researchers bringing data into the warehouses,
the researchers who may ultimtely want to access that

data that's been collected for a prior study for a new
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study that they think they can do, based on the data
that already exists in these databases as we build on
them over tine.

And, on that, I will come back to the
question that was asked of all of us, which is how do
we relate to the Advisory Commttee, or how m ght we
relate back to the Advisory Committee. And | think,
clearly, given the activity of the NBSTRN, it can
facilitate the evidence devel opnent that can support
nom nations to the conmmttee. That's only already
begi nni ng, though it's a bit ass-backwards at the
noment, shall we say, in that the nmandates often
happen before we have the evidence comng into the
dat abases. \

Sone day we may turn that around. But it
i ncludes the pilots of the new conditions, the
clinical histories, interventions. But it does
provi de that resource for capturing post-market
surveillance, which is comon in orphan di sease ki nds
of activities on the drug side of FDA.

They often will approve sonething early,

based on their best sense of what the data says. But
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they know they want to continue to nonitor it to make
sure they were right, over tine. And by capturing
this kind of data |longitudinally, we have that post-
mar ket surveillance data conponent that may facilitate
the commttee's ability to | ook back and see how

t hi ngs are devel oping, presum ng that the resources to
mai ntain those groups and their data collection

conti nues.

And every day we turn around, there's new
bi oet hi cal and | egal issues to deal with. And Jeff
Botkin will talk about one of those. So, on that,

"1l say thank you.

DR. HOWELL: M ke, thank you very nuch. The
Transl ati onal Network, obviously, ié of f and runni ng
with | ots of things happening and shoul d be extrenely
profitable.

Questions or coments for M ke?

Ned?

DR. CALONGE: Hey, Mke, | think this is
real exciting, exactly the kind of tool that will
produce information useful to this group and

clinicians. So both Terry -- although | don't see the

150




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

separation between the evidence world and the real

wor | d.

(Laughter.)

DR. CALONGE: | think this is a great
interface that will informboth. So I'"'mnot trying to

be naive, but one of the things that's come out of the
genetic testing world is the inherent potential for
m sinformati on out of sonething called GAMS studies,
Genonme- W de Assessnent Studi es.

FEMALE SPEAKER: (Off-mike.)

DR. CALONGE: Sorry. I'mgoing to get there
yet. And so, everyone knows GMS. And it's a
fasci nating i ssue, because, you know, it's the old
statistical rub; right? |If you Iook for enough
mul ti pl e conparisons, you'll find sonme statistically-
significant results.

The other thing interesting about GWAS
studies is even though you roll up all these small,
i ncreased risks, they don't account for very nmuch in
terns of actually additional predictability over other
di seases. So the netabolic world's a little bit

different; right?
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One of the problems with GWAS studies is
t hey never make the |inkage of why the gene is |inked;
right? So there's no -- it doesn't require this
scientific attachnment of this gene creates this
protein, which increase the risk through this
mechani sm  Metabolic conditions have a little closer
| i nkage.

But | just have to ask the question. Are
t here opportunities for, kind of, those statistically-
significant, but not clinically-inmportant that inpact
potentially incorrect associations in |ooking across
multiple metabolic markers in this nmethod? And |'m
thinking that the risk is lower, but | just want to
make sure people continue to think {hat way .

DR. WATSON: No, | agree with you. You
know, we're not ready -- for nost things found in
GWAS, they're not com ng to newborn screening in,
probably, in ny lifetine. The difference is that, for
t hese nmetabolic diseases -- the other things that we
see in newborn screening, these are very powerful
genetic factors. They're al nost determ nistic of

di sease.
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What we have, then, to deal with is the
vari ation across that disease that we |earn about in
newborn screening. And things |ike whole genone
anal ysis are going to take us to the place where we
could begin to interrogate the genone for those other
genes that are altering the outconme of the patient
with that very strong genetic factor. And I think,
you know, that's going to be one of the areas of very
i nteresting research that brings (inaudible)
sequencing into newborn screening froma research
perspecti ve.

You know, as you nmove down into the weaker
factors that are nostly what we find in GMS, it's
going to take a long tine to aggregéte enough of those
to have actual utility and day-to-day care, |let alone
newborn screening. And | don't know that we're ready
to go there in newborn screening. But, yeah, | think
it's really that strength of the genetics that
di scrim nates what one can | ook at in newborn
screening and feel fairly confortable that what you're
seeing is close.

You may be biased until you really see the
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general popul ation and what's going on. But, yeah, |
agree with you. That's his problem

DR. HOWELL: Fred, do you have --

DR. LOREY: |It's unfortunately already cone
to us. And it's causing quite a dilenm, because nost
of those grant applications require that that

sequenci ng data be shared in DBGAP or whatever it's

cal | ed.

DR. WATSON: DBGAP.

DR. LOREY: And be open to any -- yeah,
DBGAP -- open to any other researcher, which violates

our basic principles. So, in this first one, we
reached a conprom se where folks that are working with
at Stanford simply wote that in, tﬁat California
woul d not agree to have this information stored. But,
you know, they're not going to go along with that --
everyt hi ng.

DR. WATSON: You know, | actually think the
worl d's a-changing. You know, it used to be that when
you t hought about genetics research, it was this
separate thing, you know, outside of practice. But,

clearly, we're noving into -- certainly, in the
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NBSTRN, in a point of care-kind of activity that's
transl ati onal nedicine.

CGenetics -- as long as |1've been in
genetics, now, for 30 years, it's been translational
medi cine. We've |earned fromevery new patient we see
sonet hing el se that inforns us about the next patient
we see. And these databases becone very inportant,
not just for learning, but also we're just beginning
to think about how can a physician access this
information to i nprove the way they care for their
next patient, even if they aren't directly
participating in collecting the data.

So DBGAP has been a problem There's
certainly been data limtation prob{ens. You can't
find Native American data in this database, because
their own rules preclude their data going into DBGAP
So, as we nove into what | think is where the health
care systemis noving, which is a |earning health care
system that's the nodel we want to build the NBSTRN
activities fromso that we |l earn from our day-to-day
care and variations in care, howto better care for

t he next patient that comes down the path.
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And that's, | think, going to be a paradigm
shift for NTH And it's part of why they've been
devel oping -- | guess, just yesterday, they funded
NCATS, the Center for Translational Medicine at N H.
And, | imagine, they're going to have to start
visiting some of these issues and thinking about how
it differs from sort of, what we thought about
genetics research in the past.

DR. HOWELL: Thank you, M ke.

| think we probably really should go ahead.
And | think it is worth commenting that we should
conmmend t he Eunice Kennedy Shriver National institute
of Child Health and Human Devel opnment for putting a
| ot of noney. This is a very expenéive net work. And
| think it'll be extrenely valuable to this commttee
and to newborn screening as a whol e.

We're now going to hear fromthe Medical
Director of ACMG. And Barry's going to tal k about the
regi onal genetics and newborn screening services
across regional and national projects.

And one of the nice things about the Newborn

Screeni ng Transl ati onal Research Network, it can focus
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on the research activities and build a structure using
t he regional collaboratives, which is funded through
HRSA. And so, that's a very nice synbiotic

rel ati onship.

Barry?

DR. THOWSON: Good morning. And a
synmbiotic relationship it is.

Al'l of you know that the cooperative
agreenents that the Heritable Di sorders program
outlined and adm ni stered by HRSA al |l owed the NCC and
the seven regional collaboratives to act on procedures
devel oped and recommended by the Advisory Committee.
And you're famliar with the seven regional
col | aboratives, | know. And the ceﬁtral goal of the
regi onal collaboratives has al ways been to ensure that
i ndi vidual s had access to appropriate quality of care
and genetic information and expertise in the context
of a medi cal hone.

And all of the activities of the National
Coordi nating Center work toward buil ding bridges
bet ween the public health, primary care, genetics

specialists, famlies, and the maternal child health
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branch and facilitate the nmovenment of quality genetic
and NBS services to the communities and enhance the
activities of the seven R C.s by providing
i nfrastructure coordi nation, technical assistance, and
the resources that are necessary to elimnate sone of
t he duplication of effort that has plagued us in the
past. In the following slides, we're going to discuss
alittle bit about the NCC and its regional
col |l aborative activities, both at the national and
| ocal I|evel.

The initiatives include these seven itens.
And |I'm just going to touch on each of those
momentarily. The work groups are there to assist the
regi onal coll aborative efforts by déing such things as
working with definitions, identifying and ensuring
prom sing practices and engaging in activities that
I nprove communi cation and |inkages between the R C. s.

| think everybody's famliar with the ACT
sheets or the action sheets that have been devel oped
and constantly under review and revision as clinical
physi ci an support tools for the primary care

providers. The Evaluation Work Group is particularly
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interested in nmeasuring the progress made by the R C's
toward the major goals and to identify areas of

col I aboration and technical assistance between the
NCC, the R C.s, and HRSA. And the enphasis is on
finding comonly eval uative measures at that point
that, not only give us a broad idea of what went on in
the general issue, but in the specific regional

col | aborati ves.

Long-termfollowup is exactly what it says
it is. The joint effort with the NBSTRN s Cli ni cal
Centers Work Group to develop the m nimum data set,
particularly with enphasis on surveillance and public
heal th nmeasures to long-termfoll ow up and research.
| need not say nuch about the nedicél home. That
concept continues to evolve. And the idea is to bring
sone uniformty anmongst the R C.s in their definition
and their applications for the nmedical hone.

Publ i cati ons Work Group coordi nates the
efforts between the R C.s to articul ate devel opnent to
provi de abstracts and session proposals, to increase
participation, and reduce duplication of subm ssions

to national nmeetings. The NCC s been particularly
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Interested in the successes that certain of the R C's
have had in tel enedicine and tel egenetics and to
devel op an infrastructure in those R C.s that do not
fully enploy that new technol ogy on behalf of their
patients. And there's a publication com ng out of
t hat work group shortly on tel egenetics policy.

The interregional project on transition and
opportunities for |linkage with other centers and
nati onal partners works to increase uniformty in the
approach of the transition nodel and facilitate the
i nkages between genetic expertise and the primry
care provider. In nost instances, you will recall
that 80 percent of sone of the pediatric providers
tal k about the inportance of genetié i nformati on and
the need for the application of genetic expertise to
their patients. And the same proportion, talks about
their inability to provide data in a cohesive and
ef fective fashion for their patients and struggle with
the inplications that that has for quality nedica
care.

We're trying to nove national -1evel issues

to the local level by sharing information through a
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variety of enmerging topics. And, as Dr. Kenper
mentioned in his presentation, one of those is
certainly health reformand financing. |nsurance,
and, in particular, workforce devel opment are key
I ssues for us at the NCC and ACMG.

And t he Coordinating Center coll aborates
with a variety of national centers outlined as on this
slide below. These are inportant partners for us in
bringing to the R C.s through the NCC i nformati on that
represents connectivity that the R C. may not have
with the national centers on their own.

We nmentioned the ACT sheets as one of our
educati onal and training programs and the genetics and
medi cal home visiting professorshipé t hat have been a
success. The idea here was to use funds from an NCC
subcontract to sponsor genetic visiting professors and
medi cal honme visiting professorships, over the |ast
two years, to provide an opportunity to enhance the
medi cal home education for providers and famlies
within an R C. And there have been five of the
genetics visiting professorships in the first year, a

total of eight in two years, and five of the medical
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home visiting professorships.

| need to acknow edge that the AAP, under a
subcontract from NCC ACMG, has gone through a QIN
process for quality inprovenent integration network
process, well-known to those fol ks who are
pedi atricians, that |ooks at the utility of the ACT
sheets for pediatricians by soliciting feedback froma
sel ected group of practices of all sizes and
geographic distribution on the ACT sheet useful ness
and utility.

| think everybody has seen the NCC
col |l aborator. |If you haven't, you'll hear fromthe
editor, Judith Menkendorf. And she'll acquaint you
with that, |I'mcertain. |

Needl ess to day, it's a quarterly thened
i ssue that showcases what's going on at the NCC and
the R C.s. O particular inmportance to us, recently
devel oped was the hearing |loss brochure. It's a
parent resource that highlights the inportance of
genetics as an aspect of hearing loss in the newborn
period, particularly those patients that are screened

as hearing |l oss positive at that point by newborn
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screeni ng.

In attenpting to devel op cultural conpetence
to an increased degree, ACMG has sponsored two
sessions at the last two annual neetings, the first on
Native American perspectives involving the Native --

t he Navajo Nation and the nountain states regional

col |l aboratives work therein -- and then, the Vancouver
one, Vancouver neeting, to |l ook at CPT1A screening
anongst first nations in the peoples of British

Col unmbi a and Alaska. It has two different approaches
to the sane sort of issue and the information

provi sion to those popul ations in a way that addresses
their cultural needs, perhaps different fromthe
traditional patients that we deal mfth.

Long-term foll owup fromthe NCC has a
variety of goals and a variety of deliverables that |
won't go through as far as the short presentation is
concerned today. But it's a bridge between the
nati onal centers funded by NIH and HRSA. And it's
coordi nating and accelerating |long-term follow up
efforts by engaging in health informatic technol ogy

and standardi zation efforts and identifying the
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I ntersection points between effective follow up from
our newborn screening grantees and ot her regional and
national LTFU foll owup activities.

Agai n, mentioned earlier was energency
preparedness and the inportance of the various aspects
of needs of genetic patients when these natural
di sasters occur. Katrina being the exanple in nedica
home -- I'msorry -- medical foods being the specific
example of the difficulty of continuing to assure
supply of critical nedical foods to those patients who
have been displaced by the natural disasters. And
we've heard from-- | guess it was one of the previous
speakers -- about the tabl etop exercises that have
been run in all of the R C s at thié poi nt using
el ements of the nationwi de contingency plan under the
Newborn Screeni ng Saves Lives Act of 2007/8.

The educational activities and training
activities are also inportant, particularly as cross-
regi onal processes the genetics in your health
brochures have all owed us to address specific needs at
that point. And collaboration between groups such as

the New York M d-Atlantic Coll aborative and the
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Genetic Alliance Cl earinghouse have been partnerships
t hat have enhanced the NCC s efforts at education.

The annual nmetabolic nutrition and expanded
newborn screening course is on dieticians and genetic
counsel ors and genetics fellows to provide education
and resources that will be inportant to those
professionals. It was sponsored by the Southeast
Regi onal Group. And also, the Sickle Cell Peer
Educators' Training Programin the New York M d-

Atl antic Col |l aborative is one of those successful
training prograns that we'd like to highlight.

There are a variety of followup and
treatnment projects. And I'Il only say a few words
about each of those. The HIPPA—conﬁIiant regi stry of
di seases under the IBEMIS in region four is a
priority programled by Sue Barry. And it's recently
been shifted from HRSA to NI CHD support with an award
of a contract.

The EIF is a Web-based tool for sharing
current information about a child's special health
care needs involving famly, specialists, and primary

care providers a way to comruni cate during natural
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di sasters and other energencies devel oped in region
four with cross-regional participation and interest.
The regi on one project that uses comopn data el enents
shared across long-term followup systemw th nationa
and | ocal partners and interregional participation has
been going on since 1999. The Sout heastern regional
group has a specific requirenment for long-termfoll ow
up information systems and has been working with the
devel opnent of a business plan requirenments for that
sort of activity.

We tal ked about access to nedical foods, the
nutrition managenent gui delines fromthe Mountain
states is a consortiuminplenented to | ook for
nmet abol i ¢ di sease carefully and theﬁ share them both
interregionally and nationally. And |ast but not
| east, the New Engl and col |l aboratives quality
assurance, quality inprovement program genetic
systems assessnent program collaboration wth
Heartl and, Mountain states and Western states, so a
variety of activities nmoving on.

We heard about the region four project

commenced in 2004. And it continues to expand and
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currently involves, not only states fromall seven of
t he regional collaboratives, but it's gone
international with participants from several dozen
countries. The goal is to inprove quality |aboratory,
I mprove conparison and clinical validation of the
tandem mass spec cutoff values. The prograni s headed
up by Piero Ronaldo and currently called the R4 stork,
or the R4S project at that point.

So regional coll aboratives are feet on the
ground, the people that are involved in the clinical
and research | aboratory -- research | aboratory and
clinical activities in a way that we aren't at the
| ocal level. But the Coordinating Center at ACMG
all ows us to draw t hose regi onal coflaboratives
together and to facilitate cross-devel opnment of
projects, sharing of information, and inplenentation
of projects that nean professional and personal
success for those patients that need our help at that
poi nt .

DR. HOWELL: Barry, thank you very rmuch.

Barry is going to be around. And | think if

you have any comments or questions, please try to nab
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Barry later, since we're running a bit behind tine.
And I'd like to nove al ong.

And we'll hear from Carla Cuthbert, who is
going to discuss the | aboratory quality program And
Carla, as nost fol ks around the table know, is
responsi ble for the CDC s newborn screeni ng nol ecul ar
bi ol ogy branch.

Carl a?

DR. CUTHBERT: Thank you. |[|'m Carla
Cuthbert. And I'mhere to talk to you about the
quality -- the laboratory quality programthat has
been present at the CDC before comng on -- a little
over 30 years now. And I'mactually going to be
tal king to you about the role of thé branch of which
" m Chief, the Newborn Screening and Ml ecul ar Bi ol ogy
Branch.

Now, CDC, acting through our branch, has
been given a mandate by Congress, through the Newborn
Screeni ng Saves Lives Act that we've been hearing
about a lot. And we have been asked to provide for
qual ity assurance for |aboratories involved in

screeni ng of newborns and children. And we provide
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qual ity assurance for newborn screening tests,
performance, evaluation services, technical

assi stance, technology transfer. And we provide
appropriate quality control materials to eval uate
performance of new screening tools.

And t he approach that we're actually using
to do this is through a series of teans that we
actually have in our branch. And I'd like to let you
know t hat we actually have six teans. But the four
teams that are nost relevant and that interact with
the public health | aboratory systemthe nost are the
ones that are indicated here.

Most people will be able to identify or have
heard about NSQAP, which is the Newﬁorn Scr eeni ng
Qual ity Assurance Program And that, again, has been
in operation for a very long time. And what we al so
do have is three other teanms called the Newborn
Screening Transl ation Research Initiative, or the
NSTRI. And I'Il be describing these teans and their
activities in alittle bit nore detail.

And two new teans that | recently devel oped

in the last few nonths, actually, were designed to
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specifically address many of the specific technical
i ssues associated with newborn screening. And that's
t he bi ochem cal mass spectronetry | aboratory and the
nore recent nolecular quality inmprovenment program
And again, that's in direct response to what has been
happening as a result of the Advisory Committee and as
a result of what we're actually seeing as gaps within
the public health -- |aboratory public health system
So I'"'mgoing to tal k about the first team
which is the newborn screening quality assurance
program which many of you already know to be the only
conprehensi ve quality assurance program using dried
bl ood spots for newborn screening. And we provide a
nunmber of different activities and éervices to the
newborn screening | aboratory community, which includes
filter paper evaluation for new |lots of filter paper.
We provide reference and control materials.
We provide a systemfor efficiency testing. W have
on-site, online Internet reporting for the
| aboratories. And we have a very strong program of
follow ng up of any fal se/negative results.

We have special -- we have specific subject
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matter experts to special scientists within the branch
that will followup on any of these cases with the
states, with any |l aboratories to make sure that, you
know, it's not just a clerical error. |If there are
any issues associated with any technical issues, we
try to address those very appropriately.
We also play a very inportant -- well, we
al so have a very strong desire to have a | ot of
training, consultation, and network resources. Many
of the activities that we do provide are coordi nated
t hrough our cooperative agreenent with the Association
of Public Health Laboratories. They are a very, very
cl ose partner, and rarely a day goes by w thout ny
actually interacting with themin oﬁe way or anot her.
Wth respect to some of the things that have
happened over the course of 2010 -- and again, these
are just statistics, but will just give you a sense of
our activities throughout the year. W have 100
percent participation in the newborn screening
| aboratories that are involved in screening in the
United States. And again, this is a voluntary

process. And all of the states are very, very willing
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to participate with us. And we have very good
relationships with them

We are also able to expand sone of our
activities to 67 countries. And again, this is
voluntary for themas well. Last year, over 700 dried
bl ood spots were actually produced by our scientists
wi thin the | aboratories.

We had 20 enpl oyees that are involved in
this particular process. And that's shifted a little
bit, because we're now i ncorporating nolecular into
this particular program So we have a very vibrant
group of scientists who are actually involved in the
process of providing quality materials to the states.

In terms of new enrollnen{, t hese are
| aboratories that have requested to participate in our
program And at the end of |ast year, we had over 460
| abs enrolled. W do have a | aboratory -- the one
thing that we require of our |aboratories, of course,
Is that they send in data. And you'll find that the
nunmbers that | have here, in ternms of the nunbers of
| abs participating in either proficiency testing or

quality control or any of our prograns, they're
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required to submt data. And when they don't for an
entire year, we do drop them because there is a
waiting list, in many cases, for specific prograns.

This just gives you an idea of the 67
countries that are participating in our quality
assurance program You'll notice that there's a
di stinct absence of the decrease of participation in
Afri ca.

We do have a wonderful coll aboration that we
are engaging in with the country of Ghana. And CGhana
Is actually one of the first countries that is really
novi ng towards nati onwi de newborn screening. This is
for sickle cell.

And we have a wonder f ul céllaboration t hat |
will mention to you very briefly that will also
support our program here. The NSQAP in a program
provi des quality assurance materials in dried blood
spots for a nunber of different conditions. And these
are all |isted here.

One of the ones that we have npbst recently
been providing support for is the conbi ned inmune

deficiency. And we are very happy to have a nunber of
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different states participating in that program

So the second teamthat | want to just bring
your -- draw your attention to is the Newborn
Screening Transl ation Research Initiative. It's a
smal | er team that represents an ongoi ng col | aborati on
bet ween the CDC Foundati on and our branch. The
mssion is to assure the translation of research
met hods into routine |aboratory tests for newborn
screening and to ensure that it |eads to sustainabl e,
hi gh-quality testing.

The teamitself devel ops newborn screening
met hods. And again, we need to have methods in
operation within our |aboratories so that we can
actually provide support -- technicél support -- for
the | abs as we bring themon. W interact with the
state public health |aboratories in the transl ational
process.

And we are very nuch interested in adapting
various innovative technol ogies for screening and
qual ity assurance. And we work very closely with the
newborn screening | aboratories, again.

There are a couple of ongoing | aboratory
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projects in this particular team One of the npost

i nportant, the highest priority for themis severe
conmbi ned i mmunodeficiency. And they have spent sone
consi derable time being able to produce various
proficiency testing materials for the TREC assay.

And TREC stands for the T-cell Receptor
Excision Circle assay. And that's the assay that is
predoni nantly being used for SCID testing or for SCID
screening. They have a method that has been devel oped
and we' ve been very actively engaged in providing
training for personnel and providing various fornms of
techni cal support for the | aboratory personnel as they
i mpl ement and bring on this particular test.

There is al so involvenent\in | ysosonmal
storage disorders. And again, we provide Q C. and
P.T. materials for these five disorders naned here.
And again, we also provide training for personnel and
techni cal support.

The third teamthat | want to bring your
attention to is, of course, the biochem cal mass
spectronmetry | aboratory, which has recently devel oped

and has a m ssion of working with public health
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partners to devel op new mass spectronetry-based assays
to detect and nonitor netabolic disorders and to
enhance newborn screening | aboratory performance
t hrough i nnovative approaches. Two of their highest
priorities are to devel op new nethods using this
technol ogy and to devel op other pilot progranms | ooking
at tandem mass spectronmetry analytic ratios as part of
their proficiency testing endeavors.

In terms of public health inpact, there is
100 percent coverage right now of the primry
bi omarkers for the 43 disorders. They have Q C
prograns, and they work together with the previous
team for the |ysosomal storage disorders, because
there are tests that are based on nﬁss spectronetry
for that particular -- for |lysosomal storage. And
again, they provide QA materials to enhance
anal ytical specificity through second-tier testing.

The nol ecul ar quality inprovenent programis
one that is of high priority to the branch itself.
And this particular program was devel oped as a result
of , again, the recommendation that the Advisory

Committee had | ast January when they recomrended SCID
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t hrough the panel and again, when Secretary Sebelius
accepted it in May |ast year. So we've just
definitely recogni ze the need to provide support for
t he public health | aboratories as they worked towards
bringi ng nol ecular testing into their routine
practices.

So we're | ooking at either what the second
tier primary nol ecul ar nmet hods that are being
i ntegrated. And again, nolecular screening, again,
brings a very different and a new technology into the
newborn screening | aboratory. And we need to nmake
sure that best practices are being devel oped.

This slide just indicates that, at the end
of 2010, 36 states, that are shown {n green here, have
been offering a nolecular test. And again, this was
not state-w de, necessarily. This would have been
with targeted popul ations. So, as you can see, these
states are now | ooki ng at what the incorporation of
SCI D, |ooking at doing state-w de testing and testing
all of their popul ation.

So in terns of activities of this particular

group, they have played a very -- they are in the
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process of establishing what's call ed the Newborn
Screeni ng Mol ecul ar Network. And again, that's this
little icon on the right here, that brings together
APHL, the public health | aboratories, and our branch
together to share common know edge and to identify
gaps.

We have established and inplenented a
nol ecul ar assessnent program which is really just a
site visit that allows us to visit different
| aboratories and take a | ook at how they' re doing with
their nolecular inplementation. This is already in
progress.

We've had two visits so far. And we're
having a third one before the end o{ t he year. And
again, we're just |ooking at identifying best
practices and maki ng sure that all of the | aboratories
are wel | -equi pped with being able to performthis kind
of testing.

We are, of course, providing quality
assurance research for the devel opnent of materials,
because, again, it's a very different process from

using -- from developing materials for, say, the nmss

178




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

spectronmetry or the inborn errors in netabolism
conditions. Here, you actually have to have the
appropriate nmutations, and everything else has to be,
quote, unquote, "normal." So we do have to provide
appropriate material s.

Mol ecul ar characterization has to be very
wel | -done. And we al so have other transl ational
research projects that are invol ved.

There are three main priorities at the
branch. And again, these are to -- primarily, the
first one is to sustain and strengthen our existing
qual ity assurance prograns.

The two main conditions that we are focusing
on here are cystic fibrosis DNA. Aﬁd we are wor ki ng
with California to be able to inprove the nunber of
sanpl es and the nunber of -- the variation of sanples
that we actually have. So that's sonething that we're
very excited about.

And again, | referred to our collaboration
with Ghana. You'll notice here in this table bel ow
that Ghana, while it has a popul ation of about 24

mllion, it has about 13,000 sickle cell disease
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births every year. And this is in conparison with the
United States with about 308 mllion with just barely
2,000 sickle cell births each year

So we have been engaged in a collaboration
with the Mnistry of Health in Ghana, the hospital,
and | aboratory. And again, this is work that has been
initiated by a previous nenber here, Dr. Kwaku OChene-
Frenmpong, who is -- of course, you know, he's a
wonder f ul human bei ng.

And we're so delighted to have been able to
make these connections. And | think he's currently in
Ghana right now And we are actually working at
maki ng this go.

They are going to be able\to provi de sanpl es
for us so that we can actually use themin our
program And in return, we're going to be able to
provi de technical assistance and bring theminto our
sickle cell program Again, they are the first
African country to want to do this nationw de. So
that's a very good pl us.

Qur second main priority is to, of course,

i npl ement qual ity assurance prograns for any recent
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additions or any new additions to the newborn
screeni ng panel as per the Advisory Commttee. And
the nost recent one was SCID. So, as was nentioned
earlier by Mke, we have been able to support

W sconsi n and Massachusetts and the Navaj o popul ation
for a few years with some funding for SCID

I mpl ementation i n newborn screening.

And, as of the next week or two, we will be
able to fund another two states. And they've not been
announced. | would be happy to share themw th you,
but 1"m going to have to wait another week while we
get all of our paperwork done. But we're very excited
about those two new states that will be joining and
getting funding from us. \

Of course, we have an ongoing proficiency
testing programthat is nmoving fromthe pil ot phase
into the routine activity of NSQAP. And that right
now i s underway. And currently, we have a little over
11 participants. And, of course, we have that nethod,
a nmethod that we've already devel oped.

And then, finally, our third major priority,

of course, is to identify gaps, specifically with
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respect to newborn screening inplenmentation regarding
nol ecul ar testing. W' ve already established the

MA P, or the Mol ecular Quality Inprovenent Program
The network, again, involves all of the newborn
screening | aboratory persons within the United States.
We have already initiated the nol ecul ar assessnent
program And we are going to be presenting sonme of
the initial outcomes at the San Di ego APHL neeting in
Novenber. And again, we're involved in collaborative
research studies to nake sure that we are able to
assure nol ecul ar testing.

So that gives you the highlights of what
we're actually doing. And this just gives an
i ndi cation of our team | eads and a Qery dedi cat ed
staff that we have at the CDC involved in this
proj ect .

And t hank you, again, so nuch. W are so
very happy to be a part of this particular team No
one ever wants to be al one when they're working. And
it's a very different relationship that we have with
our newborn screening conmunity that's not al ways

evident in our |aboratory division.
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So thank you. And if there are any
questions, you can find ne sonewhere outside.

DR. HOWELL: Carla, thank you very nuch.
Your program continues to be the world | eader,
obviously, in quality assurance. And everywhere you
go, you find there's a lab that's a nenber of your
QA team So thank you very nuch. And we're glad
that you're continuing to collaborate with Kwak in his
progranms i n Ghana.

The Newborn Screening Saves Lives Act did
not have any legislation tied to the mlitary. But
t here have been sone really inportant changes in

newborn screening in the mlitary, which Mary Wllis

will discuss with us next.

Mary?

DR. WLLIS: OCkay. Well, I'll try to go
through this quickly. 1'"ma clinical geneticist.

work for the Navy. And | am also the representative
for the DOD on this conmttee. And today, |'m going
to be tal king about newborn screening for the mlitary
dependent s.

A |l ot of people may not know that there's
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anything different about mlitary babies. But
hopefully, I'lI1 highlight what's going on. [I'Ill just
go over a little bit of a history and then talk a
decent anount about the new contract that's been
established with Perkin El mer Genetics.

So sone facts about mlitary babies:

There's about 120,000 babies born to mlitary famlies
every year. That's about the same as is born in, say,
M chigan. Half of those babies are born at what we
call MIF. And this is the mlitary, so you have to
get used to these three-letter designations as things.

MIF are bound by federal |aw, which trunps
state law. And so, they are not obligated to use
state |l ab systens or report their pésitives for
newborn screening to the state health departnents.
However, many MIF do choose to conply or attenmpt to
conply with state | aw.

Mlitary individuals, as nost people
understand, are a very nobile popul ation, but nore so
even than | realized until | worked for the mlitary.
So patients and famlies are not just noving around

because they're being stationed to new places. But
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with deploynments, a ot of tinmes, famlies will nove
home while their active duty nenber is deployed. And
sonetinmes, that's within a couple days of birth.

Al so, physicians, if they're active duty,
are a very nobile population. So the person you used
to be able to call and ask questions is not
necessarily the sanme person as that physician. And,
of course, the mlitary is worldw de, not just in the
Uni ted States.

So a little bit nmore about the MIF: There
are 93 MIFs worl dw de. And 52 of these are doing
deliveries. An additional 21 are involved in newborn
care. And so, they may be sendi ng newborn screening,
especially if the babies are born iﬁ a foreign country
and then conme up for their newborn -- you know,
newborn visit to these MIFs.

These are located in 31 states and 10
foreign countries, which | have listed there. Births
-- and again, here's an acronym CONUS stands for
Continental United States. And OCONUS is CQutside the
Continental United States.

(Laughter.)
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DR. WLLIS: So CONUS is about 62,000
bi rths, and OCONUS, about 6,500 per year. The | argest
volume is Portsmouth. And that's 290 babi es a nonth.
That's a | ot of babies at a single hospital. And the
| east woul d be Guantanano Bay in Cuba. And they get
about a baby a nont h.

So sonme background about newborn screening:
The first, sort of, official thing that went on was in
the Army. And that was a policy was published
requiring MIFs to screen for at |east four disorders.
That was in 2002. And to also have a witten policy
and procedure in place to do newborn screening.

As everybody in this room knows, the big
t hi ng happened in 2004. And that més approving the

report by the ACMG for universal screening of this

panel .

Well, two nonths |ater, the AAP and the
March of Di nes endorsed the panel. And this is very
i nportant for the mlitary, because -- |'ve got a

quote there fromthe TRI CARE nanual. The TRI CARE
manual is what dictates what we offer our dependents

and our patients.
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And it says that we will do the screening in
accordance with the American Acadeny of Pediatric
guidelines. So it wasn't until the AAP said, yes, we
think this is a good idea that we really needed to
nove forward.

But as soon as this went forward, people in
the mlitary starting to say, hey, wait a m nute.
Sone people in our -- sone of our dependents are not
getting equal benefits, depending on where they're
being born, if they' re sending to the -- newborn
screening to the state, what's going on. And they
started adding up the total nunber of babies we m ght
be m ssing.

And it was a significant Hunber of babi es.
And so, things started really noving at that point.

The Navy was the first to act. They have a
group called the Perinatal Advisory Board. And that
is a group of perinatol ogi sts, neonatol ogi sts,
pedi atricians, and O B. doctors and nurses. And they
deci ded that this was sonething we needed to do and we
needed to do now. And they asked the Navy | ab

community to figure out how are we going to do this

187




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

expanded screen.

And, in November, the Navy | ab people canme
back, and they said, "You know what? We can do sone
contracting. W can find out a way to get a single
| aboratory to do all of our testing for us.”™ And so,
in the Navy MIFs, they started doing universal
screeni ng through what was then pediatrics, which has
now become Perkin Elmer Genetics, for this expanded
screeni ng.

TMA, again, an acronym initiated a cost
estimate. What was it going to cost? What if we did
this DOD-wi de? What if we had a single contract that
we could offer to all of our MIFs to do all of these
di sorders? \

And so, we have to figure out, well, how
much is that going to cost us, and is that going to be
a good idea. And it was informally endorsed that that
was a good idea. So again, things can nove forward.

The I PT, Integrated Process Team was forned
to facilitate mlitary health service-w de
I mpl ementati on of newborn screening. That was in

2005. And again, that's a tine when there was a | ot
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of disparity between different states and what they
were offering as opposed to now, when nost states are
doi ng about the sanme screening.

Heal th adm ni stration policy reconmmendati on
came out. And this was the three tasks for the
mlitary |IPT: education plan, a newborn registry, and
a centralized contract. And I'll go through each of
t hem

So the I PT, over two years or so, devel oped
a curriculumtargeted at provider groups who were
going to be involved in the newborn screening care.
And the authors -- the primary authors of that were
Scott McLean, who was my predecessor on this
comm ttee, and Kat herine Canp, mho'é frequently at
these neetings. But | haven't seen her yet today.

And they came up with this curriculum W
al so borrowed sonme educational tools and designed sone
for ancillary staff and for the parents. And then,
once these tools were avail able, we basically handed
t hem back over to the different services -- Navy,
Armmy, Air Force -- and said, "Okay, now, use this.

Educat e your people.”
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And they were made avail able on a Web page.
And this is a sinple Wb page, if you goto it. |It's
not sanpy. It has nostly just links to other things.

The education plan is there. A Power Poi nt
is there, sone things we borrowed fromthe AAP as far
as the brochures. And | would like to put, ne,
personally -- this is not ne, the DOD. This is ne,

t he geneticist -- would like to put links to the
Baby's First Test Web page on there as well.

The registry -- when this was initially
t hought we were going to have a single place that was
going to do screening for all mlitary babies, we
t hought, well, then the registry needs to be able to
talk to the people providing this déta. And so, work
on the registry was put on hold until we knew who the
contractor was going to be for that testing.

And now that we have that contractor, things
are nmoving forward on the registry. |I'mnot quite
sure how this is going to look. It's very early in
t he process, but it's going to be sinmlar to the way
that we direct mammograns and col onoscopi es.

Now, | won't go through all of this. But
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basically, the solicitation is what we asked for in
the contract. And so, that's inportant, because when
you ask for things in a contract, and then, you get
those things. And if you didn't ask for sonething in
the solicitation, then it's not necessarily part of
the contract.

But sone issues -- of course, we wanted the
(i naudi ble) test. W wanted daily, secure, worldw de,
el ectronic reporting, because we have a worl dw de
popul ation, consultative services five days a week,
because that seenmed to be what was going on around the
country. W wanted it to include screening material s,
et cetera. And then, of course, we wanted it to link
to this potential registry. \

So what happened with the contract -- the
pre-solicitation notice was placed on FedBi zOPPS, or
Federal Business Opportunity. It was actually first
put there in '07, but then, there was a | ack of
activity for a couple of years, couldn't get things
rolling. And so, it was placed back on FedBi zOPPS in
2009.

And then, the actual solicitation was put on
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the Internet bid board system for the Defense
Logi stics Agency in May of '09. And the contract was
finally awarded to Perkin Elmer Genetics at the
begi nning of this year, in January. The contract went
into effect May of this year

And then, the action neno, which is
basically our marching orders, was signed July 1st.
And sone details about what that action nmeno is --
that conmes fromthe Assistant Secretary of Defense for
Heal th Affairs, Jonathan Wodson. And the contents of
that action nemo -- there was a | ot of background
information: \Why is newborn screening a good idea?
Why did we start this process? Contract nodification

can be done -- or disorders that are recomended by

the AAP -- you'll notice not this commttee, but the
AAP.

And | think, in response to the fact that,
when t he process started, there was a | ot of
di screpancy in what di sorders were being screened, but
now, not so nuch, instead of making it a universa
mandate -- everybody has to use this contract --

basically, what it says is we encourage you to use
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this contract. But we are also asking you to eval uate
what you're currently doing and then nake the right
choice, clinically and economcally, for your MIF, or
actually, for your service. And then, that trickles
down to the MIF.

Sonme details about the contract -- it's a
five-year contract. Contract pricing -- | debated
whet her or not to tell you the price. But it's public
know edge, so there it is: $33 per baby for CONUS and
$32 -- I'msorry, $33 per baby, CONUS, and $32,

OCONUS.

And for the OCONUS -- these are two separate
contracts, actually. OCONUS does not include the
shi pping of the sanpl es, because, dépending on where
you're shipping from there can be a | ot of
conplexities. And so, they decided to | eave that up
to the MIFs to get their sanples in.

There is some very specific things about
recei pt of specinens and satisfactory speci nens and
when we have to hear about those, results reporting,

t hree-day turnaround, HI PPA-conpliant. W were pretty

speci fic about what we wanted their reports to tell us
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as far as the disorders screened,

et cetera.

Rescreening and confirmatory testing -- so

if the | aboratory says we need anot her

bl ood spot on

t hi s baby, that
confirmatory testing, for
that is under

For abnor mal

know t he nunber.

is actually --

results,

you know, for

an unsati sfactory sanple,

t he sane $33 cost.

we actually wanted to

VWhat was your tyracine, not

j ust

that it was abnormal, which has not al ways been part

of the reporting that Perkin El mer has done.

We wanted detailed interpretation of what

those results neant and reconmmendati ons for additional

testing or confirmatory studies. And we wanted a

contact person that the pediatrician could call if
t hey have questi ons.

Part of the contract is that Perkin El mer

will report this data to the states and to the

Genetics Resource Center, if we so choose. And so, as

an MIF signs up under this contract, then, Perkin

El mer is supposed to contact the state where that MIF

exi sts and say, "Okay, now we have sonme data for you.

How do you want it"? [|I'mnot sure if that's actually
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happeni ng or how it's happening, but that is part of

t he contract.

The consul tative services -- again, what we
asked for and what we got -- genetic counseling 24/7.
And these consultative services wll include

interpretation of the results, recomendations for

eval uation for their managenment, educati onal support,
and patient referral managenment. And that's, sort of,
broad. And we're trying to figure out how that should
| ook.

We wanted Perkin Elner to -- they're the
person who's contacting the pediatrician. They wanted
the pediatrician to know what to do. And I'll talk to
you about, well, what do you do mﬂtﬁ t hese positive
babies in the mlitary, since we don't have a mlitary
newborn screening program This is a test.

There is an issue about training and
education that says, basically, how do you do a bl ood
spot and how do you nmake them good spots so you don't
have to be rescreening babies. And they have a
qual ity assurance thing in place where they'l| |ook.

And if there's a certain MIF that's sending a | ot of
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unsati sfactory specinmens, they' Il go back out and
reeducate to make sure that we don't have to keep
doi ng those rescreens.

So prior to the contract, this is the I|ist
of MIFs -- and |I'm sorry about the small print -- that
we're using Perkin Elmer Genetics. And if you think
about the history, it, sort of, makes sense. Most of
t hese are Navy, because Navy started this a while ago.

There are a nunmber that are in the OCONUS
| ocati ons, because, again, that nmakes sense. They
needed to get -- they wanted to get American, if you
will, newborn screening done on their babies. O,
say, down at the bottom offered in Nebraska --
Nebraska is testing labs. |It's actdally Per ki n El mer
Genetics. So they were already going there.

This is the list of MIFs that are utilizing
the contract. This is a shorter list than the
previous list, obviously. And that has something to
do with an old contract needing to run out, sone
techni cal points. But we anticipate nost of those on
the previous list, which will become part of this

|ist.
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There are sonme MIFs that are new to this
list. Korea is now sending theirs. Interesting --
one of the few Navy hospitals that wasn't using Perkin
El mer before in Pensacola before is now using Perkin
El mer -- and Brooke Arnmy Medical Center in Texas.

So, as far as interactions with the state
progranms -- and there's -- 1've gotten a |lot of
guestions just one-on-one about this sort of thing.
VWhat about the difference between state |aw and the
tests that are being done by Perkin El nmer?

Wel I, each MIF nust decide what they're

going to do about that. So if there is a second
screen, which is part of either law -- for instance,
in Texas -- or highly recommended, és it isin

Maryl and, that MIF has to decide, well, are we going

totry to do that second screen. Bethesda currently
does not do a second screen.

Perkin Elmer will charge that $32 or that
$33 again for the second screen. But they don't treat
it as a second first-tinme screen. They do track the
babi es and say this is a second screen. And that's

how t he data would be reported to the state.
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As far as additional disorders, for
i nstance, New York with SCI D and Krabbe, Keller is not
part of the contract yet. But if they were to becone
part of the contract, they would have to deci de what
to do. Perkin Elmer will do SCID testing, which they
al ready do, for an additional fee above the cost on
the contract. And they will do it on the sanme bl ood
spot card.

Krabbe they don't do. And so, that's not an
option. And | don't know the -- Keller would have to
figure out what they wanted to do about that.

Since reporting the public health data is
part of the contract, we need to make sure that that
i s happening. And we need to keep éoing back to them
and talk with the states and say, "You know, how do
you want this data," and also talk to Genetics
Research Center and say, "You know, how do we want
this data? And is this useful data"?

But it's the public health data that's being
reported to the states and not the individual
positives. And that has been a source of confusion,

actually, for some of the mlitary physicians.
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They' re just assum ng, "Okay, |'ve got a positive
screen. The state's going to take over, and it's
going to be fine." But that's not the case.

The state programs should not be being asked
to do followup for the positive screens at Perkin
El mer. What needs to happen is that baby is referred
for appropriate followup. And, in many cases, the
doctors doing that followup will be the same as the
doctors doing followup for the state prograns. But
it needs to go through the right channels. It needs
to go through our purchase care network to those
physi ci ans.

So each MIF, again, is going to have to
figure out their referral pattern. \And t hese referral
patterns are, in many cases, already in place. It's
goi ng to depend on what the disorder is and where that
baby was born. So the OCONUS | ocations are going to
have to figure out, is this a baby that needs to be
transferred back to the United States or not.

It's a big deal to transfer a baby. It's a
bi g, expensive deal to transfer a baby and their

fam |y back to the United States. So, for instance,
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if a baby is born in Cuba, and they have phenyl
hyperthyroidism that's actually treatable. And they
can stay.

And mlitary pediatricians are used to
taking care of kids, with help over the phone. And
so, that is what has happened, is those babies have
stayed where they are. However, proprionic acidema -
- nost |ikely, that baby is going to need to be
transferred.

As far as who's going to do the foll ow up,
well, mlitary physicians -- there are a nunber of
them that could take care of cystic fibrosis,
hemat ol ogi ¢ di sorders, or endocrine disorders. But
they're at the big centers |ike San\Diego and
Bet hesda. And so, depending, does it nake sense to
nove a famly so that they can get care at one of
those centers, or should we refer to our civilian
counterparts that are in the area.

For the netabolic diseases, truly, there are
very few netabolically-trained clinical geneticists
that work for the mlitary. [|'mone of the very few

which is probably why | have this job. And so, we are
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going to have to be referring the vast mpjority of

t hose babies out. And again, those are going to be
the sanme physicians that are doing the followup for
the state prograns, but the way that they get there is
alittle bit different.

As far as additions to the panel, the
obvi ous question is what about SCID. And | wll
rem nd you about the TRI CARE manual, which says that
we need the AAP to endorse SCID. And so far, that has
not happened.

And so, until the AAP does sonething
official to endorse the addition of SCID to the panel,
we can't renegotiate the contract. So we're, sort of,
waiting for the AAP to do that. Now, AAP al r eady
acted on congenital heart disease.

DR. HOWELL: Yes.

DR. WLLIS: So we're hoping that they're
going to conme up with sonething on SCID soon so that
we can renegotiate the contract to add that. And I
think that's all | have.

DR. HOWELL: WMary, thank you very nuch.

That was an extrenely informative thing. | have a
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slide that tal ks about how cheap newborn screening is.
And | conpare it to what we spend on Lipitor.

(Laughter.)

DR. HOWELL: And using the figures that you
just presented, newborn screening in this country, if
we screened everybody for what you're paying, would
cost one-half week expense of Lipitor in this country.
So that gives you an idea of how cheap it is. That's
why | don't like to tal k about cost of newborn
screeni ng, because it's such a bargain.

We' ve run considerably over tinme, but we had
a tremendous |l ot of really great information, which we
appreci ate, fromthe various and sundry group. And
everybody stayed right on schedule.\ But what we're
going to do is we're going to return |ater, because
the folks in the audience, in particular, need a fair
anopunt of tinme to get a bite to eat. But we're going
to start again at a quarter of two. And we'll start
right on the mnute at a quarter of two. Okay? 1:45.
Thank you.

(Break.)

DR. HOWELL: We're going to have Seth
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Morris. Seth is here with his parents. And Seth is
going to -- Seth hinself has phenyl ketonuria. And he
has a brother who died of Krabbe.

And, Seth, I'mgoing to ask you to -- you
can conme up here with your dad, and you can sit down
at this m crophone and coment. And you can bring
your dad or your nother or both or whoever you'd |like
to conme along. But we're | ooking forward to hearing
fromyou.

Seth's birthday is on June 14th, which |
told himis a very good day. It just m ssed ny
bi rthday by a few days, which is very good. Being a
June baby is an excellent way to start.

Okay, Seth, are you ready\to roll?

MR. MORRI S: Yeah.

DR. HOWELL: Let's roll.

MR MORRIS: My nane is Seth Morris, and
have PKU. PKU is a disorder that makes nme unable to

process certain proteins |like neat and beans.

Luckily, 1 was diagnosed at 11 days old and treated.
Untreated, | would not be the young man you see before
you today. |'m a cornerback on ny school's football.
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I"ma catcher on the baseball field. | aman A
student, and |I'm a big brother.

| wish ny little brother, Gayson, could
have had the same chance to be what | have becone.
Grayson had Krabbe Di sease and died six days before
his first birthday. Texas does not screen for Krabbe
li ke they do PKU

Wy is my disease so nmuch nore inportant
than ny brother's? Why should his |ife be any nore
i mportant than mne? Wiy ne?

This summer, | saw Krabbe kids for the first
time, kids that were screened for and treated. They
are runni ng and | aughi ng and playing. But ny brother
didn't get that chance. He never eQen crawl ed.

Everyone should get a chance at life. MW
life should be no nore inportant than Gray's. | wll
have to live with that thought every day for the rest
of my life. But you have the power to change that.

Pl ease help nme make a difference. Thank you.

DR. HOWELL: Thank you very nuch.

(Appl ause.)

DR. HOWELL: Thank you very nuch, Seth. And
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your presentation, as you know, will go into the
record of this conmttee. And you'll be able to see
what you had to say. But that was excellent. And I
think that you're a trenmendous testinony to the

ef fectiveness of early diagnosis and treatnment of
phenyl ketonuria. And we appreciate that.

Does anybody have a question of Seth? He
obvi ously has a great deal of w sdomthere.

Thank you very nuch, Seth. And we wll |oo0k
forward to follow ng your career. How is your team
doi ng, your football teanf

MR. MORRI S: Good.

(Laughter.)

DR. HOWELL: It better be; since you're the
quarterback; right?

MR. MORRIS: No, |I'"'mthe corner, not --

DR. HOWELL: Onh, I'msorry. Okay. Al

right. Good. But anyway, |'msure you're a pillar of
that outfit.
MR. MORRIS: |'mm ssing a ganme today.

(Laughter.)

DR. HOWELL: ©Oh, goodness. Do you need us
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to wite you an excuse to take to your coach?

(Laughter.)

MR. MORRI'S: No, sir.

DR. HOWELL: We'll be glad to wite you a
note and say you were doing worthwhile things, and so
forth, et cetera. Okay.

MR. MORRI'S: Yeah. | just hope ny Q B.
doesn't get hurt, because he's the only QB. that we
have for my team

DR. HOWELL: On.

MR. MORRI'S: Each team only has one QB. So

DR. HOWELL: Okay. Geat. Thanks very
much. Great job. \

MR. MORRI'S: Thank you.

DR. HOWELL: Super.

(Appl ause.)

DR. HOWELL: And we're going to go next to
Sharon Terry.

And, Sharon, you've been around a long tinme,
but sel dom have you had an act so hard to foll ow

MS. TERRY: Yeah, absolutely. And |I'm al so
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aware that we're about a hal f-an-hour behind, so I'm
going to cut a half-an-hour out of ny comments.

(Laughter.)

MS. TERRY: | want to thank you, Dr. Howell
and nmenbers of the Advisory Conmmttee. |It's ny
pl easure to provide comments today on behal f of
Genetic Alliance and Baby's First Test.

During the past seven years, this committee
has made very significant and a |lasting inpact on the
wel fare of newborns and children across this country.
And here is where, really, | did wite all the
acconplishments. And |I'mgoing to skip them all
since we have heard today about how wonderful the
comm ttee has been. \

DR. HOWELL: But they'll go into the record.

MS. TERRY: Yes. | wll.

DR. HOWELL: Ckay, good.

MS. TERRY: These advances have enjoyed your
exceptional |eadership, Rod. Your passion, your
drive, and your wry wit has driven this anbitious
agenda. You have a grace that allows you to navigate

the rapids with aplonb and also still face the hard
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questi ons.

Thank you for guiding the committee for al
these years. | have witnessed the urgency with which
you have led the committee to grapple with enmerging
topics and create frameworks to better strengthen and
support state newborn screening prograns.

Due to the solid foundation devel oped during
t he past seven years, this committee is poised to
address the energing issues facing the entire spectrum
of popul ati on-based screening, including whole genone
sequencing, the public trust, incidental findings, and
much nore. Even as technol ogy advances and new
priorities enmerge, the |eadership of this commttee
has an interest in children and the{r famlies central
to decisions and recommendations. As a nother of two
children diagnosed with a rare condition, | appreciate
t hat piece above all.

To Dr. Howell and to the other departing
menbers of the commttee who are rotating off this
year, the advocacy community and the 4.2 nmillion
babi es born each year, thank you for your vision and

your comm tnment. Thank you.
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(Appl ause.)

DR. HOWELL: Sharon, thank you for your kind
remar ks.

We now have Katherine Harris, who's going to
tal k about NYMAC.

And here cones -- Katherine, why don't you
conme up and sit at the front, rather than the
m crophone back there?

We had a very nice note from Kat herine's
associ ate, M chelle Caggana, who is not able to be
her e.

M5. HARRIS: So she tasks with me this
wel come. NYMAC wel conmes this opportunity to thank Dr.
Howel | for his | ongstanding support\of progr ans
serving people with special health care needs.

Under your | eadership, the Secretary's
Advi sory Commttee has set standards for newborn
screeni ng never before thought possible. Finally, in
this national forum newborns, regardless of the state
in which they are born, have the same chance to be
di agnosed with so many devastating conditions and

receive the treatnent they need to |live healthy and
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productive |lives.

The menmbers of this conmttee and its
subcomm tt ees have engaged in thoughtful and
intelligent discussions around guidelines and
avai lability of screening, nedical care, and treatnent
that are bettering the lives of so many. | personally
am grateful to have worked with Dr. Howell for over 20
years, first, through the regional networks and now
the regional coll aboratives, to bring to the national
stage the issues of uniformty of screening and
evi dence- based care.

| also am grateful that Dr. Howell was able
to participate in last spring's NYMAC sunmm t, bringing
his insight and wi sdomto many peop{e who had not yet

heard of his work. As a project manager of NYMAC and

personally, | want to wish Dr. Howell well as he steps
away fromthis commttee. | hope that he | eaves
knowi ng that it will continue doing well the job he

has set before it.
DR. HOWELL: Thank you, Kat herine.
(Appl ause.)

DR. HOWELL: And, obviously, all those kind
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words go to all the other hard workers that are
rotating off this commttee.

Next, we have Jennifer Garcia. | do not see
her .

So we'll nove on to Christine Brown fromthe
Nat i onal PKU Al li ance.

MS5. BROWN: Thank you. M name is Christine
Brown. |'mthe nother of two children with PKU as
wel | as the Executive Director of the National PKU
Alliance. | would like to thank Dr. Howell and the
commttee for your |eadership and vision in nmaking
sure that the voices of children and adults with
heritabl e disorders are heard.

As we all know, PKU is oné of the npst
preval ent di seases anong the heritable disorders, but
the National PKU Alliance is still a newconer to the
national rare di sease space. And we are still
| earning to navigate federal policy and the players
I nvol ved and the guidance and the insight. And the
rel ati onships that Dr. Howell and others on the
comm ttee have helped ne to foster have been really

integral and critical to our success and our work.
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| sinply do not know where | would have
turned, without having this commttee in place. And
your work, in particular, the work on nmedical foods,
and the issues around access and rei nmbursement of
medi cal foods, has been paranount in our success in
order to bring that to the attention of both state and
federal legislators. And, as Alex alluded to earlier
today, that fight is not over.

Ri ght now, we're currently waiting for the
essential health benefits package to cone out of HHS.
We hope that will happen by the end of the year. |If
medi cal foods are not included as essential health
benefits, that essentially means that states that
still want to cover, or have insuraﬁce cover, medi cal
foods are going to have to do so at their own expense.
And so, that possibly could put about 34 current state
|l aws in jeopardy.

So I'd like to thank you for naking a
difference in the lives of the 15,000 Anmericans living
with PKU in this country.

Thank you, Dr. Howell, very nuch for your

| eadershi p and support and insight. W hope that the
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commttee will continue to welcone and count upon the
voi ces of children and adults in this country living
with heritable diseases. Thank you.

(Appl ause.)

DR. HOWELL: Thank you. And |I'm sure that
the committee will continue to be interested in
medi cal foods and will pursue whatever opportunities
cone up there, and so forth.

We have next Dr. Celia Kaye representing the
Mount ain States Genetics Regional Collaborative. |
know she's --

FEMALE SPEAKER: She' s not back from | unch

yet .
DR. HOWELL: She's not baék fromlunch yet.
Jill Levy-Fisch is back fromlunch. 1've
seen her. And she's on the next -- and Jill is

Executive Director of Save the Babies Through
Scr eeni ng Foundati on.

Jill, why don't you cone up here so we can
hear your nellifluous tones better?

MS. LEVY-FISCH: Thank you for the

i ntroduction. M name is Jill Fisch. | amthe
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presi dent of the Save Babi es Through Screening
Foundation. W are the only advocacy group in the
country solely dedicated to newborn screening.

I n honor of Newborn Screeni ng Awar eness
Mont h, we have | aunched a redesigned Wb site and an
educational video entitled, "One Foot at a Tinme." Qur
user-friendly site provides quick references for
people in various circunstances: practitioners,
expectant famlies, famlies whose baby has had an
initial positive screen, and fam l|ies whose child has
a confirmed diagnosis. There will be an interactive
area where experiences and informati on can be shared.

We al so include an FAQ section regarding
newborn bl ood spots. The infornatién for both the Wb
site and the video was devel oped by our network of
parents with firsthand experi ences of newborn
screeni ng supported by the know edge of a nedi cal
advi sory panel with vast conbi ned experiences in
newborn screening as well.

In order to help parents becone nore
i nformed, we devel oped the educational video to give

fam lies a new way to | earn about why testing is
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recomrended, when and where it will be done, how to
obtain results, and how the process can be nore
confortable for parent and child. The video was
desi gned for use during pregnancy or even before,
where parents can learn in a nore rel axed setting.

It can be viewed on our Web site,
(i naudi bl e) YouTube. DVDs are avail able at no charge.
And we al so have a Spanish version. W're pleased to
announce at this tinme that we have signed an excl usive
| i censing agreenment with the state of California for
the use of the video, which makes California a true
| eader in newborn screening education.

One of our advisors on the video was Dr.
Howel | . \

Dr. Howell, you wove together a successful
col | aborative effort after your appointnent to this
| andmar k position as Commttee Chair. Through your
chai rmanship, Dr. Howell, the babies in our country
today fare far better than they did before you
arrived. A sea change has occurred.

You set sail with your notivated crew

t hrough uncharted waters, deternining an effective
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path forward. It was not long after you stood at the
helmthat this conmttee had a uniform panel for
newborn screening and a plan as to how t he panel
shoul d be expanded. Prior to this acconplishment, it
was each baby for itself in the states, sone faring
better than others. Through your vision and unmat ched
efforts, we have sailed to snoother waters, erasing
many of the discrepancies in the states, thereby

m nim zing the negative effects on our Anerican
famlies.

For nore than seven years, | have attended
t hese nmeetings along with ny col |l eague, Nicky Gartsky.
We have |istened, questioned, studied and have been
inspired by you on so nany | evels. \Your patience to
be avail able to answer questions neans only one thing
to us: the well-being and i nproved health of Anmerican
famlies are at the top of your m nd.

To explain how nuch we appreciate the
support you have given us when answering all of our
guestions can be sumred up in one word: ©priceless.
Your patience and availability has al so enhanced our

princi pl es and knowl edge to do our part to create the
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very best possible avenue for advocating greater
awar eness of newborn screening so that nore education
is possible to all Anmerican famlies.

Your words and wisdomwi ||l continue to
inspire us as we nove forward in this new era of
newborn screening. You will be sorely nmissed here,
but we know you wi |l continue your good work in many
ways. And we | ook forward to continue working with
you on our efforts. Thank you.

DR. HOWELL: Thank you very nuch, Jill.

(Appl ause.)

DR. HOWELL: And | think many people wil
find the video that's been prepared by Jill's group to
be a very effective educati onal too{, et cetera.

Next, we'll hear from Anna Mari e Saari nen,
who is representing 1li n100 Newborn Screening. And
Anna Marie arrives today -- do you want to conme up and
sit down -- after a very exciting letter concerning
one of her passions, arrived yesterday.

Anna Marie?

MS. SAARI NEN:  Thank you, Chairman Howel |,

Committee. M comments that | had planned for today
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changed yesterday at 4:00.

(Laughter.)

(Appl ause.)

MS. SAARI NEN:  Thank you for all vyour
el oquent introductions, by the way. W're so jeal ous
of your vocabulary, Dr. Howell. You should have your
own Rosetta Stone (inaudible).

In the past few nonths, those of us who've
been, sort of, working on this critical congenital
heart di sease issue have met with nearly 80
congressional offices to share information that has
been | earned and devel oped and provided via this
commttee and the evidence review process and the work
group process. An additional dozen\or SO
i nformational briefings were provided to HHS, HRSA,
and ot her stakeholders that, | do think, noved the
needl e on an issue that had a | ot of divisiveness.

I nformati on overconmes a | ot of things.

We've al so worked with the New Jersey
Department of Health and the | nplementation Work Group
and established pilot projects that, not only get nore

hospi tal s adopti ng newborn screening for heart
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di sease, but are encouraging the meani ngful use of

el ectronic health informati on exchange. So hopefully,
we're acconplishing nmultiple things through this
wonder ful screening.

In the year since this conmttee voted to
recomrend newborns be screened for heart disease, nore
than a hundred additional hospitals have inplenented
t he screening around the country. Pennsylvania has
I ntroduced | egislation since we |ast net in, whenever
t hat was, May. New Jersey's governor signed their
bill into law, literally, the days after we net, or
within a few days, at any rate.

Starting on August 31st, that state started
screeni ng every newborn for critica{ congeni tal heart
di sease. And that all happened in eight weeks' tine,
by the way. The reporting piece and the
infrastructure piece was still being worked on.

But to give a state credit for being able to
put together a program |ook at the evidence that's
been provided and the guidance that was provi ded out
of many key people in this room and how a state can

translate that into an operational programthat's
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screeni ng babi es has been inspirational. And the
Commi ssi oner and Assi stant Conm ssi oner have been
wonderfully supportive in that state. | hope it's a
nodel for others.

In M nnesota, we're now screening a
popul ation of what will be 15,000 babies in the com ng
year. We've translated our educational materials into
three different | anguages. And we're working with
. T. at the M nnesota Departnment of Health to support
el ectronic results reporting.

In fact, we're neeting just now in the next
coupl e of weeks. We hope to have the system up and
running very soon that'll nmake it even easier for
hospitals, not just to screen, but {o be tracking
their results, which is going to be really inportant,
| think, for this committee to know about.

| hope this effort has reinforced sonething
very inmportant: that the work here reaches beyond
nmet abol i ¢ screening. Today 11, 000 babies are going to
be born in this country. And 110 of themw |l be
di agnosed with sone sort of a heart problem Eleven

of themw Il die before their first birthday.
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| know. | know, not just in ny heart, but
on paper that what you've done here is going to change
that nunber. More babies will survive because of the
work that you did and the | eadership that's now been
provi ded at the federal |evel

My dad was di agnosed with stage four cancer
two weeks ago. No daughter wants to hear fromthe
doctors at Mayo Clinic or anywhere that we woul d have
had nore options had we known sooner. No parent wants
to hear that, either. Please know that the work being
done here hel ps so parents don't have to hear that as
of t en.

On behalf of ny famly, 1linl00, and the CHD
communi ty, the Newborn Coalition, I\thank you all for
your inmportant work.

Chai rman Howel |, the work you've done wil |l
be recogni zed by generations. You |eave sonme very,
very big shoes to fill, Kobe Bryant-sized shoes to
fill.

(Laughter.)

MS. SAARINEN: | hope those that conme after

you can follow you in your wonderful footsteps. |I'm
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not sure if the person who did that mlitary
di scussion earlier -- | learned a lot fromthat -- is
still here.

Ch, hi, Mary. |I'mnot sure if you knew, but
a third of the mlitary hospitals in this country are
al ready screening with pulse oximetry. So kudos to
the mlitary hospitals for their |eadership.

Thank you all. [It's been a pleasure.

DR. HOWELL: Thank you very nuch, Anna
Mari e.

(Appl ause.)

DR. HOWELL: We're next going to hear from
Dean Suhr, who recommends the street vendors for quick
| unches; right? \

MR. SUHR: Absolutely. The hotel food gets
alittle old after a while.

Wel |, good afternoon, comm ttee and Chairnman
Howell. |I'm Dean Suhr. | wear three hats today, that
of the parent of two children with a rare disease, one
of whom passed away about 15 years ago, the other who
| gave up her birthday to be here with you tonight --

this afternoon. But she is still with us. And that's
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met achromati c | eukodystrophy.

My wife and | fornmed the M.D Foundation 10
years ago. And we focus in on that rare particul ar
di sease. But today | want to start ny coments in a
new role that | have as the COO for the R AR E
Project, a global genes initiative. And | want to
acknow edge the work that this panel has done and
Chai rman has done for rare di seases since its
exi stence.

Twenty-five nmeetings, seven or eight years -
- | didn't cone to the first neeting, so | don't know
when that was. But you've conme a long, |ong ways in
that timefrane. And it's been sonething that |'ve
observed and now have sone responsiBiIity to be nore
engaged in. And | just really want to acknow edge
t hat .

The comm ttee, under your | eadership, but,
certainly, with a |ot of individual and group
contributions outside of the scope of the people we
see around this table, just really needs to be
acknow edged. You've established the process. You' ve

est abl i shed st andards. We heard about evi dence-based
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review. You have a net hodol ogy for maki ng deci sions,
goi ng forward.

Certainly, it's not perfect. Certainly,
you'll get pressure all different directions as we
| ook at the evidence. But you do have a process and
procedur e.

And | think the results of that are
val i dated by the 50 states and where we've conme over
these | ast seven years. The fact that those states,
who have their own ability to make deci si ons, have
honored what you've said and respected what you said
and | earned, based on that, | think, is a validation.

Clearly, parents are all for screening.
There's no question about that. Bu{ when we get a
little | ess enotional about that, | think the states
really say it for us.

Specifically, for Dr. Howell, I've had
occasion to neet himand talk with himand actually
vi deot ape him at a nunmber of other venues other than
this. And he's just a wonderful.

You' re accessible. You' re open. You

conmmuni cate well. Somebody already alluded to your
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sense of hunor. You have a way of dealing with very
conplex issues in a very, very concise and friendly
way. And that's really inportant, literally, to the
mllions of famlies out there that are the
beneficiaries or are anxi ous about what this commttee
decides. And | just want to acknow edge that.

On behalf of the MLD Foundati on and
met achromati ¢ | eukodystrophy, we're not on the docket.
We're not at the point where we have a diagnostic
screen. There's much debate about the effectiveness
of therapies. But we have a |lot of challenges in
front of us.

But again, we're going to be the
beneficiaries, | hope, at sone tine\in the relative
near future of the process and the procedure you've
put together. When we can show the evidence, when we
can deal with and westle with the issues and the
wai ting that you have built into an evi dence-based
system that includes, in essence, variations at the
ethics, the tradeoffs that aren't quite all nunbers-
based and the waiting, we're going to be the

beneficiaries of that, as are many, many ot her
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di seases.

And | just want to thank you for all your
wor k, those of you that are going off. | challenge
t hose that are stepping onto the committee.

And, Dr. Howell, particularly, thank you for
your | eadershi p.

DR. HOWELL: Dean, thank you very nuch for

t hose ki nd words.

(Appl ause.)
DR. HOWNELL: I'mtold that Celia Kaye is
back fromlunch. It nust have been quite a |lunch

(Laughter.)

DR. HOWELL: But if -- and Celia, of course,
is the Czarina of the Muntain Statés Regi onal
Genetics Col | aborative Center.

(Laughter.)

DR. HOWELL: And she's going to have a few
words to say.

MS. KAYE: | have a very few words to say.
| was thinking |I would get to say them from back
t here.

DR. HOWELL: Actually, the other thing that
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sone in the group may not know is that Celia was Chair
of Pediatrics in San Antonio when | was Chair in
Houston. So we have many bonds.

MS. KAYE: | know.

DR. HOWELL: The Texas bonds.

MS. KAYE: The great state of Texas,
absolutely. Well, | want to thank you, Dr. Howell and
commttee, for this opportunity to say a few words to
thank you all for the service that you' ve been
renderi ng.

As Rod said, I'"'mCelia Kaye. |'m Project
Director for the Mountain States Genetics Regi onal
Col | aborative Center. And on behalf of the Muntain
states, particularly, 1'd like to tﬁank all of you,
and especially Rod, for the |eadership that you've
shown.

| think we all are extremely consci ous of
t he inpact that the approval by this group of the
uni f orm panel and the expansion of the uniform pane
t hat happened through this group has nade a trenendous
difference in the way that newborn screening is

t hought of and taught throughout our various venues.
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As an on-the-group person, a Muntain states person, |
want to enphasize that in ny few remarks.

What this group does really matters to the
states, to the public health departnents, to the
community clinics, and, as a nedical school person, to
our mnedi cal students, our nurses, our physician
assi stants. They actually know what this group is
doing. And I think the good exanple is the going
viral of the ACCCHD recomendati on.

| have had nmultiple e-mails about that since
it happened, what, 24 hours ago, because people are
interested in what's happening. They know that it
makes a difference and that it will inpact lives. So,
again, fromthe regional coIIaborat{ve perspective,
fromthe on-the-group perspective, where people work
every day and where differences are made in lives
every day, | want to thank you for what you've done.

Rod, in particular, we so nuch appreciate
your cal mess, your hunor, your focus, and all that
you've done for all of us in the Mountain states. W
appreciate your visits. It was wonderful to have you

cone and spend tinme with us, interact with
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geneticists, famly nmenbers, pediatricians,
| aboratorians. That matters.

Again, it nmakes change happen when people
take their time and use their influence to actually
see that change happens on the ground level. So thank
you to all of you and | ooking forward to all the good
things that are com ng.

DR. HOWELL: Thank you, Celia. You're doing
a great job out in the Muntain states.

(Appl ause.)

DR. HOWELL: We have Lori WIIlianmson Dean
next on our agenda. Here cones Lori.

MS. WLLI AMSON DEAN: So, Chairman Howel |
and di stinguished comm ttee nenbers; my name is Lori
W I liamson Dean. |'mthe Program Manager of the
Heart| and Region. And both Dr. Klaas W erenga and
Brad Schaefer send their regards to you.

The Heartl and Genetics and Newborn Screening
Col | abor ative thanks you, Chairman Howell, for your
| eadershi p and dedication to the work of this
commttee since its inception. The eight Heartl and

states have screened for the core panel of conditions
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since July of 2008. And states are adding the LSDs
and SCID disorders in the com ng nonths.

Wt hout the hard work of those who
envi sioned the regional collaboratives as a way to
reduce disparities in access to quality genetics in
newborn screening services across this nation and
wi t hout your | eadership to inplenent that vision,
know t hat the great states of North Dakota, South
Dakot a, Nebraska, Kansas, Okl ahoma, Arkansas,

M ssouri, and lowa woul d not be where they are today
in ternms of access to high-quality newborn screening
and genetic services.

You' ve made a real difference in the lives
of fam lies across this country and\in public health
genetics. Thank you, Dr. Howell.

DR. HOWELL: Thank you very nuch, Lori.

(Appl ause.)

DR. HOWELL: And Jennifer MIller is next on
our agenda. And Jennifer is the nmother of Logan
MIler.

MS. MLLER Hello, and thank you for giving

me the opportunity to talk to you today. | would |ike
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to introduce a new disease to your list of heritable
di seases. And it's call ed adrenol eukodystrophy,
ot herwi se known as ALD.

Logan Mller is nine years of age. And we
need the standard procedure for health care for
children to 10 years of age to change. It should
remain the standard procedure for small-town PCPs to
ask for genetic screening call ed bl ood spotting.

We |live in Pennsylvania, in Bellwod,
Pennsyl vania, very small conmunity. And this is a
very rare disease. One in 20,000 children, actually,
have it. But 1 in 100,000, actually, are being
di agnosed correctly with it.

So adr enol eukodystrophy ié t he di sease. The
abbreviation is ALD. We'd |like to have this happen,
and it's wonderful to hear that your committee is
al ready tackling bl ood spotting and all the wonderful
things that |1've heard today that you do.

Logan's story began on 8/23/2010. He was
struck by a truck in Bellwod, Pennsylvania. He was
(i naudible). Due to the nultiple facial fractures, he

was put into Children's Hospital in Pittsburgh,
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Pennsyl vani a, where an MRl was (inaudible for a few
words.) They discovered, in addition to this life-
changi ng event, that he was diagnosed with
adr enol eukodystrophy. And that was on 9/22/2010.

This is an X-linked chronmosone disorder.
It's hereditary. And he had been born with this. So
you can i magi ne how devastating that was for us,
within a nonth's tinme, to realize this disease and not
really understand it, but then, also to be -- where do
we go fromhere? And what are his |ife expectancies?

So until this point, we knew nothing. W
just thought that he had ADHD. And Logan had been
asymptomatic, of course. So he just had the m nor
behavi oral di sorders when we were iﬁ school. So
I magi ne how t hese educators feel when they have to
deal with a child that has sonething el se as
devastating as this disease. And I'd like to tell you
alittle bit about the disease and what it actually
does, that we've learned in a short amount of tine.

But it meant when it's asynptomatic that
it's presenting on an MRI. Adrenol eukodystrophy is a

di sease that is hereditary, of course, and a genetic
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X-1inked chronosone disorder. |It's passed down. My
bi ol ogi cal father had it, however, | never really knew
my bi ol ogi cal father.

And this is a common story, that |
understand, from-- we went to the Mayo Clinic in
M nnesota in our travels in a short amount of tinme to
try to get a transplant. And then, it had progressed
too far, this disease. So then, we went to Kennedy -
Krieger Institute in Baltinore, Maryland. But in
order to spot this, we need to have the bl ood spotting
genetic testing starting at 0 to 10 years of age.

A coupl e of (inaudible) after that, in order
to watch the progression of the disease, we need to
couple that with an MRl and very Ioﬁg chai n of
(i naudi bl e) blood tests to be actually found as well.
These children are being di agnosed with ADHD, bi-
pol ar, Addison's, nultiple sclerosis, which is, in
fact, what ny father had. All his life he thought he
had it, but he really had AMN, which is actually the
muscul ar version of adrenol eukodystrophy.

So his brother also had it. In the tine

that we learned, in this short period of tine, the

233




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

school district wanted to get ne involved with a
support group. And | actually said yes to that,
wanting to learn a little bit nmore about their
experiences.

In fact, through that phone call -- we made
one phone call -- that person was actually -- the
numbers didn't add up in Bellwbod. Bellwod' s such a
smal |l town, so how could there be two children in that
town with the same disease. And, in fact, the only
way that can happen is if you're rel ated.

Turns out that that person was ny first
cousin. And that child died in 2005. So it's very
i nportant, and it's a wonderful thing that your
commttee is actually offering to téke this role and
do this in all the states. So we appreciate that.

How can small town doctors, actually, in
life situations -- my insurance would not allow us to
have an MRl for Logan unless there was a traumatic
reason to have it. So, in our area, the child that
was before Logan actually didn't even have it
di agnosed until after he passed on. And he had been

di agnosed with all the things that |I had nentioned
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prior to this.

So we are actually here, one, to introduce
t he ALD Foundation. And we put it in Logan Mller's
name. | actually have a picture that |I gave themt hat
was fromthe Caring Bridge Web site from M nnesot a
that | didn't see that it came up. And that's okay.
But | also have literature fromDr. Westin MIler
And he works for the Mayo Clinic in Mnnesota. | also
have literature on the disease fromDr. Gerald
Freeman. He worked under the Mosurs at Kennedy-
Krieger Institute and John Hopkins in Baltinore,

Maryland. So I'd like to enter that literature for

you as wel | .

| woul d have had it aIready in your Wb
site, however, ny e-mail address -- it doesn't
recogni ze -- | have Hotmail, and it recogni zes Yahoo

and different ones. So |I apologize for that. But I
wanted to nake sure that you get that information as
wel | .

So, at any rate, we were given -- in our
travels, we went to M nnesota in hopes of stem cel

transplant. And then, last year, in October to
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Novenber, it actually progressed too far. And so, he
was ineligible for that procedure.

So they gave him 18 nonths to 2 years. And
that was 9/22 of last year. So thank you for your
time today. And thanks for all your good work.

DR. HOWELL: Thank you very nuch, Ms.
MIller. At the very earliest conmttee neetings, one
of the presentations that we had was fromthe |ate Dr.
Hugo Mosur, who was a | eading researcher in ALD. And
he di scussed, at that tine, the state of affairs with
adr enol eukodystrophy. There have been a | ot of
progress since then, both in the diagnosis and
therapy. So one would hope that this condition m ght
be renom nated at this point in tiné. It was never
formally nom nated. But there, certainly, has been a
great deal of progress in that area. And it would be
worth, certainly, thinking about that at the future.
So thank you very nuch for com ng and telling about
your son.

MS. MLLER: (Ilnaudible.)

DR. HOWELL: Thank you very mnuch.

MS. MLLER: Thank you. It was a pleasure
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working with all of you today.

(Appl ause.)

DR. HOWELL: | wonder if Jennifer Garcia has
returned fromlunch. Thank you very rmuch.

| s Natasha going to nake the presentation,
also? O is that that you have covered all of -- you
are a team today?

And then, | have JimBialick from 1i n100
Newbor n Screeni ng.

Ji n?

MR. BIALICK: | know that we're short on
time, so I'll go quick. M nane's JimBialick. [|'m
Executive Director of the Newborn Coalition. And we

were, obviously, thrilled with the Secretary's letter

yesterday and how nmuch it was picked up. | know
Politico ran with it. So that's always really good to
see.

The one thing | want to tal k about is just,
kind of, how, with this recomendati on, how we're
starting to see sone convergence of worlds here, where
you're seeing sonething like a point of care

exam nation, which has a | ot of resonance in the

237




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

process within HHS for a lot of electronic health
records devel opnent, even to the point where public
health reporting can be -- can qualify for the |ab
reporting requirenents of certain hospitals and
provi ders.

The one thing that | want to point out,
t hough, is that, in this ecosystemthat we're
devel opi ng here, there are a | ot of blind spots. And
one of those that | am seeing very frequently has to
do with public health. And recently, there was a big
HHS press event around Blue Button, which was this
ability to spur insurers and hospitals to provide an
entire patient's record all at once. It was, kind of,
this big (inaudible).

And t here was anot her announcenent they
made, which, kind of, got overshadowed, but | think
has a | ot of relevance here, which is that HHS is
announci ng, you know, another acronym Advanced Notice
of Proposed Rul emaking. So we're thinking about doing
sonet hi ng about thinking about doing somet hing.

And what you have there is that it would

require that all individuals have direct access to
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their lab results. And | know that this is going to
have an interesting inpact on newborn screening. And
I know this is going to have an interesting inpact on
a lot of state | aws.

And so, you know, | definitely suggest that,
maybe t hrough your associ ated organi zati ons or through
this body, that coment be made on that, because I
think that, where the thinking is is that this is
information that's going to come fromthe | abs
directly. And so, especially with newborn screening,
especially with sonething that is -- you know, has had
a | ot of debate about that, you know, a |ot of
st andards about that, it's going to becone
i ncreasingly inportant that that in{ornation -- you
know, that there be a consensus on how t hat
information i s managed.

So | just, kind of, wanted to put that on
the radar as well as talk about, you know, how these
things are starting to converge a little bit. And
it's really an interesting, exciting tine. But I
think that it's going to take the input of a |lot of

knowi ng peopl e that we have around this table.
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DR. HOWELL: Thank you very nuch, Jim And
we'll ook forward to --

(Appl ause.)

DR. HOWELL: That conpletes all the persons
that | have on the -- who has signed up for public
comment. And surprisingly, we' re back on tinme, which
i's remar kabl e, but since we had gotten so far behind.
And so, we'll now nove into the next phase or
activity. And Sara is going to tal k about the agenda
and the plan for the subcommttee sessions that wll
foll ow our break.

DR. COPELAND: Thank you. This will be
very, very fast, not 15 m nutes, by any stretch.

You will notice, as you gé to the
subcomm ttees today, that they will have very simlar
agendas. And the idea being that we would really |ike
to use this time of transition to, kind of, first off,
enunmer at e what you have al ready done, take an
i nventory of what is ongoing, because we will have
many subcommi ttee nmenmbers who are going off and new
ones comng on. So it would be nice to know where we

stand and possible future roles of the subcommttee.
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And one of which, and not a small one, is
whet her or not you should be a standing subcomm ttee
or maybe an ad hoc subconm ttee and whether or not we
need to consi der other subconm ttees, nuch |ike Ned
mentioned earlier. So this is a time of reflection,
but al so planning for the next stage in the Advisory
Committee and just to remi nd you where you will be.

The Laboratory Standards and Procedures will
be in City Center 1. The Foll owup and Treat nment
Subconmmittee will be in this room The Education and
Trai ning Subcommttee will be in City Center 2.

MALE SPEAKER: (Off-nmike.)

DR. COPELAND: | have no idea.

MALE SPEAKER: (Off - mi ke. )\

DR. HOWELL: (Of-mke) | think so.

DR. COPELAND: Yeah, then --

MALE SPEAKER: (Off-mike.)

DR. HOWELL: Yes, | think (inaudible).

DR. COPELAND: Okay. So that is it for the
agenda.

DR. HOWELL: Okay. So the schedule calls

for us to have a break at this tinme. And the
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subcomm ttee neetings convene at three and end
pronptly at five, as you can see. And then, tonorrow
norning, we will start again with the continental
breakfast of the commttee at 7:30 and hear fromthe
subcomm ttee reports beginning at 8:30. So off we go.
(Wher eupon, at 2:35 p.m, this session of

the Advisory Conm ttee adjourned.)
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